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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that Thirty First Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Porwal Auto 
Components Limited will be held on Friday, 29th September, 2023 at 01:00 P.M. (IST) through 
Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following business:  

The proceedings of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) shall be deemed to be conducted at the 
Registered Office of the Company at Plot No.209, Sector No.1, Industrial Area, Pithampur, District, 
Dhar, (M.P.) 454775 which shall be the deemed venue of the AGM. 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. Consideration & Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended
31st March, 2023:
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2023, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors
and the Auditors thereon.

2. Appointment of Mr. Mukesh Utsavlal Jain (DIN: 00245111), as Whole Time Director,
liable to retire by rotation.
To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mukesh Utsavlal Jain (DIN: 00245111), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. Ratification of the remuneration payable to M/s. A. K. Jain & Associates, Cost Accountants,
Indore (FRN: 101472) for the financial year ending March 31, 2024
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in
force), and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the approval of the Board
of Directors of the Company, the remuneration to be paid to M/s. A. K. Jain & Associates, Cost
Accountants, Indore (FRN: 101472), appointed by the Board of Directors as Cost Auditors to
conduct the audit of the cost accounting records of the Company for the financial year ending on
31st March, 2024, amounting to Rs. 35,000/- (Rupees Thirty Five Thousand Only) plus
applicable taxes and re-imbursement of expenses incurred by them, in connection with the said
audit, be and is hereby ratified and confirmed;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT  the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all the needful acts, deeds, matters and things to give effect to this resolution
including filing of forms with ROC.”

4. Appointment of Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN - 10274798) as the Independent Director of
Company.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152, 161 read with 
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and 
the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and applicable 
regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
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Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including any modification or amendment thereof, approval 
and recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and that of the Board, 
Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN - 10274798) who was appointed as an Additional Director in the 
capacity of an Independent Director by the Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 11th 
August, 2023, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act and the Articles of 
Association of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in 
writing under Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office of 
Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period 
of five consecutive years till 10th August, 2028 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to do all such 
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give 
effect to this Resolution.” 

 
5. Appointment of Mr. Naveen Kumar Dhiman (DIN: 10273058) as the Independent Director 

of Company.  
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152, 161 read with 
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and 
the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and applicable 
regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including any modification or amendment thereof, approval 
and recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and that of the Board, 
Mr. Naveen Kumar Dhiman (DIN: 10273058) who was appointed as an Additional Director in 
the capacity of an Independent Director by the Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 11th 
August, 2023, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act and the Articles of 
Association of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in 
writing under Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office of 
Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period 
of five consecutive years till 10th August, 2028 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to do all such 
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give 
effect to this Resolution.” 
 

6. Appointment of Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari (DIN: 00115063) as the Independent Director 
of Company.  
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152,  161 read with 
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and 
the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and applicable  
regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including any modification or amendment thereof, approval 
and recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and that of the Board,  
 
Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari (DIN: 00115063) who was appointed as an Additional Director in 
the capacity of an Independent Director by the Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 11th 
August, 2023, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act and the Articles of 
Association of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in 
writing under Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office of 
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Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period 
of five consecutive years till 10th August, 2028 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to do all such 
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give 
effect to this Resolution.” 
 

7. To approve Material Related Party Transaction(s) to be entered into during the Financial 
Year 2024-25, 2025-26 and 2026-27 
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the applicable rules issued under the Act 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), 
Regulation 23 and other applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI - LODR Regulations”), the Company’s Policy on 
“Related Party Transactions” and all other applicable laws and regulations, as amended, 
supplemented or re-enacted from time to time, and pursuant to the consent of the Audit 
Committee and the Board of Directors, the approval of the Members of the Company be and is 
hereby accorded to the Company for entering into and /or continuing with Material Related 
Party Transactions/contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ agreement(s)/ transaction(s) (including any 
modifications, alterations or amendments thereto), in the ordinary course of business and on 
arm’s length basis with ‘PORWAL DIESELS PRIVATE LIMITED’ ( herein after referred to as 
related party) of the Company within the meaning of the Act and the SEBI - LODR Regulations, 
as more particularly enumerated in the explanatory statement to the Notice, on and for an 
amount not exceeding in the aggregate of Rs. 50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty crores only) for each 
of the financial years, i.e., 2024-2025, 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 and on such terms and 
conditions as may be agreed between the Company and related party; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 
authorized to decide upon the nature and value of transactions of the products, goods, 
materials, services or other transactions etc. for transactions with the aforesaid related party, 
within the aforesaid limits; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby 
authorized to do all necessary acts, deeds, things and execute all such documents, undertakings 
as may be necessary in this regard from time to time to give effect to the above Resolution.” 

 
 

By the order of the Board of Directors 
 Porwal Auto Components Limited 

 
Place: Pithampur 
Date:  11th August, 2023 

 
Hansika Mittal 

Company Secretary 
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Notes: 

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) by Circular No.14/2020 dated 8th April 2020,
Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th April 2020, Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May 2020,
Circular No. 02/2021 dated 13th January 2021, Circular No. 19/2021 dated 08th

December 2021, 21/2021 dated 14th December 2021 and Circular No. 2/2022 dated 5th

May 2022 and General Circular No. 10/2022 and 11/2022 dated 28th December 2022
and read with Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May 2020, SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15th January 2021 and SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2022/62 dated 13th May 2022 and SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 05.01.2023 (‘MCA and SEBI Circulars’ /’the
Circulars’) had permitted sending of the Notice of the AGM along with Annual Report
only through electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail IDs were registered with
the Company/Depositories as well as conducting the AGM through Video Conferencing
(VC) or Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM).

Central Depository Services (India) Limited (‘CDSL’), shall be providing facility for
voting through remote e-voting, for participation in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility
and e-voting during the AGM. The procedure for participating in the meeting through
VC/OAVM is explained at Note No. 29 below.

2. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
with respect to the special business set out in the Notice is annexed and forms part of
the Notice. The Board of Directors have considered and decided to include the Item
Nos. 3 to 7 given above as Special Business in the forthcoming AGM, as they are
unavoidable in nature. Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 ('Listing Regulations') and Secretarial Standards on
General Meetings in respect of the Directors seeking appointment at the AGM furnished
as Annexure to the Notice and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India is annexed herewith.

3. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing has to be
a pre-requisite. Pursuant to the above mentioned MCA Circulars, physical attendance
of the Members is not required at the AGM, and attendance of the Members
through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum
under section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. Since this AGM is being held through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of Members has
been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility of appointment of proxies by the
Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance
Slip are not annexed to this Notice. However, in pursuance of Sections 112 and 113 of
the Act, representatives of the Members may be appointed for the purpose of voting
through remote e-Voting through Board Resolution/Power of Attorney/Authority
Letter, etc. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email
through its registered email address at csshraddhajain@gmail.com  with a copy
marked to www.evotingindia.com and investors.pacl@gmail.com .

5. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the
order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote
at the AGM.
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6. The voting rights of Shareholders shall be in proportion of shares held by them to the 
total paid up equity shares of the Company as on Friday, 22nd September, 2023, being 
the cut-off date. 
 

7. The proceedings of the AGM will be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of 
the Company. Since, AGM will be held through VC/OAVM facility, the route map of the 
venue of the AGM is not annexed hereto. 
 

8. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure 
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will 
be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not 
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), 
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the 
EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

 
9. The report on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis 

also forms part to the report of the Directors. 
 
10. M/s. HN Jhavar and Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditors 

of the Company at the 30th Annual General Meeting held on 28th September, 2022 to 
hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar 
year 2027. Pursuant to the Notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 
7th May, 2018 amending section 139 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, the 
mandatory requirement for ratification of appointment of Auditors by the Members at 
every Annual General Meeting has been omitted, and hence the Company is not 
proposing an item on ratification of appointment of Auditors at this AGM. 

 
11. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding 

maintained under section 170 of Companies Act, 2013 and relevant documents 
referred to in this Notice of AGM, will be available electronically for                                                                                         
the members during the AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice will also be 
available for electronic inspection without any fee by the members on the date of AGM, 
i.e. 29th September, 2023. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an 
email to investors.pacl@gmail.com. 

 
12. Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB /P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has 
mandated the Listed Companies to issue securities in demat form only while 
processing service requests viz. Issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from 
Unclaimed Suspense Account; Renewal/Exchange of securities certificate; 
Endorsement; Sub-division/Splitting of securities certificate; Consolidation of 
securities certificates/ folios; Transmission and Transposition.  

 
For this purpose, the securities holder/claimant shall submit a duly filled up Form ISR-
4 which is hosted on the website of the Company as well as on the website of Link 
Intime India Pvt. Ltd., Registrar and share transfer agent (RTA) The aforementioned 
form shall be furnished in hard copy form. It may be noted that any service request can 
be processed only after the folio is KYC compliant.   
 
SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has mandated that all requests for 
transfer of securities including transmission and transposition requests shall be  
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processed only in dematerialized form. In view of the same and to eliminate all risks 
associated with physical shares and avail various benefits of dematerialisation, 
Members are advised to dematerialise the shares held by them in physical form. 
Members can contact the Company or RTA, for assistance in this regard. 
 
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to dematerialize their 
holdings at the earliest. 

 
13. SEBI vide its Circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated 16th 

March 2023 which is issued in suppression of circular no. 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated 3rd November 2021 has 
made it mandatory for all shareholders holding shares in physical form to furnish 
nomination details to the Company / RTA:  
 
Shareholders can register their nomination details in Form SH-13 or they can choose to 
give declaration to opt out of Nomination by filing Form ISR-3.  
 
In case of shareholder holding shares in physical form wishes to change the nominee or 
cancel the nomination then Form SH-14 needs to be filled.  
 
The forms mentioned above are available on the website of the Company as well as on 
the website of RTA. 
 
Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to give the nomination to 
their respective Depository Participants. 
 

14. The Company has sent individual letters to all the Members holding shares of the 
Company in physical form for furnishing their PAN, KYC details and Nomination 
pursuant to SEBI vide its Circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_ 
RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated 3rd November, 2021 read with Circular no. 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/687 dated December 14, 2021 and 
Circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated 16th March 2023, 
Further it has made it mandatory for all holders holding shares in physical form to 
furnish the following documents / details to the RTA. 
 
a) PAN 
b) Contact details, Postal address with PIN, Mobile number, E-mail address 
c) Bank account details (bank name and branch, bank account number, IFS code) 
d) Specimen signature 
 
For furnishing the above-mentioned details, shareholder must submit Form ISR-1 
and/or ISR-2 in hard copy form to the company/ RTA. The forms are available on the 
website of the company as well as on the website of RTA. 

 
15. BOOK CLOSURE: The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the Company will be 

closed from Friday, 22nd September, 2023 to Friday, 29th September, 2023 (both 
days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM. 
 

16. Pursuant to the provisions of Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority 
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”), the Company has 
uploaded the details of unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with the Company as on 
31st March, 2022 (28th September, 2022, date of last AGM), on the website of the 
Company at https://www.porwalauto.com/ 
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Last date for claiming unclaimed and unpaid dividends declared by the Company for 
the financial year  2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-18 & 2018-19 and thereafter. 
 

Financial Year 
Ended 

Date of declaration of 
dividend 

Last date for claiming 
unpaid/unclaimed dividend 

31st  March 2016 28th September 2016 27th October 2023 
31st  March 2017 28th September 2017 26th October 2024 
31st  March 2018 29th September 2018 28th October 2025 
31st  March 2019 28th September 2019 28th October 2026 (tentative) 

 
Members who have not encashed the dividend warrants so far in respect of the 
aforesaid periods, are requested to make their claim to Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. well 
in advance of the above due date. 
 
Pursuant to sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer, and Refund) 
Rules, 2016 (“the IEPF Rules”) notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs with effect 
from 7th September, 2016, as amended, all unclaimed/ unpaid dividend, application 
money, debenture interest and interest on deposits as well as principal amount of 
debentures and deposits remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of 7 years from 
the date they became due for payment, are required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”) administered by the Central Government. 
 
Further, pursuant to the provisions of section 124 of Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and 
Refund) Rules, 2016 all shares on which dividend has been paid or claimed for seven 
consecutive years or more shall be transferred to IEPF Authority as notified by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 
 
Furthermore, Members, who have so far not encashed the dividend warrant(s) for the 
Financial Year 2015-16, are requested to make their claims to the Company’s RTA on 
or before 27th October, 2023, failing which the unpaid/unclaimed dividend and the 
equity shares relating thereto for FY 2015-16 will be transferred to the IEPF. 
 
The Company is in compliance with the aforesaid IEPF rules, and has sent individual 
notices to those Members whose shares are liable to be transferred to Demat account 
of the IEPF Authority and has also published notice in the newspapers. The Company 
has also uploaded full details of such unclaimed/unpaid dividend and the related 
shares due for transfer on the website of the Company at 
(https://www.porwalauto.com/investor.html). 
 
Members are requested to verify the details and lodge their claims with the Company 
to avoid transfer of dividend and related shares to IEPF Account. 
 

17. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not yet registered their email 
addresses are requested to register the same with their DPs in case the shares are held 
by them in electronic form and with RTA of the Company at Link Intime India Private 
Limited, C 101, 247 Park, L B S Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai – 400083, in case the 
shares are held by them in physical form. 
 

18. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal 
address, email address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number  
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(PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the 
bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs 
in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to RTA of the Company at 
Link Intime India Private Limited, C 101, 247 Park, L B S Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai – 
400083, in case the shares are held by them in physical form. 

 
19. The MCA General Circular No. 10/2022 and 11/2022 dated 28th December, 2022 and 

SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 05th January, 2023, have 
granted relaxations to the companies in view of the prevailing situation and owing to 
the difficulties involved in dispatching physical copies of the financial statements 
(including Board’s Report, Auditor’s Report or other documents required to be 
attached therewith) for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023 pursuant to Section 
136 of the Act and Notice calling the AGM pursuant to Section 101 of the Act read with 
the Rules framed thereunder, such statements including the Notice of AGM are being 
sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are 
registered with the Company/Depositories. For Members who have not registered 
their e-mail address and those members who have become the members of the 
Company after Friday, 18th August, 2023 being the cut-off date for sending soft copy of 
the Notice of 31st AGM and Annual Report for the financial year 2022-2023, the same 
will also be available on the Company’s website www.porwalauto.com, website of CDSL 
i.e. www.evotingindia.com and on website of stock exchanges viz. www.bseindia.com, 
in Portable Document Format (PDF), in line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
(MCA) Circular. 
 

20. Members, who hold shares in multiple Demat accounts and those who hold shares in 
physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same order of 
names, are advised to consolidate their holdings in single Demat account/ Folio. 
 

21. For ease of conduct of AGM, members who wish to ask questions/express their views 
on the items of the businesses to be transacted at the meeting are requested to write to 
the Company’s investor email-id investors.pacl@gmail.com , at least 7 days before the 
date of the AGM, mentioning their name, demat account no./folio number, email ID, 
mobile number etc. The queries may be raised precisely and in brief to enable the 
Company to answer the same. Those Members who have registered themselves as a 
speaker will be allowed to express their views / ask questions during the AGM. The 
Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the 
availability of time for the AGM. 
 

22. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be 
counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 

23. Investor Grievance Redressal: The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID i.e 
investors.pacl@gmail.com to enable the investors to register their complaints / send 
correspondence, if any for the purpose of AGM. 
 

24. Webcast: Members who are entitled to participate in the AGM can view the 
proceedings of AGM by logging in the website of CDSL i.e. www.evotingindia.com using 
the login credentials. 
 

25. The Chairman shall at the AGM at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which 
voting is to be held, allow e-voting to all those members who are present/logged in at 
the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 
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26. A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after 

dispatch of notice of AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Friday, 22nd September, 
2023, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either electronically i.e. remote e-voting 
or e-voting system on the date of AGM by following the procedure mentioned in this 
Notice. 

 
27. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide its Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOP1/ CIR/P/2018/73 dated 20th April, 2018 has mandated 
registration of PAN and Bank Account Details for all security holders. Members holding 
shares in physical form are therefore, requested to submit their PAN and Bank Account 
details to Link Intime India Private Limited along with a self-attested copy of PAN Card 
and original cancelled cheque. The original cancelled cheque should bear the name of 
the Member. In the alternative Members are requested to submit a copy of bank 
passbook/statement attested by the bank. Members holding shares in Demat form are 
requested to submit the aforesaid information to their respective Depository 
Participant. 
 

28. SCRUTINISER FOR E-VOTING: Ms. Shraddha Jain, Practicing Company Secretary 
(Membership No. ACS 39488) has been appointed as the Scrutiniser to scrutinise the e-
voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

29. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 (including any 
statutory modification(s), clarifications, exemptions or reenactments thereof for the 
time being in force), Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations (as amended from 
time to time) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) and in terms of 
relevant MCA Circulars, the Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote 
electronically, through the e-voting services provided by Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited (‘CDSL’), as the authorized e-Voting’s agency on all the resolutions set 
forth in this Notice. The instructions for e-voting are given herein below. 
 
The process/manner for availing e-voting facility and the instructions for members 
voting electronically are as under: 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING 
DURING AGM AND JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER 
 
Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual 
shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 
 
Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares 
in physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.  
 

(i) The voting period begins on Tuesday, 26th September 2023 from 9:00 A.M. and ends on 
Thursday, 28th September, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the 
cut-off date (record date) of 22nd September, 2023 may cast their vote electronically. 
The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 
(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled 

to vote at the meeting venue. 
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(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 9th 
December, 2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities 
are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all 
shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the 
public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.  

 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting 
facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and 
maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  

 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public 
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, 
by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of 
Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast 
their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating 
seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-
voting process. 
 
Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.  

 
(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 9th 

December, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their 
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual 
meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode 
CDSL/NSDL is given below: 

 
Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 
Depository 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to 
visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New 
System Myeasi Tab. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the 
e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in 
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking 
the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the 
e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit 
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the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & 
New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 
link available on  www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email 
as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, 
user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in 
progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting 
Service Providers. 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 
Depository 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 
the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which 
is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to 
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online 
for IDeAS” Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting 
system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You 
will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 
the meeting. 
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Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
Depository 
Participants 
(DP) 

 
You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be 
able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you 
will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. 

  

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

 
Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 
free no. 1800 22 55 33 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 
990 and 1800 22 44 30  

 
Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in 
physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 
 
(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and 

shareholders other than individual shareholders holding in Demat form. 
 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
 

3) Now enter your User ID  
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 
 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com 
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 and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be 
used.  
 

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 
 For Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 

individual shareholders holding shares in Demat Form. 
PAN Enter your 10digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
 

• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 
OR Date 
of Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 
as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to 
login. 

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 
details field. 

 
(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used 
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they 
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It 
is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 
 

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED> on which 
you choose to vote. 

 
(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 

the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES 
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the 
Resolution. 

 
(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

details. 
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(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else 
to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 
(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

your vote. 
 

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 
the Voting page. 
 

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and 
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as 
prompted by the system. 
 

(xvi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be 
made available to scrutinizer for verification. 
 

(xvii) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians – For 
Remote Voting only. 

 
• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians 

are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the 
“Corporates” module. 
 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 
• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin 

login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for 
which they wish to vote on. 
 

• The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in 
case of any wrong mapping. 

 
• It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney 

(POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in 
PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 
 

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant 
Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of 
the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the 
Company at the email address viz; investors.pacl@gmail.com (designated email 
address by company), if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in 
the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & 
E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/EGM is same as 
the instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 
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2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company 

will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-
voting. 

 
3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 

meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM. 
 

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better 
experience. 

 
5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good 

speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-
Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting 
may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least 7 
days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, 
email id, mobile number at investors.pacl@gmail.com. The shareholders who do not 
wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 
days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, 
email id, mobile number at investors.pacl@gmail.com. These queries will be replied to 
by the company suitably by email.  
 

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed 
to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 
 

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility 
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are 
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system 
available during the EGM/AGM. 

 
10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the 

EGM/AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through 
VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid 
as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders 
attending the meeting. 

 
PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/ DEPOSITORIES. 

 
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested 
scanned  copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 
email to Company (investors.pacl@gmail.com)/RTA email id 
(rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in) 

 
2. For Demat shareholders, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP) 
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3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining 
virtual meetings through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 
1800 22 55 33. 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to 
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 
25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), 
Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no. 
1800 22 55 33. 
 

By the order of the Board of Directors 
 Porwal Auto Components Limited 

 
Place: Pithampur 
Date:  11th August, 2023 
 

Hansika Mittal 
Company Secretary 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

ITEM NO. 03 

Ratification of the remuneration payable to M/s. A. K. Jain & Associates, Cost 
Accountants, Indore (FRN: 101472) for the financial year ending March 31, 2024  

The Board of Directors has, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the 
appointment and remuneration of the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of 
the Company across various segments, for the financial year ending 31st March, 2024, as per 
the following details: 

Name of the Cost Auditor Cost Audit Fee 
M/s. A. K. Jain & Associates, Cost 
Accountants, Indore (FRN: 101472) 

Rs. 35000/- plus applicable taxes and re-
imbursement of expenses incurred by them 
in connection with the audit 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read 
with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost 
Auditors as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board, has to be 
ratified by the members of the Company. Accordingly, ratification by the members is sought for 
the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 
2024 by passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 03 of the Notice.  

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any 
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.  

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 03 of the Notice for 
ratification by the members.  

ITEM NO. 04 

Appointment of Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN–10274798) as an Independent Director of the 
Company 

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 11th August, 2023, based on the recommendation 
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee appointed Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN–
10274798) as an Additional Director in the capacity of an Independent Director by the Board 
of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 11th August, 2023, who holds office up to the date of the 31st 
Annual General Meeting convened on 29th September, 2023. The Board further based on the 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to 
shareholders’ approval, recommended the appointment of Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN–10274798) 
as an Independent Director, not liable to retire by rotation. The Board of Directors of the 
Company has proposed to appoint Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN–10274798) as an Independent 
Director of the Company to hold office for a term of five consecutive years up to 10th August, 
2028, subject to consent by the Members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting (“AGM”). The Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 
160(1) of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company. 

The Company follows a robust process for Board appointments and succession, which is a 
hallmark of a forward-thinking, future-ready and progressive board. The Board deliberates on 
various factors including current tenure of board members, anticipated vacancies in key board 
positions, skill matrix including skill-gaps, diversity, time-commitment and statutory  
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requirements etc. The appointment of Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN–10274798) has been made by 
the Board to address the long term requirement of the Company and to ensure smooth 
transition in key board positions. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN–
10274798) fulfill the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”), rules made 
thereunder and SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) Regulations 2015 
(“Listing Regulations”) for appointment as an Independent Director of the Company. 
 
Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN–10274798) is a Master of Business Administration and graduated 
from DAVV University in 2003. Mr. Handoo possesses diversified experience in Wealth 
Management in the field of Banking industry and was worked at senior level in many reputed 
Banks. He acts as a single point of contact for Private Banking clients, corporates and 
institutions & caters to their banking & investment needs. His previous experience included 
handling a portfolios of HNI clients and enhancing their value. He has received various awards 
for outstanding performance and has consistently beaten benchmark returns making him a 
preferred private banker in Central India. His expertise lies in the areas of structured products, 
Private Equity, Mutual Funds and NCDs/Bonds. The detailed profile of Directorship and 
Committee position held by him in other Companies are included separately in this Notice.  
 
He possess skills, expertise and competencies in multiple domains, their key skills, expertise 
and competencies such as Strategic Leadership and management experience, Industry and 
sector experience, Financial and Risk Management, Governance, Global Business/International 
Expertise, Public Policy, Sustainability and ESG. 
 
The Company has also received a declaration from Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN–10274798)  
confirming that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Act and 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”). The Company has received from Mr. Mohit Handoo 
(DIN–10274798)   consent in writing to act as Director in form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and intimation in Form 
DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the 
effect that he is not disqualified under sub- section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and have successfully registered themselves in the Independent Director’s data bank 
maintained by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN–10274798) fulfils the conditions for his 
appointment as an Independent Director as specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations and 
he is independent of the management. Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN–10274798) is not related to any 
other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. The Board recommends to pass 
Special Resolution as set out in Item No. 4 of the notice. Additional information in respect of 
Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN–10274798), pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards on General 
Meetings (SS-2), is given at Annexure A to this Notice. 
 
ITEM NO. 05 
 
Appointment of Mr. Naveen Kumar Dhiman (DIN - 10273058) as an Independent 
Director of the Company 
 
The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 11th August, 2023, based on the recommendation 
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee appointed Mr. Naveen Kumar Dhiman (DIN - 
10273058) as an Additional Director in the capacity of an Independent Director by the Board 
of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 11th August, 2023, who holds office up to the date of the 31st 
Annual General Meeting convened on 29th September, 2023. The Board further based on the  
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recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to 
shareholders’ approval, recommended the appointment of Mr. Naveen Kumar Dhiman (DIN - 
10273058) as an Independent Director, not liable to retire by rotation. The Board of Directors 
of the Company has proposed to appoint Mr. Naveen Kumar Dhiman (DIN - 10273058) as an 
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term of five consecutive years up to 
10th August, 2028, subject to consent by the Members of the Company at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting (“AGM”). The Company has received a notice in writing from a member under 
Section 160(1) of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company. 
 
The Company follows a robust process for Board appointments and succession, which is a 
hallmark of a forward-thinking, future-ready and progressive board. The Board deliberates on 
various factors including current tenure of board members, anticipated vacancies in key board 
positions, skill matrix including skill-gaps, diversity, time-commitment and statutory 
requirements etc. The appointment of Mr. Naveen Kumar Dhiman (DIN - 10273058) has been 
made by the Board to address the long term requirement of the Company and to ensure 
smooth transition in key board positions. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Naveen Kumar 
Dhiman (DIN - 10273058) fulfill the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 (the 
“Act”), rules made thereunder and SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) 
Regulations 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) for appointment as an Independent Director of the 
Company. 
 
Mr. Naveen Kumar Dhiman (DIN - 10273058) is retired Assistant General Manager from State 
Bank of Indore. He had joined State Bank of Indore as Probationary Officer and he worked in 
various positions in the Bank. He also worked as Assistant General Manager in SMECC and 
headed Region as Regional Manager. He also possesses the specialization in Forex and Credit. 
The detailed profile of Directorship and Committee position held by him in other Companies 
are included separately in this Notice. 
 
He possess skills, expertise and competencies in multiple domains, their key skills, expertise 
and competencies such as Strategic Leadership and management experience, Industry and 
sector experience, Financial and Risk Management, Governance, Global Business/International 
Expertise, Public Policy, Sustainability and ESG. 
 
The Company has also received a declaration from Mr. Naveen Kumar Dhiman (DIN - 
10273058) confirming that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Act 
and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”). The Company has received from Mr. Naveen Kumar 
Dhiman (DIN - 10273058)  consent in writing to act as Director in form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 
8 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and intimation 
in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 
2014, to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub- section (2) of section 164 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and have successfully registered themselves in the Independent 
Director’s data bank maintained by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Naveen Kumar Dhiman (DIN - 10273058) fulfils the conditions 
for his appointment as an Independent Director as specified in the Act and the Listing 
Regulations and he is independent of the management. Mr. Naveen Kumar Dhiman (DIN - 
10273058) is not related to any other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. 
The Board recommends to pass Special Resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of the notice. 
Additional information in respect of Mr. Naveen Kumar Dhiman (DIN - 10273058), pursuant to 
Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
and the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2), is given at Annexure A to this Notice. 
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ITEM NO. 06 
 
Appointment of Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari (DIN - 00115063) as an Independent 
Director of the Company. 
 
The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 11th August, 2023, based on the recommendation 
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee appointed Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari (DIN - 
00115063) as an Additional Director in the capacity of an Independent Director by the Board 
of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 11th August, 2023, who holds office up to the date of the 31st 
Annual General Meeting convened on 29th September, 2023. The Board further based on the 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to 
shareholders’ approval, recommended the appointment of Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari (DIN - 
00115063) as an Independent Director, not liable to retire by rotation. The Board of Directors 
of the Company has proposed to appoint Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari (DIN - 00115063) as an 
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term of five consecutive years up to 
10th August, 2028, subject to consent by the Members of the Company at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting (“AGM”). The Company has received a notice in writing from a member under 
Section 160(1) of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company. 
 
The Company follows a robust process for Board appointments and succession, which is a 
hallmark of a forward-thinking, future-ready and progressive board. The Board deliberates on 
various factors including current tenure of board members, anticipated vacancies in key board 
positions, skill matrix including skill-gaps, diversity, time-commitment and statutory 
requirements etc. The appointment of Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari (DIN - 00115063) has been 
made by the Board to address the long term requirement of the Company and to ensure 
smooth transition in key board positions. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Gautam Chand 
Kothari (DIN - 00115063) fulfill the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 (the 
“Act”), rules made thereunder and SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) 
Regulations 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) for appointment as an Independent Director of the 
Company. 
 
Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari (DIN - 00115063) is a Chartered Accountant and member of 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and graduated from Ravishankar University, 
Raipur in 1973. Mr. Kothari possesses the specialization in Tax and Business Advisory, 
Corporate and Capital Structuring, and Formation Business Planning & Decision Making, 
Development of Systems & Processes, Tax and Corporate Compliances, Audit and Assurance 
Services. The detailed profile of Directorship and Committee position held by him in other 
Companies are included separately in this Notice. 
 
He possess skills, expertise and competencies in multiple domains, their key skills, expertise 
and competencies such as Strategic Leadership and management experience, Industry and 
sector experience, Financial and Risk Management, Governance, Global Business/International 
Expertise, Public Policy, Sustainability and ESG. 
 
The Company has also received a declaration from Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari (DIN - 
00115063)  confirming that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Act 
and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”). The Company has received from Mr. Gautam Chand 
Kothari (DIN - 00115063)  consent in writing to act as Director in form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 
8 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and intimation 
in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 
2014, to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub- section (2) of section 164 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and have successfully registered themselves in the Independent 
Director’s data bank maintained by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. 
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In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari (DIN - 00115063) fulfils the conditions 
for his appointment as an Independent Director as specified in the Act and the Listing 
Regulations and he is independent of the management. Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari (DIN - 
00115063) is not related to any other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. 
The Board recommends to pass Special Resolution as set out in Item No. 6 of the notice. 
Additional information in respect of Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari (DIN - 00115063), pursuant to 
Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
and the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2), is given at Annexure A to this Notice. 
 

ANNEXURE A - DISCLOSURES RELATING TO DIRECTORS PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36(3) 
OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015, 
AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD ON GENERAL MEETINGS: 
 

S. 
No 

Particulars Mr. Mohit 
Handoo 

Mr. Naveen 
Kumar Dhiman 

Mr. Gautam Chand 
Kothari 

1. DIN 10274798 10273058 00115063 
2. Date of Birth 21/08/1982 16/11/1959 25/10/1953 
3. Date of first 

Appointment 
11/08/2023 11/08/2023 11/08/2023 

4. Qualification MBA, B.Com LLB, M.Com, 
B.Com 

Chartered 
Accountant, M.Com, 
B.Com  

5. Expertise/Experience 
in specific functional 
areas 

As per the 
resolution at Item 
no. 4 of this 
Notice, read with 
the explanatory 
statement thereto.  
 

As per the 
resolution at Item 
no. 5 of this 
Notice, read with 
the explanatory 
statement thereto.  
 

As per the resolution 
at Item no. 6 of this 
Notice, read with the 
explanatory 
statement thereto.  
 

7. Terms and 
conditions of 
appointment 

Appointment as 
an Independent 
Director, not 
liable to retire by 
rotation  

Appointment as 
an Independent 
Director, not liable 
to retire by 
rotation 

Appointment as an 
Independent 
Director, not liable to 
retire by rotation 

8. Details of 
remuneration 

Sitting fees and Commission as may be approved by the Board 
 

9. No. & % of Equity 
Shares held 

NA NA NA 

10. Relationship with 
other Directors, 
Manager and other 
Key Managerial 
Personnel of the 
company 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 

11. List of outside 
Company 
Directorships held 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 

M.P. Pharma Research 
And Analytical 
Foundation 

12. Chairman / Member 
of the Committees of  
the Board of 
Directors of the 
Company 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 

NONE  
 

Annual Report 2022-23

23



 

 

13. Chairman / Member 
of the Committees of 
the Board of 
Directors of other 
Companies in which 
he is director 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

 
ITEM NO. 07 
 
Approval of Material Related Party Transaction(s) to be entered into during the 
Financial Year 2024-2025, 2025-26 and 2026-27. 
 
In accordance with Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, all Related Party Transactions 
require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all material Related Party Transactions 
require approval of the shareholders through Ordinary Resolution. A transaction with a 
related party shall be considered material if the transaction/ transactions to be entered into 
individually or taken together with previous transactions during a financial year exceeds ten 
percent of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company as per the last audited financial 
statements of the Company or Rupees one thousand crores, whichever is less. Section 188 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 deals with Related party Transactions and Sub section (1) of Section 
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that nothing in this sub section shall apply to any 
transactions entered into by the Company with Related party, which are in its ordinary course 
of business, other than transactions which are not on arm’s length basis. In our Company, all 
the related party transactions are in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length basis. 
Therefore, the approval under section 188 of the Companies Act is not required. Keeping in 
view the Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and intent of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audit 
Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company have approved in their respective 
meetings held on 29th May, 2023 and the approval of the unrelated shareholders of the 
Company is being sought at its Annual General Meeting to be held on 29th September 2023 for 
continuation and / or entering into new transactions, arrangements, contracts with Porwal 
Diesels Private Limited, up to an aggregate amount of Rs. 50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty crores 
only) for each of the Financial Years, i.e., 2024-2025, 2025-2026 and 2026-2027. 
 
The Shareholders are requested to kindly take note of the following details required to be 
disclosed in accordance with the SEBI circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662 
dated 22nd November, 2021. 
 
S. No. Particulars Details 
1. Type, material terms and particulars of the proposed 

transaction 
a. Sale, Purchase, Supply of 
any goods, materials 
b. Availment and / or supply 
of any services 
 
All the transactions are 
proposed to be entered into 
are at arm’s length and in the 
ordinary course of the 
business. 

2. Name of the related party and its relationship with 
the listed entity or its subsidiary, including nature of 
its concern or interest (financial or otherwise) 

Porwal Diesels Private 
Limited 
Enterprise of Relative of KMP 
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3. Tenure of the proposed transaction (particular
tenure shall be specified)

For each of the FY 2024-2025, 
2025-26 and 2026-27 

4. Value of Proposed Transaction Amount up to Rs. 
50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty 
crores only) per annum 

5. The percentage of the listed entity’s annual 
consolidated turnover, for the immediate preceding 
financial year, that is represented by the value of the 
proposed transaction (and for a RPT involving a 
subsidiary, such percentage calculated on the basis of 
the subsidiary’s annual turnover on a standalone 
basis shall be additionally provided); 

35.56% 

6. If the transaction relates to any loan, inter-corporate 
deposits, advances or investments made or given by 
the listed entity or its subsidiary : 
i) Details of the source of funds in connection with
the proposed transaction;
ii) Where any financial indebtedness is incurred to
make or give loans, inter-corporate deposits,
advances or investments,
• Nature of indebtedness;
• Cost of funds and
• Tenure;
iii) Applicable terms, including covenants, tenure,
interest rate and repayment schedule, whether
secured or unsecured ; if secured, the nature of
security; and
iv) The purpose for which the funds will be utilized
by the ultimate beneficiary of such funds pursuant to
the RPR.

N.A

7. Justification as to why the RPT is in the interest of the 
listed entity 

Arrangement is commercially 
beneficial and the Company 
has benefitted from such 
transactions with Porwal 
Diesels Private Limited in the 
past and were also transacted 
in ordinary course of 
business and on arm’s length 
basis and within the limits 
approved by Audit Committee 
and shareholders in their 
meetings, hence, the Material 
RPTs are recommended for 
approval of the Members. 

8. A statement that the valuation or other external 
report, if any, relied upon by the listed entity in 
relation to the proposed transaction will be made 
available through the registered email address of the 
shareholder. 

Not Applicable 

The material related party transactions entered into between the Company and Porwal Diesels 
Private Limited would be reviewed on a quarterly basis by the Audit Committee and the Board 
of Directors of the Company. 
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None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives except Mr. 
Devendra Jain, Managing Director; Mr. Surendra Utsavlal Jain and Mr. Mukesh Utsavlal Jain, 
Whole Time Directors; and Mr. Shailesh Jain, Chief Financial Officer of the Company and their 
relatives, are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the above referred 
resolution. 

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 07 of the Notice for 
approval of the Members. 

By order of the Board of Directors 
Porwal Auto Components Limited 

Place: Pithampur              
Date:  11th August, 2023 

HANSIKA MITTAL
COMPANY SECRETARY  

Registered office 
Plot No.209, Sector No. 1, 
Industrial Area, 
Pithampur (M.P.) 454775 
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BOARDS’ REPORT 
 

 
To 
The Members, 
Porwal Auto Components Ltd.  
Pithampur-454775 
 
Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting 31st Boards’ Report of Porwal Auto 
Components Ltd, together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 
2023. 
 

1. State of Affairs, Financial Performance and Future Outlook: 
 

a. Financial Performance  
The financial highlights and summarized financial results of the Company are given below: 

   (Rupees in lakhs) 

 
Your Company’s financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 are the financial 
statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, as 
applicable. 
 
During the year under review the Company has reported a turnover of Rs. 14060.54 Lacs against 
the turnover of Rs. 10,713.28 in the previous year, registering increment of Rs. 3,347.26 Lacs 
(approx). The overall expenses of the Company have also increased from Rs. 10,320.83 Lacs to Rs. 
13489.15 Lacs. The Company has incurred a net loss of Rs. 103.16 Lacs as compared to loss of Rs. 
15.91 Lacs in the previous year. Your Company is trying their best to uplift the profit in the coming 
period.  
 

Particulars As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022 
Revenue from operations 14060.54 10,713.28 
Other Income 4.09 109.67 
Total Expenses [excluding interest & 
depreciation] 13489.15 10,320.83 

Profit before Interest, Depreciation & 
Tax 575.48 502.12 

Less: Depreciation 595.61 706.80 
Less: Interest 83.03 97.01 
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax -103.16 -301.69 
Less: Tax Expenses   
Current Tax 0.00 0.00 
Deferred Tax 0.00 -285.78 
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax -103.16 -15.91 
Add: Amount brought forward from Last 
Year 1192.26 1,209.48 

Balance carried forward to Balance 
Sheet 1,089.1 1193.57 

Appropriations:   
Income Tax/Wealth tax of earlier years 0.00 -1.31 
Balance carried forward to Balance 
Sheet 1,089.10 1192.26 
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b. Operations And Future Outlook 
 
India remains one of the fastest growing economy in the world despite decelerating global 
demand and tightening of monetary policy to control inflation. India stands tall and steadfast, 
emerging as a beacon of resilience in the global economy. In FY 2023, the Indian auto industry 
showed double digit growth across all segments. This fast growth, coupled with rising incomes, 
boost in infrastructure spending and increased manufacturing incentives, has accelerated the 
automobile industry. Automobile production achieved robust growth of 13% in FY 2022-23 
with growth witnessed across all vehicle categories. India’s auto component industry is an 
important sector driving macroeconomic growth and employment. The industry comprises 
players of all sizes, from large corporations to micro entities, spread across clusters throughout 
the country. The auto components industry accounted for 2.3% of India’s GDP and provided 
direct employment to 1.5 Million people. By 2026, the automobile component sector will 
contribute 5-7% of India’s GDP. India is also a prominent auto exporter and has strong export 
growth expectations for the near future. The long-term prospect for the auto industry remains 
highly optimistic. India embraced the challenges faced in the past few years and now it is at the 
cusp of rapid growth over the next decade. Indian consumer approach and behavior is changing 
considerably towards mobility. Considering the growth prospects some of our customers have 
also announced large capacity expansion. This augurs well for the entire auto industry. With 
PACE which is personalization, autonomous, connected and electrification as core of its existing 
and future product roadmap we are well placed to capture growth opportunities in the sector.  
Domestic OEM demand constitutes almost 50 per cent of sales for the Indian auto component 
industry. This is likely to remain healthy in FY 2024, with high single-digit growth expected 
across segments except for tractors. Interaction with large auto component suppliers indicates 
that the expected demand uptick and technological changes would result in a capex upcycle in 
FY 2024.  
 
As per Automobile Component Manufacturers Association (ACMA), Auto Components industry 
export is expected to grow at an annual rate of 23.9% to reach $80 bn by 2026. The long-term 
prospects for automotive component exports from India remain positive, mainly due to the 
increasing share of critical and high-value components such as engines and gearboxes in total 
exports, accounting for around 64% in fiscal 2023, up from 50% in fiscal 2020. This growth in 
critical and high-value component exports bodes well for the sector’s future export growth. . 
India has a very strong position in the international market. 
 
Your Company is pursuing several strategic initiatives in all key areas of business to survive in 
this challenging face. The key elements of strategy include strengthening the product portfolio, 
refresh and update existing products and strengthen research & development (R&D) and 
technology capabilities. Further, Your Company is taking several initiatives to uplift the sales 
and Profit and believe that Company is likely to witness strong growth, commodity price 
increase and face near term challenges for the industry and are key monitorable. With aim to 
remain competitive in the market and sustain leadership, your Company continues to invest in 
new product development, technology upgrades, increasing channel reach, and the focus on 
delivering customer centric products, services and build brand. Your Company is continuously 
evaluating its product portfolio and its technological readiness for the future, in the face of 
challenges posed by both emerging and disruptive technologies. Your Company’s “Lost Foam 
Casting” project has come into use full fledgedly this year. This technology helps the Company to 
produce complex parts with high dimensional accuracy and superior surface finish and other 
benefits including Cost-Effectiveness, improving quality of products, Production Efficient and 
Environmental Sustainability. 
  
The Company’s central focus is to capture export opportunities, which would help to open the 
doors in new geographies. This could nurture and sustain relationships with potential business 
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clients or partners. Exports must be the cylinder on which growth is fired for the foreseeable 
future.  The Company may expand its share in the global auto component trade in the upcoming 
years emphasizing the targeted export expansion programme for key components by keeping in 
mind clarion call of Prime Minister of India for Atmanirbhar Bharat.  
 
Your Company has also introduced new machinery for the smooth functioning. We also have a 
long standing relationship with all our customers, our built on the years of remarkable 
responsiveness, to their ever changing needs. The Company offer the best-in-class products to 
our existing and potential customers and partners for sustained performance. 
 

c. Change in nature of Business 
 
During the year there was no change in business activity of the Company. 

d. Changes in Share Capital 
 
During the Financial Year 2022-23 there was no change in capital structure of the Company. The 
paid up equity capital as on March 31, 2023 is Rs. 15,10,00,000. During the year under review, 
the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor has granted any stock 
option or sweat equity shares. 
 

e. Revision of Annual Financial Statements 
 
There was no case of revision in financial statement during the year. 

2. Transfer to Reserves, If Any 
 
During the year the Company has not transferred any amount to the reserves. 

3. Dividend 
 
Your Directors have not recommended any Dividend for the year under review. 
 

4. Deposits 
 
During the year under review, the Company did not accept any deposits within the meaning of 
provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposits) Rules, 2014. Further, the Company has not accepted any deposit or loans in 
contravention of the provisions of the Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made 
there under. 
 

5. Material changes and commitments after the end of Financial Year 
 
There are no material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the Company 
which have occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company to which financial 
statements relate and date of the report. 

6. Subsidiary, Associate Companies or Joint Venture 
 
The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate Company.  

7. Annual Return 
 
Pursuant to provisions of Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended  
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from time to time, the Annual Return of the Company can be accessed at Company’s website at 
weblink http://www.porwalauto.com/Other-shareholder-information.html 

 
8. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

At the year ended March 31, 2023, the Board of Directors comprised of three Executive 
directors and four Non-Executive Independent Directors including one Woman Director. The 
Company has one Chief Financial Officer and a Company Secretary. 
The details of changes in the directors and KMP are as follows: 

Retire By Rotation 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act and in terms of the Articles of 
Association of the Company, Mr. Mukesh Utsavlal Jain (DIN: 00245111) retires by rotation and 
being eligible, offers himself for reappointment at the ensuing 31st Annual General Meeting. 
 
Mr. Shailesh Jain and Ms. Hansika Mittal are the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Company 
Secretary (CS) of the Company respectively. 
 
Appointments/ Reappointments 
 
During the year under review, Mr. Devendra Jain (DIN- 00232920) has been re-appointed as 
Managing Director for a period of three years commencing from 1st August, 2023 to 31st July, 
2026, who is liable to retire by rotation and has been approved by the members in the 30th AGM 
held on 28th September, 2022. 
 
During the year under review, Mr. Mukesh Utsavial Jain (DIN- 00245111) has been re-appointed 
as Whole Time Director for a period of three years commencing from 1st August, 2023 to 31st 
July, 2026, who is liable to retire by rotation and has been approved by the members in the 30th 
AGM held on 28th September, 2022. 
 
 & Mr. Surendra Utsavial Jain (DIN- 00245154) has been re-appointed as Chairman & Whole 
Time Director for a period of three years commencing from 1st August, 2023 to 31st July, 2026, 
who is liable to retire by rotation and has been approved by the members in the 30th AGM held 
on 28th September, 2022. 
 
Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of 
Directors of the Company has proposed to appoint Mr. Mohit Handoo (DIN - 10274798) as an 
Independent Director of the Company for the term of five consecutive years till August 10, 2028, 
subject to consent by the members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
(“AGM”). 
 
Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of 
Directors of the Company has proposed to appoint Mr. Naveen Kumar Dhiman (DIN: 10273058) 
as an Independent Director of the Company for the term of five consecutive years till August 10, 
2028, subject to consent by the members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting (“AGM”). 
 
Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of 
Directors of the Company has proposed to appoint Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari (DIN: 00115063) 
as an Independent Director of the Company for the term of five consecutive years till August 10, 
2028, subject to consent by the members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting (“AGM”). 
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Independent Directors: 
The Independent Directors on the Board of the Company comprise of Mr. Surajmal Birdichand 
Kucheria, Mr. Ramesh C Kashyap, Mr. Nitin Kumar Dafria & Mrs. Rajni Jain. 
 
 
Declaration by Independent Directors 
All Independent Directors of your Company have given a declaration pursuant to Section 149(7) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(8) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 affirming compliance to the criteria of Independence as laid 
down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and there has been no change in 
the circumstances which may affect their status as Independent Director during the year. 
Independent Directors have also submitted declaration that they have registered themselves on 
the online data bank of Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA) in accordance with the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Fifth Amendment Rules, 2019. 
 
Based on the declaration(s) of Independent Directors, the Board of Directors recorded its 
opinion that all Independent Directors are independent of the Management and have fulfilled 
the conditions as specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. 
 
Independent Directors not liable to retire by rotation, in terms of Section 149(13) of the Act. 
 
Disqualifications of Directors 
During the year declarations received from the Directors of the Company pursuant to Section 
164 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board appraised the same and found that none of the 
director is disqualified for holding office as director. 
 
Further the Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary has been obtained who certified that 
none of the directors of the Company disqualified for holding office as director of the Company 
is enclosed with this Board Report. 
 

9. Committees of the Board Of Directors 
 
Your Company has three committees which have been constituted as a part of the good 
corporate governance practices and the same are in compliance with the requirements of the 
relevant provisions of applicable laws and statutes. Your Company has an adequately qualified 
and experienced Audit Committee with Mr. Nitin Dafria (Chairperson), Mr. Ramesh C Kashyap 
and Mr. Surajmal Birdichand Kucheria, as Members. The recommendations of the Audit 
Committee were duly approved and accepted by the Board during the year under review. 
 
The other Committees of the Board are: 

i. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
ii. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

 
The details with respect to the composition, powers, roles, terms of reference, Meetings held 
and attendance of the Directors at such Meetings of the relevant Committees are given in detail 
in the Report on Corporate Governance of the Company which forms part of this Report. 
 

10. Meetings of the Board of Directors and its committees 
a. Board Meetings: During the year under review the Board has met 6 (six) times viz .May 07, 

2022; May 28, 2022; August 10, 2022; November 14, 2022; January 13, 2023 and 
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February 13, 2023. The details of meetings of the Board and the attendance of Directors are 
provided in the Corporate Governance Report. 

 
b. Committee Meetings: During the year under review, the Committees duly met and the details of 

the Meetings held and attendance of the Directors at such Meetings, are provided in the 
Corporate Governance Report. 

 
c. Separate Meeting of Independent Director: During the year under review, a separate meeting 

of Independent Directors was held on March 20, 2023. 
 

11. Nomination and Remuneration Policy  
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 19 of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee has formulated a policy relating to the remuneration for the 
Directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and other employees which was approved and 
adopted by the Board. The policy is available on the website of the Company at 
http://www.porwalauto.com/Other-shareholder-information.html. 
 
Other Policies: 

The other policies adopted by the Company pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and SEBI Regulations are placed on the Company’s website at 
http://www.porwalauto.com/Other-shareholder-information.html. 
 

12. Performance Evaluation of the Board 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 134(3)(p) of Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 17(10)  
& 25(4)  of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the 
Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India on 
January 5, 2017, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company has defined the 
evaluation criteria and procedure for the Performance Evaluation process for the Board, its 
Committees and Directors. 
 
The Board of Directors has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own 
performance, Independent Directors, the Directors and the Committees. The performance 
evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the 
Independent Directors, who also reviewed the performance of the Board as a whole. The criteria 
on the basis which the evaluation has been carried out are explained in the Corporate 
Governance Report. 
 
The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the 
Directors on the basis of criteria such as board composition and structure, effectiveness of 
board processes, information and functioning, etc. as provided by the Guidance Note on Board 
Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India. 
 
The performance of the committee was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the 
committee members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of the committee, 
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. 
 
The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of 
individual director on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual directors to 
the board and committee meeting like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful 
and constructive contribution and inputs in meeting, etc. 
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13. Directors’ Responsibility Statement 
 
Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of 
their knowledge and ability, confirm that: 

a. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2023, 
the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation 
relating to material departures. 

b. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit for the 
year ended on that period. 

c. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities. 

d. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

e. The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and 
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

f. The Directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively. 
 

14. Auditors: 
 

a. Statutory Auditors 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Act and the rules framed there under, at the 30th 
Annual General Meeting held on 28 September 2022, of M/S. HN Jhavar and Co., Chartered 
Accountants, Indore (ICAI Firm Registration Number: 000544C) were appointed as Statutory 
Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be 
held in the calendar year 2027. 
 
The Company has received a certificate from the Statutory Auditors confirming their eligibility 
and willingness for their appointment and affirmation that the appointment is in accordance 
with Section 139 read with Section 141 of the Act. 
 
In accordance with Notification No. GSR 432(E) issued on 07th May, 2018 by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs the appointment of statutory auditors is not required to be ratified at every 
Annual General Meeting. 
 
Explanation to Auditor’s Remark 

The Auditors in their report have referred to the notes forming part of the Accounts which are 
self-explanatory and does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or 
disclaimer. 

Reporting of fraud by Statutory Auditors  

There was no fraud in the Company, which was required to be reported by statutory auditors of 
the Company under sub-section (12) of section 143 of Companies Act, 2013.  
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b. Secretarial Auditor 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the 
Company has appointed Ms. Shraddha Jain, Practicing Company Secretary, to conduct 
Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial 
Year ended on March 31, 2023 is annexed herewith marked as Annexure-I to this Report. 
 
The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 

Annual Secretarial Compliance Report: 
 
The Company has undertaken an audit for the Financial Year 2022-23 for all applicable 
compliances as per Securities and Exchange Board of India Regulations and 
Circulars/Guidelines issued thereunder. The Annual Secretarial Compliance Report duly signed 
by Ms. Shraddha Jain, Practicing Company Secretary has been submitted to the Stock Exchanges. 
 

c. Cost Record and Cost Audit 
 
Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 8 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, it is stated that the cost accounts and records are made and 
maintained by the Company as specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company on recommendation of Audit Committee, in pursuance of 
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, have appointed M/s. A. K. Jain & Associates, Cost 
Accountants, Indore (FRN: 101472), for conducting the audit of the cost accounting records 
maintained by the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024. They have confirmed that their 
appointment is within the limits of Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they 
are not disqualified from acting as Cost Auditors. 
 
An appropriate Resolution has been incorporated in the Notice convening the Company’s 31st 
Annual General Meeting for ratification of remuneration of the Cost Auditors as approved by the 
Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit Committee. 
 

d. Internal Auditor 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Act read with Rule 13(1)(a) of Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company have appointed M/s. Nishi 
Agrawal and Company, Chartered Accountant, Indore to conduct internal audit reviews for the 
Company for the FY 2023-24. 

15. Internal Financial Controls and its adequacy 
 
The Company has comprehensive Internal Financial Controls system for all major processes 
including financial statements to ensure reliability of reporting. The system also helps 
management to have timely data on various operational parameters for effective review. It also  
 
ensures proper safeguarding of assets across the Company and its economical use. The internal 
financial controls system of the Company is commensurate with the size, scale and complexity 
of its operations. The system and controls are periodically reviewed and modified based on the 
requirement. 
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The internal and operational audit is entrusted to M/s. Nishi Agrawal and Company, Chartered 
Accountant, Indore for the Financial Year 2023-24.The main thrust of internal audit is to test 
and review controls, appraisal of risks and business processes, besides benchmarking controls 
with best practices in the industry. Based on the audit observations & suggestions, follow up & 
remedial measures are being taken on a regular basis. 
 

16. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments 
 
During the year under review, your Company has not given any loan, guarantee or made 
investments in anybody corporate in terms of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Details of 
loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Note No. 5 and 6 to the financial statements. 
 

17. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with Related Parties 
 
During the Financial Year 2022-2023, all contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered into by 
the Company with its related parties were reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee and 
the Board. Prior omnibus approvals were obtained from the Audit Committee for related party 
transactions which were of repetitive nature, entered in the ordinary course of business and on 
an arm’s length basis. No transaction with any related party was in conflict with the interest of 
the Company. 
 
All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the Financial Year were on an 
arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and were in compliance with the 
applicable provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
Therefore, there is no particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to 
in section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 which needs to be disclosed in the prescribed 
form AOC-2 and may be treated as not applicable. The Related Party Transactions Policy as 
approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s web link 
https://www.porwalauto.com/Other-shareholder-information.html. However, the related party 
transactions as covered under Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS 24) have been disclosed in 
the Note No. 47b of the financial statements for the year under review. 
 

18. Conservation of Energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo 
 
The details of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and 
Outgo Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with 
Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is  attached as Annexure-II to this report. 
 

19. Risk Management 
 
The Company recognizes that risk is an integral and unavoidable component of business and is 
committed to managing the risk in a proactive and efficient manner. The Company as part of 
business strategy has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor risks and mitigate 
various risks with timely action.  
 

20. Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts 
 
There are no significant or material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would 
impact the future operations / going concern status of the Company. 
 
 

Annual Report 2022-23

35

https://www.porwalauto.com/Other-shareholder-information.html


 

 

 
21. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015, the Company has in place a Whistle Blower Policy, which provides for a vigil mechanism 
that encourages and supports its Directors and employees to report instances of illegal 
activities, unethical behaviour, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company's Code of 
Conduct or Ethics Policy and also to report insider trading violations as well as reporting of 
instances of leak of unpublished price sensitive information. It also provides for adequate 
safeguards against victimization of persons who use this mechanism and direct access to the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. During the year under review, no 
protected disclosure concerning any reportable matter in accordance with the Vigil mechanism 
and Whistle Blower policy of the Company was received by the Company. The Whistle Blower 
Policy has been posted on the website of the Company 
https://www.porwalauto.com/pdf/Vigil_Mechanism.pdf. 
 

22. Commission received by directors from holding/subsidiary Company 
 
The Company does not have any holding/ subsidiary Company. Hence provisions of section 197 
(14) of Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

23. Disclosure of ratio of remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
 
The prescribed particulars of employees required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as Annexure III and forms the part of this Board Report. 
 

24. Particulars of Employees 
 
During the year, there was no employee drawing remuneration in excess of Rs. 1,02,00,000/- 
p.a. or Rs. 8,50,000/- p.m. Accordingly, information required to be given pursuant to provisions 
of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, has not been given 
here. 
 
Further the particulars of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn required under 
section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended is enclosed 
as Annexure IV  and forms the part of this  Board Report. 
 

25. Chief Financial Officer and Managing Director Certification 
 
As required under Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company have certified to the Board regarding the Financial Statements for the year ended 
March 31, 2023 which is enclosed as forms the part of this Board Report. 
 

26. Voting Rights of employees 
 
During the year under review the Company has not given loan to any employee for purchase of 
its own shares as per section 67(3)(c) of Companies Act, 2013.  
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27. Disclosure regarding issue of Employee Stock Options 

 
The Company has not issued shares under Employee’s Stock Options scheme pursuant to 
provisions of Section 62 read with Rule 12 of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 
2014. 
 

28. Disclosure regarding issue of Sweat Equity Shares 
 
The Company has not issued Sweat Equity Shares pursuant to provisions of Section 54 read 
with Rule 8 of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 & SEBI (issue of sweat 
equity) Regulations, 2002 during the Financial Year. 

29. Corporate Governance Report 
 
Your Company and its Board has been complying with Corporate Governance practices as set 
out in a separate report in pursuance of requirement of Para C of Schedule V SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as Annexure V. 
 
Certificate obtained from Ms. Shraddha Jain, Practicing Company Secretary, confirming 
compliance of the Corporate Governance as stipulated under the said Regulations is also 
enclosed herewith in the Report and the same is enclosed as forms the part of this Annual 
Report. 
 

30. Investor Education And Protection Fund (IEPF) 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the IEPF Authority 
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“the Rules”) notified by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, the unclaimed and unpaid dividends amount for the year 2015-16 is required 
to be transferred to IEPF on the due date as specified in the Notice of the AGM and resulting 
shares on which no dividend is claimed for a consecutive 7 years will also be transferred to IEPF 
Authority as per the requirement of the IEPF rules on due date. Further, according to the rules, 
the resulting shares on which dividend has not been paid or claimed by the shareholders for 
seven consecutive years or more also need to be transferred to the Demat account of the IEPF 
Authority. The Company has uploaded full details of such shareholders and shares due for 
transfer to IEPF Authority on its website at https://www.porwalauto.com/investor.html. 
 
The Company had sent individual notices and also advertised in the newspapers seeking action 
from the Members who have not claimed their dividends for seven consecutive years or more.  
 
The details related to dividend remains unpaid-unclaimed from the Company have been given 
in the Corporate Governance Report attached with the annual report of the Company. 
 

31. Corporate Social Responsibility 
 
During the Financial Year under review, the provisions of Section 135 of the Act relating to the 
constitution of a Corporate Social Responsibility Committeeare not applicable to the Company. 
 

32. Management Discussion and Analysis Report 
 
Management Discussion and Analysis Statement in pursuance of requirement of Regulation 
34(2)(e) and Para B of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is  attached to this report as Annexure - VI. 
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33. Listing at Stock Exchange 

 
The Equity shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai and 
the Listing Fee for the year 2022-23 has been duly paid. 

The Company has complied with SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 including payment of Annual 
Listing Fees up to March 31, 2024 to BSE Limited. 
 

34. Insurance  
 
The Company’s assets are adequately insured against the loss of fire and other risks, as consider 
necessary by the Management from time to time. 

35. Business Responsibility Report 
 
The Business Responsibility Reporting as required by Regulation 34(2) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is not applicable to your Company 
for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2023. 

36. Depository System 
 
Your Company’s shares are tradable compulsorily in electronic form and your Company has 
connectivity with both the Depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and 
Central Depository Service (India) Limited (CDSL). As per the SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) (Fourth Amendment) Regulations, 2018, vide Gazette notification 
dated June 8, 2018 & 30th November, 2018 mandated that Share transfer shall be mandatorily 
carried out in dematerialized form only w.e.f. from April 1, 2019. In view of the numerous 
advantages offered by the Depository System, members are requested to avail the facility of 
Dematerialization of the Company’s shares on either of the Depositories mentioned as aforesaid. 
 

37. Convening Annual General Meeting (AGM) Through Audio-Visual Means Facility: 
 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) by Circular No.14/2020 dated 8th April 2020, Circular 
No. 17/2020 dated 13th April 2020, Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May 2020, Circular No. 
02/2021 dated 13th January 2021, Circular No. 19/2021 dated 08th December 2021, 21/2021 
dated 14th December 2021 and Circular No. 2/2022 dated 5th May 2022 and General Circular No. 
10/2022 and 11/2022 dated 28th December 2022 and read with Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (SEBI) Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May 2020, SEBI 
Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15th January 2021 and SEBI Circular 
No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2022/62 dated 13th May 2022 and SEBI Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 05.01.2023 (‘MCA and SEBI Circulars’ /’the 
Circulars’) permitted convening the Annual General Meeting through Video Conference 
('VC')/Other Audio-Visual Means ('OAVM'), without the physical presence of the Members at a 
common venue. In compliance with the MCA and SEBI Circulars, applicable provisions of the Act 
and the Listing Regulations, the 31st Annual General Meeting of your Company will be convened 
and conducted through VC / OAVM. 
 

38. Provision of Voting by Electronic Means through remote e-voting and e-voting at the 
AGM: 
 
Your Company is providing E-voting facility as required under section 108 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment 
Rules, 2015. The ensuing AGM will be conducted through VC/OVAM and no physical meeting  
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will be held and your company has make necessary arrangements with CDSL to provide facility 
for remote e-voting and e-voting at AGM. The details regarding e-voting facility is being given 
with the notice of the Annual General Meeting. 
 

39. Environment and Safety    
 
The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The 
Company’s policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, so as to ensure safety of all 
concerned, compliances environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources. 
 

40. Industrial Relations 
 
Industrial relations remained cordial throughout the year. Your Directors recognize and 
appreciate the sincere, hard work, loyal, dedicated efforts and contribution of all the employees 
in the growth and performance of the Company during the year. 
The Company continues to accord a very high priority to both industrial safety and 
environmental protection and these are ongoing processes at the Company’s plant and facilities 
to maintain high awareness levels. The Company as a policy re-evaluates safety standards and 
practices from time to time in order to raise the bar of safety for its people as well as users and 
customers. 
 

41. Disclosure as required under Section 22 of Sexual Harassment of women at workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
 
The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy 
on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace, in line with 
the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. The Policy aims to provide protection to 
employees at the workplace and prevent and redress complaints of sexual harassment and for 
matters connected or incidental thereto, with the objective of providing a safe working 
environment, where employees feel secure. Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to 
redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. 
 
It may be noted that during the year 2022-23, no grievance/complaint from any women 
employee was reported. 
 

42. Compliance Of Secretarial Standard 
 
The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings 
of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly followed by the 
Company. 
 

43. Details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) and their status 
 
There are no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 
Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year. 
 

44. Details of difference between amount of the Valuation done at the time of One Time 
Settlement and the Valuation done while taking loans from the Banks or Financial 
Institution along with the reasons thereof 
There are no such events occurred during the period from April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023, 
thus no valuation is carried out for the one-time settlement with the Banks or Financial 
Institutions. 
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To, 
The Members, 
PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED 
(L34300MP1992PLC006912) 
Plot No. 209, Sector 1, 
Industrial Area, Pithampur 
M.P. - 454775 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED, 
(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided 
me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial 
Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism 
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2023 according to the 
provisions of: 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;  
 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings; 
 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’); 
 

Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2023 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
 
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015, in so far as they are made applicable from time to time;  
 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

 

which is not applicable to the company during 
audit period 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and 
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; 

 

which is not applicable to the company during 
audit period 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible 
Securities) Regulations, 2021; 

 

which is not applicable to the company during audit 
period 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 
client; 
  

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2021; 
 

which is not applicable to the company during audit period 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
2018; 
 

which is not applicable to the company during audit period 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations And Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 
j. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) 

Regulations, 2018; 
 

vi. Secretarial Standards relating to Board Meetings and General Meetings issued by The 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 
 
I further report that 
   
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors & Woman Director. There is 
appointment of Additional Directors in the Board Meeting and proposed to be appointed as 
Independent Directors subject to the approval of members in the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the Act. 
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Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and Committee 
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and in 
case of meeting at shorter notice, necessary consent has been sought at the meeting and a 
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 
items before the meetings and for meaningful participation at the meetings. 
 
All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee(s) Meetings are carried through unanimously as 
recorded in the meetings of the Board and Committee(s) of the Board, as the case may be. 
 
There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 
 
 
Place: Indore 
Date: 11th August, 2023 

SHRADDHA JAIN 
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY 

M. No.: ACS 39488 
C P No.: 14717 

PR No.: 1765/2022 
UDIN: A039488E000916540 

 
NOTE: This report is to be read with Annexure A which forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure A 

To, 
The Members, 
PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED 
(L34300MP1992PLC006912) 
Plot No. 209, Sector 1, 
Industrial Area, Pithampur 
M.P. - 454775 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
 
2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe 
that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company. 
 
4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance 
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification 
of procedure on test basis. 
 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 
 

Place: Indore 
Date: 11th August, 2023 

SHRADDHA JAIN 

 

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY 
M. No.: ACS 39488 

C P No: 14717 
PR No.: 1765/2022 

UDIN: A039488E000916540 
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Annexure – II 
 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO 
 
The information under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, 2023 is given here below and forms part 
of the Boards’ Report. 
 
A. Conservation of Energy: 
 

i. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy   
• Company ensures that the manufacturing operations are conducted in the manner whereby 

optimum utilization and maximum possible savings of energy is achieved. 
• Upgradation of Machineries and installation of new machineries based on fuel or power efficiency. 
• Monitoring the maximum demand and power load factor on daily basis. 
• Replacement of inefficient motors with energy efficient motors. 
 
ii. The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy 

The Company has installed Solar Plants at its manufacturing location for using solar energy as a 
source in place of conventional sources. 

 
iii. Capital Investment on Energy Conservation Equipments 

The Company acknowledges the fact that investment in energy conservation offers significant 
economic benefits in addition to climate change benefits. 
 
The Company has setup solar power plant in the year 2013-14 for environment protection and 
conservation of energy. The Company has invested Rs. 11.97 crores as capital investment on energy 
conservation equipment.  
 
The Company has setup another solar power plant in the year 2017-18 of three mega watt for the 
captive consumption. The Company has invested Rs. 13.49 crores as capital investment. 
 
The Company focuses on investments aiming to reduce usage of conventional energy, energy 
conservation projects and increase the generation of solar energy and optimization of energy 
utilization and also upgradation of equipment to achieve higher operational efficiencies for current 
business practices. 

 
B. Technology Absorption 
 
i. The efforts made towards technology absorption 

 
The Company has been continuously making efforts to achieve reduction in energy consumption and 
higher product recovery with consistent reviews of all processes and operations and consequent 
improvement actions such as Installation of solar power generation unit for electricity. 
 
Your Company is looking forward for new technologies to be introduced by the Company soon.  
Further, your Company has put to use full fledgedly the Production and development of Components 
on the “Lost Foam Casting” Plant. The Company has also begun development of new components and 
Locomotives for Railway Coach Factories. 
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Further, Updation of in-house Technology is a continuous process, absorption implemented in our 
Industry & Technology developed by R & D department is fully absorbed for development in the 
existing product and new models. 

ii. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution

The Company is committed to develop innovative technologies and creating a knowledge base for
manufacturing high quality and economical products. The quality of the Company’s products has
improved and also there was reduction in the cost of the Company’s products, whenever the Company
took steps towards technology absorption. There is a perennial effect of technology absorption in the
quality of and on the cost of the Company’s products.

iii. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year) –

The company is using manufacturing technology which is entirely indigenous.

iv. Expenditure on Research & Development –

Research & Development activities are being carried out as part of the Company’s normal business
activities. In order to maintain its position, your Company is continuously upgrading its technology to
meet the ever increasing demands of its customers. The Company is regular in adding new equipments
for testing. During the year the Company has made an investment of Rs. 10.08 Lacs approximately
towards Research and Development. We also focussed on knowledge management, capturing, and
sharing valuable insights and best practices across the organisation.

C. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 
Foreign exchange earnings --- --- 
Foreign exchange outgo: 
Travelling Expenses Nil Nil 
Capital Goods 3.37 Lacs 16.73 Lacs 

Date:  11th August, 2023 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Place: Pithampur Porwal Auto Components Limited 

Registered office 
Plot No. 209, Sector No. 1, 
Industrial Area, 
Pithampur (M.P.) 454775 
CIN: L34300MP1992PLC006912 

Mukesh Jain 
Whole time Director 

(DIN - 00245111) 

Devendra Jain 
Managing Director 
(DIN - 00232920) 
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Annexure – III 

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT 
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014  

 
(i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and 

Company Secretary during the Financial Year 2022-23, ratio of the remuneration of each 
Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the Financial Year 
2022-23 are as under:    

S. 
No. 

Name of 
Director/KMP 
and 
Designation 

Designation Remuneration 
of 
Director/KMP 
for Financial 
Year 2022-23 
 

% 
Increase/dec
rease in 
Remuneratio
n in the 
Financial 
Year 2022-
23 

Ratio of 
Remuneratio
n of each 
Director to 
median 
remuneratio
n of 
employees 

1. Mr. Devendra 
Jain 

Managing 
Director 36,00,000 0% 27.65:1 

2. Mr. Mukesh 
Utsavlal Jain 

Whole Time 
Director 36,00,000 0% 27.65:1 

3. Mr. Surendra 
Utsavlal Jain 

Whole Time 
Director 36,00,000 0% 27.65:1 

4. Mr. Surajmal 
Birdichand 
Kucheria 

Independent 
Non-Executive - - NA 

5. Mr. Nitin Kumar 
Dafria 

Independent 
Non-Executive - - NA 

6. Mr. Ramesh C 
Kashyap 

Independent 
Non-Executive - - NA 

7. Mrs. Rajni Jain Independent 
Non-Executive - - NA 

8. Mr. Shailesh 
Utsavlal Jain 

CFO 27,00,000 0% NA 
9. Ms. Hansika 

Mittal 
Company 
Secretary 3,60,000 0% NA 

  
Note: Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari, Mr. Naveen Dhiman, Mr. Mohit Handoo are appointed as Additional Director in the 
Board Meeting dated 11th August, 2023 and proposed to be appointed as Independent Director subject to the approval of 
members in the 31st AGM. 
 
Note: 
None of the Independent Directors of the Company received any remuneration during the 
Financial Year 2022-23 

 
(ii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the Financial 

Year: 2.19% 
 

(iii) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2023: 
399 employees 
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(iv) Average percentile decrease made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in the last Financial Year i.e. 2022-23 was 2.37% and there is also increase in the 
managerial remuneration for the same Financial Year was Nil percentage.  

 
(v) The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors 

are approved by the Board of Directors based on the recommendation of Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee. 
 

(vi) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Nomination and Remuneration 
Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees. 

                                                                                     
 

                                                                                     By order of the Board of Directors of                                                               
PLACE: Pithampur                        PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED 
DATE: 11th August, 2023   
 
 
 
Registered office   
Plot No. 209, Sector 1, Mr. Mukesh Jain Mr. Devendra Jain 
Industrial Area Pithampur, Whole Time Director      Managing Director      
(M.P.) - 454775 (DIN: 00245111) (DIN: 00232920) 
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Annexure – IV 

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013, READ WITH RULE 5(2) & 5(3) OF CHAPTER XIII, THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014, AND FORMING PART OF THE BOARDS’ 
REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023. 
 
S. 
No. 

Name Designation Remuneration 
received 
During the 
Financial Year 
(In Rs.) 

Qualification 
and 
Experience 

Date of 
Joining 

Age Last 
employment 

1 Mr. Surendra 
Utsavlal Jain 

Whole Time 
Director 

36,00,000 B. E. (Mech), 49 
Years 
experience of 
Business & 
Industry 

07.06.2005 70 
Years 

Triveni 
Conductors 
Limited, 
Indore 

2 Mr. Devendra 
Jain 

Managing 
Director 

36,00,000 B. E. (Mech), 47 
Years 
experience of 
Business & 
Industry 

03.02.1992 68 
Years 

Porwal 
Diesels Pvt. 
Ltd., 
Pithampur 

3 Mr. Mukesh 
Utsavlal  Jain 

Whole Time 
Director 

36,00,000 Graduate in 
Commerce, 47 
Years 
experience of 
Business & 
Industry 

31.03.1998 66 
Years 

Porwal 
Udhyog 

4 Mr. Shailesh 
Utsavlal Jain 

CFO 27,00,000 B. Com; 44 
Years 

01.04.1999 64 
Years 

Porwal 
Diesels Pvt. 
Ltd., 
Pithampur 

5 Mr. Atin Jain Chief 
Operating 
Officer 

24,00,000 MBA (Foreign), 
21 Years 

01.04.2014 45 
Years 

Porwal 
Diesel Pvt. 
Ltd., 
Pithampur 

6 Mr. Praveen 
Sinha 

Vice 
President 
(Oper.) 

22,20,000 B. Tech , MCA ; 
41 Years 

25.11.2015 62 
Years 

Priyanshi 
Casting Pvt. 
Ltd., 
Pithampur 

7 Mr. Anish Jain Commercial 
Manager 

21,00,000 BBA MBA, 15 
Years 

01.04.2008 35 
Years 

…… 

8 Mr. Nutan Joshi Maintanance 
Manager 

11,16,000 B. Sc , DME ; 44 
Years 

05.09.2015 62 
Years 

Pioneer 
Enginee. P. 
Ltd. Ujjain 

9 Mr. Sunil 
Lanjewar 

Quality 
Manager 

11,04,000 B.E. (Mech), 27 
Years 

19.09.2006 45 
Years 

Raneka 
Industries 
Ltd., 
Pithampur 

10 Mr. Narendra 
Malakar 

NPD 
Manager  

10,68,000 B. E. (Mech), 25 
Years 

02.02.2010 42 
Years 

----- 
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11 Mr. G. L. Tirole Accounts & 
Finance  
Manager 

9,00,000 M. Com., MBA 
Finance; 38 
years 

02.02.1995 56 
Years 

N. K. 
Machines 
Pvt. Ltd., 
Indore 

12 Mr. Anil 
Mendiratta 

Marketing 
Manager 

9,00,000 B.A. ; 34 Years 01.05.2014 55 
Years 

Phooltas 
Temper Pvt. 
Ltd. New 
Delhi 

13 Mr. R. K. Sahu H R Manager 8,40,000 B. A. 38 years 02.02.2001 52 
Years 

Gomtesh 
Engineering, 
Pithampur 

14 Mr. B. K. Gupta Assistant 
Manager (IT 
Deptt) 

5,52,000 MCA; 19 years 01.04.2015 43 
Years 

Sonic 
Biochem Pvt 
Ltd 

15 Mr. Ashraf 
Rizvi 

Assistant 
Manager 

5,10,000 B.SC. 23 years 
(approx) 

- 46 
Years 

SPM Auto, 
Pithampur 

 
1. None of the employees holds 2% or more of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as per clause 

(iii) of sub-rule (2) of Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 

2. Mr. Surendra Utsavlal Jain, Mr. Devendra Jain, Mr. Mukesh Utsavlal Jain and Mr. Shailesh Utsavlal Jain are 
Brothers, Atin Jain and Anish Jain are relatives of KMP. 

3. All the above employees are permanent employees of the Company. 
 

 
    By order of the Board of Directors of                                               

PLACE: Pithampur                        PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED 
DATE: 11th August, 2023     
 
 
  
Registered office   
Plot No. 209, Sector 1, Mr. Mukesh Jain Mr. Devendra Jain 
Industrial Area Pithampur, Whole Time Director      Managing Director      
(M.P.) - 454775 (DIN: 00245111) (DIN: 00232920) 
CIN: L34300MP1992PLC006912  
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ANNEXURE-V 
 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 2022-23 
[Pursuant to Part C of Schedule V to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

 Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 
(Forming part of the Board Report of Porwal Auto Components Limited)  

 
  
The Directors present the Report on compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions as prescribed 
under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015”)  for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023.  
 
Corporate Governance refers to a set of laws, regulations and good practices that enables an organization 
to perform its business efficiently and ethically to generate long-term wealth and create value for all its 
stakeholders. The essence of Corporate Governance lies in promoting and maintaining integrity, 
transparency, accountability, sustainability and safety across all business practices. Good Corporate 
Governance emerges from the application of the best and sound management practices and compliance 
with the laws coupled with adherence to the highest standards of transparency and business ethics.  
 
Corporate Governance has always been intrinsic to the management of the business and affairs of your 
Company. In line with the above philosophy, your Company continuously strives for excellence and 
focuses on enhancement of long- term stakeholder value through adoption of best governance and 
disclosure practices. Your Company is committed to the adoption of best governance practices and its 
adherence in true spirit, at all times. Your Company aims at fostering and sustaining a culture that 
demonstrates highest standard of ethical and responsible business conduct. 
 
1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE 
 

The fundamental principle of Corporate Governance is achieving sustained growth legally and ethically 
and in the best interest of all stakeholders. It is not mere compliance of laws, rules and regulations, but 
a commitment to values, best management practices and adherence to the highest ethical principles in 
all its dealings, to achieve the objects of the Company, enhance stakeholder value and discharge its 
social responsibility. Your Company believes in the concept of good Corporate Governance involving 
transparency, empowerment, accountability, equity and integrity with a view to enhance stakeholder’s 
value in order to achieve its mission as stated below: - 
 
“To continually enhance the stakeholders’ value through global competitiveness while 
contributing to society.” 
 
For your Company, Good Corporate Governance is a synonym for sound management, transparency 
and adequate disclosure, encompassing good corporate practices, procedures, standards and implicit 
rules which propel a Company to take sound decisions. As a Company with a strong sense of values 
and commitment, Porwal Auto Components Limited believes that profitability must go hand in hand 
with a sense of responsibility towards all stakeholders. This is an integral part of Porwal Auto 
Components Limited's business philosophy. The cardinal principles such as independence, 
accountability, responsibility, transparency, trusteeship and disclosure serve as means for 
implementing the philosophy of Corporate Governance. 
 
The Company has adopted Governance Guidelines to cover aspects related to composition and role of 
the Board, Chairman and Directors, Board diversity, Director's term, retirement age and committees of  
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the Board. It also covers aspects relating to nomination, appointment, remuneration, induction of 
Directors, and Board effectiveness review. 

 
In India, Corporate Governance Standards for listed companies are regulated by the Listing Regulation. 
The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 read with 
Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing 
Regulations), as amended from time to time and as applicable, with regard to Corporate Governance 
including relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (SEBI) from time to time. 
 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

a. Composition & Category: 
 

Your Company has a balanced and diverse Board, which includes independent professionals and 
confirms to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the Listing Regulations. Your 
Company comprises of eminent and distinguished personalities with proficiency and vast experience 
in diversified sectors with an optimum mix of management and financial experts thereby ensuring the 
best interest of the stakeholders and the Company. 
  
The size and composition of the Board as on March 31, 2023, is as under:     

Name of Director  Category 
Mr. Surendra Utsavlal Jain Chairman and Whole-Time Director 
Mr. Devendra Jain Managing Director 
Mr. Mukesh Utsavlal Jain Whole-Time Director 
Mr. Nitin Kumar Dafria Independent Non-Executive 
Mr. Ramesh C Kashyap Independent Non-Executive 
Mrs. Rajni Jain Independent Non-Executive 
Mr. Surajmal Birdichand Kucheria Independent Non-Executive 
Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari* Additional Director (Independent Non-Executive) 
Mr. Naveen Dhiman* Additional Director (Independent Non-Executive) 

Mr. Mohit Handoo* Additional Director (Independent Non-Executive) 
     

*Note: Above three Additional Directors are appointed in the Board Meeting dated 11th August, 2023 and proposed to 
be appointed as Independent Director subject to the approval of members in the ensing Annual General Meeting. 
 
In accordance with the compliances, Board has an optimum combination of Executive & Non-Executive 
Directors. The Board comprised of: 

 
Category No. of Directors Percentage 

Executive Directors 3 42.86% 
Non Executive Directors - - 
Independent Non Executive 
Directors 

4 57.14% 

TOTAL 7 100% 
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All Directors possess relevant qualifications and experience in general corporate management, 
marketing, finance and other allied fields which enable them to effectively contribute to the Company 
in their capacity as Directors. 

 
Independent Directors: 
 
All Independent Directors are free from any business or other relationship that could materially 
influence their judgement. The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors 
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as specified under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the 
Listing Regulations and under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules and 
Schedule IV thereunder and other applicable regulations and they are qualified to act as Independent 
Directors.  
 
Each Independent Director of the Company, at the time of appointment, and thereafter at the 
beginning of each financial year, submits a declaration confirming their independence under Section 
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules and Schedule IV thereunder and Regulation 16 
of the Listing Regulations. Such declarations of independence received from the Independent 
Directors are noted and taken on record by the Board. 
 
Accordingly, based on the declarations received from all Independent Directors and in the opinion of 
the Board, the Independent Directors of the Company fulfill the conditions specified in the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations and are independent of the management. Further, the Independent 
Directors confirmed that they have enrolled themselves in the Independent Directors’ Databank 
maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. The Company issues formal letter of 
appointment to the Independent Directors at the time of their appointment/ re -appointment . 
 
The terms and conditions of their appointment are disclosed on the Company’s website 
at https://www.porwalauto.com/Other-shareholder-information.html 

 
b. Board Procedure and its Meetings : 

 
The Board meets at least four times every calendar year to review the results and other items on the 
agenda. The agenda is circulated well in advance to the Board/Committee members along with 
comprehensive background information on the items in the agenda to enable the Board and 
Committees to arrive at appropriate decisions. 
The Board in its meeting reviews the existing policies and programmes and also formulates various 
strategies for the enhancement of the Company and stakeholder’s value. The Board considers matters 
relating to business, production, finance, marketing, personnel, materials and general administration 
also.The maximum gap between any two Board meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty 
days. During the Financial year, the Board met Six times as on: 
 

i. 07th May, 2022; 
ii. 28th May, 2022; 

iii. 10th August, 2022; 
iv. 14th November, 2022; 
v. 13th January , 2023; 

vi. 13th February, 2023 
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c. Details of attendance of each Director at Board Meetings and at the last year’s Annual General 

Meeting with particulars of their other Directorships and Chairman/Membership of Board 
Committees showing the position as on 31st March, 2023 are given in the following table 
 

S. 
N
o. 

Name of 
the 
Director 

Categor
y 

Attendan
ce at 
Board 
meeting 

Attendan
ce at last 
AGM 

No. of 
Directors
hip 
(including 
this 
Company) 

No. of  
Committee 
membership 
position 
(including 
this 
Company) 

Shareholdi
ng of Non 
Executive 
Director 

Chairm
an 

Memb
er 

1 

Mr. 
Devendra 
Jain    
(DIN: 
00232920) 

Managing 
Director 

6 Yes 1 - - - 

2 

Mr. Mukesh 
Utsavlal Jain 
(DIN:002451
11) 

Whole-
Time 
Director 

6 Yes 1 - 1 - 

3 

Mr. Surendra 
Utsavlal Jain 
(DIN 
:00245154) 

Whole-
Time 
Director 

6 Yes 1 - - - 

4 

Mr. Surajmal 
Birdichand 
Kucheria 
(DIN: 
00027661) 

Independ
ent Non-
Executive 

6 No 2 1 2 - 

5 

Mr. Nitin 
Kumar Dafria 
(DIN:015608
04)  

Independ
ent Non-
Executive 

6 Yes 1 2 1 - 

6 

Mr. Ramesh 
C Kashyap 
(DIN:065937
23) 

Independ
ent Non-
Executive 

6 Yes 1 - 2 - 

7 

Mrs. Rajni 
Jain 
(DIN:071402
88) 

Independ
ent Non-
Executive 

6 No 1 - - - 

 
-Details of Directors who holds Directorship in another Listed Company: NA 
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d. Separate Meeting of Independent Directors: Pursuant to the Regulation 25(3) of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, a separate meeting of the 
Independent Directors of the Company was held on 20th March, 2023, without the attendance of 
Non-Independent Directors and members of management. They discussed following at the meeting:  
 
• Evaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a 

whole;  
 

• Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views 
of the Executive and Non-executive Directors;  

 
• Evaluation of the quality, quantity and timelines of flow of information between the 

Management and the Board, that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably 
perform its duties. 

 
The Independent Directors expressed satisfaction on the overall performance of the Directors 
and the Board as a whole. The Independent Directors also expressed satisfaction on the 
Board’s freedom to express views on matters transacted at meetings. 

 
Attendance in Independent Directors meeting: 

 

 
e. Inter-se relationship among directors: 

 
Mr. Surendra Jain, Mr. Devendra Jain and Mr. Mukesh Jain are Brothers. 

 
f. Familiarization Programme: 
 
All Board members of the Company are accorded every opportunity to familiarise themselves with 
the Company, its management, its operations and above all, the industry perspective and issues. They 
are made to interact with senior management personnel and proactively provided with relevant 
news, views and updates on the Company and sector. The Company periodically presents updates at 
the Board/Committee meetings to familiarize the Directors with the Company’s strategy, business 
performance including Company’s product offerings, finance, risk, key statutory and regulatory 
updates, human resources and other related matters. The Board has an active communication channel 
with the management, which enables Board members to raise queries, seek clarifications for enabling 
a good understanding of the Company and its various operations. 
 
Further details of familiarization programme are available on the Company’s website 
at https://www.porwalauto.com/Other-shareholder-information.html 
 
 
 
 

Name of Director No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings Attended 
Mr. Surajmal Birdichand Kucheria 1 1 
Mr. Nitin Dafria 1 1 
Mr. Ramesh C Kashyap 1 1 
Mrs. Rajni Jain 1 1 
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g. Key Board Skills, Expertise and Competence:  

 
The Board comprises qualified members who bring in the required skills, competence and 
expertise that allows them to make effective contribution to the Board and its Committees. 
 
The Board is satisfied that the current composition reflects an appropriate mix of knowledge, 
skills, experience, diversity and independence required for it to function effectively. The Board 
periodically evaluates the need for change in its composition and size. 
 
The Members of the Board are committed to ensuring that the Board is in compliance with the 
highest standard of Corporate Governance. In terms of the requirement of the Listing Regulation, 
the Board has identified the following skills/expertise/competencies fundamental for the 
effective functioning of the Company, which are currently available with the Board along with the 
names of the Directors, who have such skill/expertise/ competence, are given below:- 
 
1. Knowledge on Company’s businesses, policies and business culture major risks / threats and 
potential opportunities and knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates. 
 
2. Behavioural skills - attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to contribute 
effectively to the growth of the Company. 
 
3.Business Strategy, Sales & Marketing, Corporate Governance, Forex Management, 
Administration, Decision Making. 
 
4. Financial and Management skills. 
 
5. Technical / Professional skills and knowledge in relation to Company’s business. 
 
NAME OF 
DIRECTORS 

SKILLS 
Knowledge 
on 
Company’s 
businesses 
etc. 

Behavioral 
skills 

Business 
Strategy, 
Sales 
& Marketing 
etc 

Financial 
and 
Management 
skills 

Technical / 
Professional 
skills etc. 

Mr. Devendra 
Jain    

√ √ √ √ √ 

Mr. Mukesh 
Utsavlal Jain 

√ √ √ √ √ 

Mr. Surendra 
Utsavlal Jain 

√ √ √ √ √ 

Mr. Surajmal 
Birdichand 
Kucheria 

√ √ √ √ √ 

Mr. Nitin 
Dafria 

√ √ √ √ √ 

Mr. Ramesh C 
Kashyap 

√ √ √ √ √ 

Mrs. Rajni Jain √ √ √ √ √ 
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 These skills/ competencies are broad-based, encompassing multiple domains of expertise/ 
experience. Each Director may possess varied combinations of attributes/ experience. While all 
the Board members broadly possess the identified skills/ competence 

 
h. Note on Directors Appointment/Re-appointment 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act and in terms of the Articles of Association 
of the Company, Mr. Mukesh Utsavlal Jain (DIN: 00245111), Whole Time Director retires by rotation 
and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The 
Board recommends his re-appointment for the consideration of the Members of the Company at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

 
Changes in the Board during the financial year 2022-23: 

 
Mr. Devendra Jain was re-appointed as a Managing Director and Mr. Mukesh Jain and Mr. Surendra 
Jain as the Whole time Directors of the Company for a further period of three years commencing from 
1st August, 2023 till 31st July, 2026. 
 
Changes in the Board subsequent to the financial year 2022-23: 

 
Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari, Mr. Naveen Dhiman and Mr. Mohit Handoo was appointed as a 
Independent Director with effect from 11th August, 2023, subject to the approval of members in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’). 
 
i. Performance Evaluation of Independent Director: 

 
The evaluation of Non-Executive Independent Directors has been done by the entire Board of 
Directors which included – 
(a) Performance of the Non-Executive directors; and 
(b) Fulfilment of the independence criteria as specified in these regulations and their independence 
from the management. 
 
Further, the Directors who were subject to evaluation have not participated in the Performance 
Evaluation. 

 
3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

 
The Board has constituted various Committees with specific terms of reference in line with the 
provisions of the Listing Regulations and the Act. The Board Committees play a vital role in improving 
the Board effectiveness in the areas where more focuses and extensive discussions are required. The 
Composition of the following Committees of the Board as on 31st March 2023 are as under: 
 

a. Audit Committee; 
b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee; 
c. Stakeholder Relationship Committee; 
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The above mentioned Committees consist of appropriate number of Executive Directors and Non-
executive Independent Directors. The quorum for the Meetings is either two directors or one third of 
the members of the Committee, whichever is higher. 
 
a. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 
The composition of the Audit Committee is in compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and with Regulation 18(1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. The Audit Committee acts as a 
link between the statutory and internal auditors and the Board of Directors. It addresses itself to 
matters pertaining to adequacy of internal controls, reliability of financial statements/ other 
management information, adequacy of provisions for liabilities, and whether the audit tests are 
appropriate and scientifically carried out and that they are aligned with the realities of the 
business, adequacy of disclosures, compliance with all relevant statutes and other facets of 
Company’s operation that are of vital concern to the Company. 

 
i. Terms of reference 

 
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee includes the matters specified in Part C of Schedule 
II to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and also as required under Section 177 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 which includes oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of 
its financial information, review of financial statements, review of systems and controls, approval 
or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties, review report 
of the internal auditor etc. 

 
ii. Composition and Meetings: 

 
The Company has an Audit Committee and Mr. Nitin Dafria, Chairperson of the Audit Committee is 
a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Board who has relevant accounting and financial 
expertise.  

 
During the financial year ended 31st March, 2023, four Audit Committee Meetings were held and the 
dates on which the said meetings were held are as follows: 
 

i. 28th  May, 2022; 
ii. 10th  August, 2022; 

iii. 14th  November, 2022; 
iv. 13th  February, 2023; 

 
The Composition and attendance record of the members at the meeting is as under: 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name 
 

Category 
 

Number of Meetings  

Held Attended 

Mr. Nitin Dafria Chairman,  Non-Executive 
Independent Director 4 4 

Mr. Ramesh C Kashyap Member,  Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

4 4 

Mr. Surajmal Birdichand 
Kucheria 

Member,  Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

4 4 
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b. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 

In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Act and Regulation 19(4) read with Part D of 
Schedule II to the Listing Regulations. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises 
only independent directors. The Committee oversees key processes by which the Company 
recruits new members to its Board, and the processes by which the Company recruits, motivates 
and retains outstanding senior management as well as the Company’s overall approach to human 
resources management. 
 
i. Terms of reference 

 
The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes the matters 
specified in Part D of Schedule II to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 which broadly includes 
determination and recommendation for appointment/removal of Executive, Non-Executive and 
Independent Directors to the Board etc. 

 
ii. Composition and Meetings  
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of three Directors, out of which all the 
Directors are Non-Executive Independent Director. The Committee is chaired by Mr. Surajmal 
Birdichand Kucheria, who is a Non-Executive Independent Director. 

 
During the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023, two meeting of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee were held and the date on which the said meeting was held is: 
 

i. 28th May, 2022; 
ii. 10th August, 2022; 

 
The composition and attendance record of the members at the meeting is as under: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

iii. Criteria for Performance Evaluation 
 

Annual Board Evaluation is an important component of our corporate governance framework. This 
involves a comprehensive and transparent assessment, providing candid feedback and 
constructively using the results of the evaluation process to continuously augment the overall 
effectiveness of the Board. The Board firmly believes that a robust Board Evaluation helps in 
delivering greater value to the Company and all its stakeholders. 
 

Name 
 

Category 
 

Number of Meetings  

Held Attended 
Mr. Surajmal 
Birdichand Kucheria 

Chairman, Non-Executive  
Independent Director 

2 2 

Mr. Ramesh C 
Kashyap 

Member,  Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

2 2 

Mr. Nitin Dafria Member,  Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

2 2 
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid down the criteria for performance 
evaluation of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors and 
Board as a Whole. 
 
The criteria for Performance Evaluation are as under: 

 
For Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors: 
 
The Board carries out annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors 
individually, as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees as mandated under the Act, 
the Listing Regulations and the Executive Remuneration Policy of your Company, as amended 
from time to time. The performance evaluation of Non-independent Directors and the Board as a 
whole was carried out by the Independent Directors. The performance of the Chairman of the 
Board was also reviewed, taking into account the views of the Executive, Non-executive and 
Independent Directors. 
 
For Board as a whole: 
 
The criteria for evaluation of the Board, inter alia, includes, Proper mix of competencies and 
experience, composition and diversity, induction programme, team work, integrity Understanding 
of the legal requirements, setting of goals, Compliances with corporate governance regulations 
and guidelines, Adequacy of attendance and participation by the Board members, Frequency of 
Board Meetings, Understanding of the risk attached with the business structure, Monitoring the 
Company’s internal controls and compliance, Appropriateness of effective vigil mechanism, 
Succession plan for the Management. 
 
For Board Committee: 
 
The criteria for evaluation of the Board Committee, inter alia, includes, Constitution of Committee, 
the terms of reference, Independence of the Committee, Reporting the Committees to the Board, 
Reviews its mandate and performance, Proactive measures to perform its functions, Suggestion 
and recommendation of committee, Fulfillment of its functions as assigned by the Board, 
frequency of the Committee meetings, Adequacy of attendance and participation in the Committee 
meetings, discussions and decision making. 

 
iv. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 

 
The Board has, on the recommendation of the NRC framed a policy on Remuneration of Directors 
and Senior Management Employees, which is available on the Company’s website 
at https://www.porwalauto.com/Other-shareholder-information.html. Performance Review 
System is primarily based on competencies and values. The Company closely monitors growth and 
development of top talent in the Company to align personal aspiration with the organisation’s goal. 
 

 Remuneration to Executive Directors 
 
There were no pecuniary relationships or transactions between your Company and its Non-
executive/Independent Directors during the year. The remuneration package of the Managing 
Director is determined by the NRC, which is in accordance with the remuneration policy of the 
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Company. A fair portion of the remuneration is linked to the Company’s performance, thereby 
creating a strong alignment of interest with members. The details of remuneration for the year 
ended on 31st March, 2023 to Executive Directors are as follows: 

 
Name of Directors Designation Remuneration 

Mr. Devendra Jain Managing Director Rs. 36,00,000 

Mr. Mukesh Utsavlal Jain Whole Time Director Rs. 36,00,000 

Mr. Surendra Utsavlal Jain Whole Time Director Rs. 36,00,000 

 
 The Company does not pay any fixed component and performance linked incentives to any of its 

Directors. 
 

 The Company does not have any service contract with any of its directors. 
 

 The Company has not granted any stock option to any of its Director/employees. 
 

 The Company has not paid any fees or compensation to the Executive Directors except the 
remuneration mentioned above. 

 
c. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder and 
Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR), 2015, the Company has duly constituted a Stakeholders’ Relationship 
Committee (SRC). 

 
i. Terms of reference 

 
The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee includes the matters specified 
in Part D of Schedule II to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 which broadly includes to consider 
and resolve the grievances of the security holders including complaints related to transfer of shares, 
non-receipt of annual report and non-receipt of declared dividends etc. 

 
ii. Composition and Meetings  

 
The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee ('SRC') comprises of two Non-Executive Independent 
Directors and one Executive Director. The composition of the SRC complies with the requirements 
of the Listing Regulations and the Act. The Committee is chaired by Mr. Nitin Dafria, who is an Non- 
Executive Independent Director. 

 
During the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023, five meetings of Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee were held and the dates on which the said meetings were held are: 

 
i. 28th May, 2022; 

ii. 10th August, 2022; 
iii. 17th September, 2022; 
iv. 14th November, 2022; 
v. 13th February, 2023; 
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The composition and attendance record of the members at the meeting is as under: 
 

Name 
 

Category 
 

Number of Meetings 

Held Attended 

Mr. Nitin Dafria Chairman, Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

5 5 

Mr. Surajmal 
Birdichand Kucheria 

Member, Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

5 5 

Mr. Mukesh Utsavlal 
Jain 

Member, Executive Director 5 5 

 
Details of Complaints received during the year are given in table below and all were solved to the 
satisfaction of the shareholders. 

 
S.NO PARTICULARS OF INVESTOR GRIEVANCES NUMBER OF INVESTORS 

GRIEVANCES 
1. Complaints received during the Year 0 

2. Complaints disposed of during the Year 0 

3. Complaints pending at the end of the year Nil 

 
COMPLIANCE OFFICER 

 
Ms. Hansika Mittal, Company Secretary is the general compliance officer of the Company except 
specifically provided otherwise for specific purposes. 

 
Ms. Hansika Mittal,  
Plot No. 209, Sector No. 1, 
Industrial Area, Pithampur, (M. P.) 454775 
Email: admin@porwalauto.com 
Telephone: 07292-405101 
Fax:  07292-405120 
www.porwalauto.com 

 
4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

 
a. Details of the General Body Meetings held during last three years: 

 
 
 
 

AGM/EGM Date Venue Time 

AGM-2020 29th September, 2020 
Through Video Conferencing 
(“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means 
(“OAVM”) 

03:00 PM 

AGM-2021 29th September, 2021 
Through Video Conferencing 
(“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means 
(“OAVM”) 

03:00 PM 

AGM-2022 28th September, 2022 
Through Video Conferencing 
(“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means 
(“OAVM”) 

01:00 PM 
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NOTE: The proceedings of the Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company, held 
on 29th September, 2020, 29th September, 2021 and 28th September, 2022, shall be deemed to 
be conducted at the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No. 209, Sector No. 1, Industrial 
Area, Pithampur, (M.P.) 454775. 

 
b. Details of Special Businesses Transacted in last three years General Body Meetings are as under: 
 

AGM/EGM Date Special Business Transacted 
 

AGM-2020 
29th 
September, 
2020 

• Re-appointment of Mr. Devendra Jain (DIN: 
00232920) as the Managing Director of the 
Company. 

• Re-appointment of Mr. Mukesh Utsavlal Jain 
(DIN:  00245111) as a Whole-time Director of the 
Company. 

• Re-appointment of Mr. Surendra Jain (DIN: 
00245154) as a Chairman and Whole-time 
Director of the Company. 

AGM-2021 
29th 
September, 
2021 

NIL 

AGM-2022 
28th 
September, 
2022 

• Ratification of the remuneration payable to M/S. 
A. K. Jain & Associates, Cost Accountants. 

• To Re-appoint Mr. Devendra Jain (DIN: 
00232920) as the Managing Director of the 
Company. 

• To Re-appoint Mr. Mukesh Utsavial Jain (DIN:  
00245111) as the Whole-Time Director of the 
Company. 

• To Re-appoint Mr. Surendra Utsavial Jain (DIN: 
00245154) as the Chairman and Whole Time 
Director of the Company. 

• To approve Material Related Party Transaction(s) 
to be entered into during the Financial Year 
2021-22, 2022-23 and 2023-24. 

 
 No Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the shareholders was held during the year.     

 
 No special resolutions were passed nor proposed to be passed during 2022-23 through 

postal ballot. 
 

5. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION  
 
a. Quarterly and Annual Financial Results: The Board of Directors of the Company approves and 

takes on record the Quarterly, Half Yearly and Yearly Financial Results in the performance 
prescribed by SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 within 45/60 days of the end of the respective 
quarter or financial year. 
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b. Newspaper publications on Financial Results: The Quarterly/ Half yearly/ Annual Results of the 
Company are published in accordance with the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 in newspapers viz. 
“Free Press”, (English) and “Chhotha Sansar” (Hindi). 

 
c. Website: The Company’s website www.porwalauto.com contains a dedicated segment called 

‘Investors Corner’, where all the information as may be required by the Shareholders is available 
including quarterly results, shareholding pattern, stock exchange disclosures, Annual Reports, 
Policies, additional disclosures including IEPF related details etc. in accordance with Regulation 46 
of Listing Regulations. 

 
d. Official Media releases and presentations made to Institutional Investors/Financial 

Analysts: No official media releases and presentations are made by the Company. 
 

e. SEBI Complaints Redressal System (SCORES): A centralised web-based complaints redressal 
system, which serves as a centralised database of all complaints received, enables uploading of 
Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by the concerned Company and online viewing by the investors of 
actions taken on the complaint and its current status. 

 
f. Reminder to investors: Reminders to collect unclaimed dividend on shares or debenture 

redemption/interest are sent to the concerned shareholders and debenture holders. 
 
6. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

  
a. Annual General Meeting: 

The Date, Time & Venue of the 31st Annual General Meeting is Friday, the 29th day of September 
2023 at 01:00 PM at the Registered Office of the Company. 
 

b. Financial Year: The financial year covers the period from 1st April to 31st March. 
 

c. Financial Calendar      (Tentative) 
Results for the Quarter ending 30th June, 2023: First Fortnight of August, 2023 
Results for the Quarter ending 30th Sept, 2023: First Fortnight of November, 2023 
Results for the Quarter ending 31st Dec, 2023:  First Fortnight of February, 2024 
Results for the Quarter ending 31st Mar, 2024: Last week of May, 2024 

 
d. Dividend 

The Board of Directors of the Company has not declared any dividend on equity share for the 
financial year 2022-2023. 

 
e. Book Closure 

Friday, 22nd September 2023 to Friday, 29th September 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose 
of AGM. 
 

f. Listing 
 Stock Exchange: Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 
 Stock Code: 532933 
 ISIN No.: INE386I01018 
 Listing Fees has been paid for 2023-2024.   
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g. Plant Location 
Plot No. 209, Sector No. 1, Industrial Area, 
Pithampur, Distt. DHAR (M.P.) 454775 
Tel: 07292-403608, Fax: 07292-405120 
admin@porwalauto.com,www.porwalauto.com 
 

h. Registered Office:  
 
Porwal Auto Components Limited 
CIN: L34300MP1992PLC006912 
Plot No. 209, Sector No. 1, Industrial Area, Pithampur, (M. P.) 454775 
 

i. Investor Correspondence Address  
 
 Registrars and Share Transfer Agents 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
C 101, 247 Park, 
LBS Marg, Vikhroli West, 
Mumbai 400 083 
Tel: +91 22 49186000 
Tel: +91 8108116767 
Fax: +91 22 49186060 
E Mail: prathamesh.ghugare@linkintime.co.in 
 rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 
 

 Compliance Officer 
Porwal Auto Components Limited 
CIN: L34300MP1992PLC006912 
Plot No. 209, Sector No. 1, 
Industrial Area, Pithampur, (M. P.) 454775 
Tel: 07292-405101 
Fax: 07292-405120 
E Mail: cs@porwalauto.com 
www.porwalauto.com 

 
j. Market Price Data:  

  High/Low/Close during each month in the last Financial Year 
 

  Monthly highs and lows Quotes at the BSE 2022-23 
 

Year High(Rs.) Low(Rs.) Close(Rs.) 

Mar 2023 24.99 17.70 19.13 

Feb 2023 25.00 21.45 22.20 

Jan 2023 27.60 22.75 24.55 

Dec 2022 28.00 23.00 24.60 

Nov 2022 28.15 22.00 23.60 
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Oct 2022 31.30 26.15 26.50 

Sep 2022 32.40 20.15 30.65 

Aug 2022 26.95 21.35 22.20 

Jul 2022 23.00 20.00 21.95 

Jun 2022 22.95 18.55 21.35 

May 2022 21.80 17.80 19.50 

Apr 2022 22.85 18.10 21.20 
  

k. Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex, CRISIL Index etc; 
 

 
 

l. Share Transfer System:  
 
In terms of Regulation 40(1) of the SEBI - LODR Regulations, as amended from time to time, 
securities can be transferred (including transmission and transposition) only in dematerialized 
form. Further, SEBI vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated 
25th January, 2022 has mandated that listed companies shall henceforth issue the securities in 
dematerialized form only while processing the service requests for (a) issue of duplicate securities 
certificate; (b) claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account; (c) Renewal/ Exchange of securities 
certificate; (d) Endorsement; (e) Sub-division/ Splitting of securities certificate; (f) Consolidation 
of securities certificates/folios; (h) Transmission, and (i) Transposition, which were earlier 
allowed in physical form. The necessary forms for the above request are available on the website of 
the Company at https://www.porwalauto.com/Other-shareholder-information.html 

 
Transfers of equity shares in electronic form are effected through the depositories with no 
involvement of the Company. Share transfer request is processed within stipulated time, subject to 
documents being valid and complete in all respects. A summary of transfer/ transmission of 
securities of the Company is placed before the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee from time to 
time. The Company has obtained a yearly certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice to the 
effect that all certificates have been issued within thirty days of the date of lodgement for transfer, 
sub-division, consolidation and renewal as required under Regulation 40(9) of the SEBI – LODR 
Regulations and files a copy of the said certificate with the Stock Exchanges under Regulation 
40(10). 
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m. Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2023: 

 
Distribution of shareholding (Rupees) 

 
SHAREHOLDING OF 
NOMINAL SHARES 

NUMBER OF 
SHAREHOLDERS 

PERCENTAGE 
OF TOTAL 

SHARE 
AMOUNT RS. 

PERCENTAGE 
OF TOTAL 

1 – 5000 6498 78.2986 11526650 7.6335 
5001 -- 10000 863 10.3988 6883780 4.5588 
10001 – 20000 489 5.8923 7217110 4.7795 
20001 -- 30000 142 1.7110 3647260 2.4154 
30001 -- 40000 57 0.6868 2015050 1.3345 
40001 -- 50000 51 0.6145 2416720 1.6005 

50001 -- 100000 88 1.0604 6438650 4.2640 
100001 -- ********** 111 1.3375 110854780 73.4138 
TOTAL 8299 100 1510000000 100 
 

Distribution of shareholding (Shares) 
 

SHAREHOLDING OF 
NOMINAL SHARES 

NUMBER OF 
SHAREHOLDERS 

PERCENTAGE 
OF TOTAL 

SHARE 
AMOUNT RS. 

PERCENTAGE 
OF TOTAL 

1 – 500 6498 78.2986 1152665 7.6335 
501 -- 1000 863 10.3988 688378 4.5588 
1001 – 2000 489  5.8923 721711 4.7795 
2001 -- 3000 142 1.7110 364726 2.4154 
3001 -- 4000 57 0.6868 201505 1.3345 
4001 -- 5000 51  0.6145 241672 1.6005 

5001 -- 10000 88 1.0604 643865 4.2640 
10001 -- **********   111 1.3375 11085478 73.4138 
TOTAL 8299 100 15100000 100 

 
n. Dematerialization of shares as on 31.03.2023: 

 

 

CATEGORY NO. OF SHARES                 PERCENTAGE (%) 
Total number of Dematerialized shares with NSDL 86,29,698 57.15 
Total number of  Dematerialized shares with CDSL 58,90,899 39.01 
PHYSICAL 5,79,403 3.84 
TOTAL 1,51,00,000 100 
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Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2023 

 
Sr. No. Category No. of Shares Held  Percentage of 

Shareholding 
1. Promoters & Promoter Group 5612331 37.17% 
2. Corporate Bodies 3643548 24.13% 
3. Indian Public 5438847 36.02% 
4. Clearing Member 5965 0.04% 
5. Hindu Undivided Family 294890 1.95% 
6. NRIs/OCBs 104419 0.69% 
 TOTAL 1,51,00,000 100% 
 

o. Outstanding GDR's/ADR's/Warrant’s/Convertible instruments and their impact on equity- 
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible Instruments. 

 
p. Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: Your Company does 

not deal in any commodity or foreign exchange; hence it is not directly exposed to any commodity 
price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities. 
 

q. List of Credit Ratings obtained by the Company along with any revisions thereto during the 
relevant financial year, for all debt instruments of the Company or any fixed deposit 
programme or any scheme or proposal of the Company involving mobilization of funds, 
whether in India or abroad: Your Company does not have any securities other than equity shares 
thus it does not obtain any credit ratings. 

 
r. DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE 

ACCOUNT:  
The Company has 6160 shares in the Demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account lying at 
the end of the year. 
 

7. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 
 
a. Related Party Transactions  

 
All transactions entered into by the Company during the year with related parties were in the 
ordinary course of business and on arm’s length pricing basis. All related party transactions have 
prior approval of the Audit Committee and are reviewed by the Audit Committee on a quarterly 
basis.. There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties that had potential 
conflict with the interest of the Company. Further details of related party transactions are as per 
Accounting Standard 18 and are presented in Notes to Accounts in the Annual Report.  

 
Your Company has formulated a Policy on Related Party Transactions which has been posted on 
the website of the Company and can be accessed through web 
link https://www.porwalauto.com/Other-shareholder-information.html .  
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Related Party Transactions are disclosed in Note No. 32 to the financial statement in the Annual 
Report along with detail of such transaction entered by the Company with related parties have 
been disclosed. The Audit Committee had reviewed and approved the related party transactions as 
mandatory requirement under Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
b. Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, structures imposed on the Company 

by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital 
markets during the last three years 
There was no such instance. 

 
c. Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy 

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a 
mechanism for reporting illegal activities, unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or 
violation of the Company's Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy and also to report insider trading 
violations as well as reporting of instances of leak of unpublished price sensitive information.The 
Company has a Vigil Mechanism Policy under which the employees are free to report genuine 
concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Codes of Conduct 
or policy. The same is posted on the website of the Company 
at https://www.porwalauto.com/Other-shareholder-information.html. It is hereby affirmed by the 
Board that, no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee to lodge their 
grievances. 

 
d. Compliance with mandatory requirements 

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015 during the year. The Company has not adopted any of the non-mandatory requirements of 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
 

e. REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
             A report on Corporate Governance forms part of this Annual Report of the Company and is being 

sent to the shareholders accordingly.  
 
             Disclosures of Compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements 
 
            The Company has complied with Corporate Governance Requirements as specified in Regulation 

17 to 27 of LODR. The Company has complied with Clause (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of 
Regulation 46, relating to website disclosures. The Company’s website contains a separate section 
‘Investor Relations’ where members can access the details of the Board, Policies, the Board 
Committee, financials, details of unclaimed dividend and shares transferred/ liable to be 
transferred to IEPF, Stock exchange disclosures etc. 

 
f. Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed. 

Your Company has no Material Subsidiaries. 
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g. Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities. 

Your Company does not deal in any commodity and hence is not directly exposed to any 
commodity price risk. 

 
h. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment  

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 
133 and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

 
i. Details of Utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions 

placement as specified under Regulation 32(7A) 
Your Company did not raise funds in any manner during the financial year. 

 
j. Certificate by Practicing Company Secretary 

Your Company has obtained a Certificate from Ms. Shraddha Jain, Practicing Company Secretary 
(M.No.: ACS 39488) certifying that none of the directors on the Board of the Company as on 
31st March, 2023` have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 
directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority 
and the same has been annexed to this report. 

 
k. Acceptance of recommendations of any Committee of the Board 

During the year, your Company had accepted all the recommendations made by the committees of 
Board. 

 
l. Payment of Fee for services by the Company 

Your Company has paid the fee of Rs. 75,000 for services provided by the Statutory Auditor during 
the year. 

 
m. Prevention Of Sexual Harassment 

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the 
sexual harassment of women at the workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013. An 
Internal Complaint Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual 
harassment. During the year no complaints of Sexual Harassment were received. 

 
n. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013: 
 

a. Number of complaints filed during the financial year: Nil 
b. Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year: Nil 
c. Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: Nil 

 
o. Disclosure of Subsidiaries 
         Your Company does not have any material subsidiary.  
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p. OTHER USEFUL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS: 
  

• Common And Simplified Norms For Investor Service Request  
In terms of the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_ RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated 3rd 
November 2021, the Company had sent individual letters to all the Shareholders holding shares of 
the Company in physical form for furnishing their PAN, KYC details and Nomination. The aforesaid 
communication is also available on the website of the Company. The Shareholders are requested to 
go through the communication available on the web link https://www.porwalauto.com/Other-
shareholder-information.html. 

 
• Unclaimed Shares/Dividend 
Pursuant to Sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, as amended from 
time to time (IEPF Rules), dividend, if not claimed for a period of 7 consecutive years from the date 
of transfer to Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company, are liable to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).  
 
Further, shares in respect of such dividends which have not been claimed for a period of 7 
consecutive years are also liable to be transferred to IEPF. In the interest of the shareholders, the 
Company sends periodical reminders to the shareholders to claim their dividends in order to avoid 
transfer of dividend/shares to IEPF. Notices in this regard are also published in the newspapers and 
the details of unclaimed dividend and shareholders whose shares are liable to be transferred to the 
IEPF, are uploaded on the Company’s website.  

 
8. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 

 
The Management Discussion and Analysis is a part of the Annual report and annexed separately. 

 
9.  DETAILS OF MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND ADOPTION OF THE NON-MANDATORY 

REQUIREMENTS: 
 

Extent to which the discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule II have been   
adopted. NIL 

 
10. CODE OF CONDUCT  

 
In terms of the requirement of Regulation 17(5)(a) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing and Disclosure Obligations) Regulations 2015 [“SEBI (LODR), 2015”] & Section 149(8) read 
with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the Board of Directors has adopted the Code 
of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management. The said Code has been communicated to the 
Directors and the Members of the Senior Management. It has been posted at the website of the 
Company. All Board members and senior management personnel affirm their compliance with the 
Code on annual basis.  
 
A declaration signed by the Managing Director to this effect is annexed separately to this report. 
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11. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING 

 
In compliance with the SEBI (Prevention of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 which came into effect 
from May 15, 2015, the Company has placed on its website https://www.porwalauto.com/Other-
shareholder-information.html Code of Practices and procedures for fair disclosure of Unpublished 
Price Sensitive Information (UPSI) along with Policy for procedure of inquiry in case of leak or 
suspected leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (UPSI). 
 
The code ensures that the employees deal in the shares of the Company only at a time when any price 
sensitive information that could be known to the employee is also known to the public at large. This 
code is applicable to every employee and director of the Company. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Porwal Auto Components Limited 

Date: 11.08.2023 
Place: Pithampur                                                                                                                   

 
 
 
Registered office 
Plot No. 209, Sector No. 1, 
Industrial Area, 
Pithampur (M.P.) 454775 
CIN: L34300MP1992PLC006912 

Mukesh Jain Devendra Jain 
Whole time Director Managing Director 

(DIN - 00245111) (DIN - 00232920) 
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CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2023 
 

[Pursuant to Part E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

 
To, 
The Members, 
PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED 
(L34300MP1992PLC006912) 
Plot No. 209, Sector 1, 
Industrial Area, Pithampur 
M.P. - 454775 
 
I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by PORWAL AUTO 
COMPONENTS LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company), for the year ended on 31st March, 
2023 as specified in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 
46 and paragraph C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the period from 1st 
April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023. I have obtained all the information and explanations, which to 
the best of my knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of certification. 
 
The Compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
Company’s Management. My examination was limited to the procedure and implementation 
thereof and was carried out in accordance with the guidance note on Corporate Governance 
Certificate issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. It is neither an audit nor an 
expression of opinion on the Financial Statement of the Company. 

 
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
Based on my examination of the relevant records and according to the information and 
explanations provided to me and the representations provided by the Management, I certify 
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 
Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of 
the Listing Regulations during the year ended 31st March, 2023. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, I 
report that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance. 
 
 Date: 11th August, 2023 
 Place: Indore 

 
 

SHRADDHA JAIN 
 

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY 
ACS: 39488 

CP. No. 14717 
PR No.: 1765/2022 

UDIN: A039488E000916562 
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DECLARATION  

(COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS) 

As provided under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have 
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the Board Members and Senior Management for the 
year ended 31st March 2023.      

 
DEVENDRA JAIN 

 MANAGING DIRECTOR  
(DIN: 00232920) 

(a) We have reviewed the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2023 
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:  

MD / CFO CERTIFICATION 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Porwal Auto Components Ltd. 
Pithampur 
 
We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer 
of  Porwal Auto Components Limited ("the Company"), to the best of our knowledge and belief certify 
that: 
 

 
i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading; 
ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 

with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 

(b) There are no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year, which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct. 
 

(c) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for evaluating the 
effectiveness of the same over the financial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to the 
Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, 
of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
 

(d) We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and 
Audit Committee: 

i. significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
ii. significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and that the same has been 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
iii. instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of 

the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system 
over financial reporting. 

 
Place: Pithampur      
Date: 29th May, 2023  

             SHAILESH JAIN  DEVENDRA JAIN 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER                   MANAGING DIRECTOR 

 (DIN: 00232920) 
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Annexure – VI 

 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
CAVEAT 

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis, expressed by the management may 
contain certain forward-looking statements in the current scenario, which is extremely dynamic 
and increasingly fraught with risks and uncertainties. Actual results, performances, 
achievements or sequence of events may be materially different from the views expressed 
herein. Further, shareholders are cautioned that certain data and information external to the 
Company is included in this section. Though these data and information are based on sources 
believed to be reliable, no representation is made on their accuracy or comprehensiveness. 
Furthermore, utmost care has been taken to ensure that the opinions expressed by the 
management here in contain their perceptions on most of the important trends having a 
material impact on the Company’s operations, no representation is made that the following 
presents an exhaustive coverage on and of all issues related to the same. Therefore, 
Shareholders are hereby advised to conduct their own investigation and analysis of the 
information contained or referred to in this section before taking any action with regard to their 
own specific objectives. 

 

 
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS: 

India’s auto components industry’s market share has significantly expanded, led by increasing 
demand for automobiles by the growing middle class and exports globally. The automobile 
industry emerged as a shining light to catalyze India’s Gross Domestic Product (GDP) and the 
economy as a whole. Automobile industry looks to sustain growth momentum in 2023 
embracing clean technology amid the lurking speed breakers of rising interest rates and cost 
increases due to new emission and safety norms. The industry anticipates a good year with 
rising vehicle prices and increased EV adoption which has already started taking root in 2022. 

Due to the remarkable growth in demand for Indian auto components, several Indian and 
international players have entered the industry. India’s auto component industry is broadly 
classified into organised and unorganised sectors. While the unorganised sector consists of low-
valued items and mostly serves the aftermarket category, the organised sector serves OEMs and 
includes high-value precision instruments. 
 
The Indian auto-components industry has experienced healthy growth over the last few years. 
The auto-components industry expanded by a CAGR of 8.9% over the next 10 years (2022 to 
2032).The turnover of the automotive component industry grew 34.8% to Rs. 2.65 Lakhs Crores 
(US$ 33.8 billion) during April-September 2022 compared to the first half of the previous year. 
 
As per the Automobile Component Manufacturers Association (ACMA) forecast, auto component 
exports from India is expected to reach US$ 30 billion by 2026. The auto component industry is 
projected to record US$ 200 billion in revenue by 2026. 
 
The rapidly globalising world is opening newer opportunities for the transportation industry, 
especially while it makes a shift towards electric, electronic and hybrid cars, which are deemed 
more efficient, safe, and reliable mode of transportation. Over the next decade, this will lead to 
newer verticals and opportunities for auto-component manufacturers, who would need to adapt 
change via systematic R&D. 
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In the first half of 2022-23, the auto components sector witnessed steady growth both in the 
domestic and international markets, as vehicle sales across all segments reached pre-pandemic 
levels and supply-side issues, such as the availability of semiconductors, high input raw material 
costs, and non-availability of containers moderated. With major categories of vehicles 
registering robust sales in the domestic market in 2022-23, the Indian automotive components 
industry is anticipating sustained momentum in 2023-24, expecting up to 15% YoY growth in 
the next financial year. 

By 2026, India is expected to become the world’s third-largest automotive market.Indian 
Automotive Industry will grow 3.5 - 4 times in value to about INR 16-18 Lakhs Crores by 2026. 

FAVOURABLE POLICY MEASURES AIDING GROWTH 

1. Production Linked Scheme(PLI):
The Union Cabinet chaired by the Prime Minister, Shri Narendra Modi announced the
Production-Linked Incentive (PLI) Scheme in the Automobile and Auto Components
sectors. The PLI scheme (outlay of $3.5 Bn) for the automobile sector proposes financial
incentives of up to 18% to boost domestic manufacturing of advanced automotive
technology products and attract investments in the automotive manufacturing value
chain. Incentives are applicable for determined sales of products manufactured in India
from April 1, 2022, for a period of five consecutive years.

2. Ministry of Heavy Industries:
The government had originally introduced the FAME II scheme in 2019. Further the 
revised FAME II scheme offers 50% more subsidy at  ₹15,000 per kWh on electric bikes
and scooters in India. The new FAME II subsidy aims to encourage faster adoption and
manufacturing of electric vehicles in India.

FAME-II was launched to support the production of 1 million EV two-wheelers and
7,000 electric buses and 35,000 four wheelers in India.

3. Automotive Mission Plan 2016-26 (AMP 2026):
AMP 2026 aims to propel the Indian Automotive industry to be the engine of the ‘’Make
in India” programme as it is amongst the foremost drivers of the Manufacturing sector:

Indian Automotive sector is likely to contribute in excess of 12% of the country’s GDP
and compromise more than 40% of its manufacturing sector.

The Automotive industry has achieved the target of incremental employment creation of
25 million jobs and shall generate an additional 65 million jobs in the future.

4. Union Budget 2022-23:
The Government announced opening up of the defence R&D sector to private
manufacturers, which opened up a new growth segment for auto component companies
in India and will help them with new revenue and growth area.

5. National Automotive Testing and research and development (R&D) Infrastructure
Project (NATRiP):
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The chief aim of the project is: 
a. To generate core global competencies, state-of-art, four green field automotive

testing, homologation and R&D infrastructure facilities.
b. To enable seamless integration by driving the automobile component industry in

India into global automotive excellence.

National Automotive Testing and R&D Infrastructure Project (NATRiP), is a fully 
Government of India funded project with a total project cost of Rs. 3727.30 crore. The key 
focus lies in providing low-cost manufacturing and product development solutions. 

COMPANY’S OVERVIEW: 

Porwal Auto Components Ltd is a diversified auto-components company with presence across 
many processes/ product lines and customers and involved in manufacturing and marketing of 
S.G. (Ductile) Iron, Grey Cast Iron and Steel Castings and Components for the Automobile, 
Engineering &Railway Applications for past 30years. Your Company is known for its relentless 
customer-focussed strategies, consistent value addition bound by excellence and superior 
technology. The Company delivers best-in-class auto components to its customers. Having a 
diversified business model, the Company supplies to multiple product categories to its 
customers. 

Your Company responded to the customers need by developing a new project called lost foam 
process. Our engineers took on the project by researching, experimenting, and developing the 
manufacturing system to efficiently produce high-quality castings. Lost foam is advantageous 
for complex castings that would normally require cores. 

• Dimensionally Accurate
• Maintains an excellent surface finish
• Requires no draft
• Has no parting lines
• The foam is easy to manipulate, carve, and glue which allows for consolidating many

foam pieces into one complex component that is cast as a single part.

Your Company is constantly pushing the boundaries of possibilities to create products and 
technology led services that enable our customers and stakeholders to rise. By focusing on 
customer centricity, delivering accessible technology, innovation and enhancing people 
capabilities, we continue to drive growth in the domestic market while pursuing global 
expansion. 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 

OPPORTUNITIES: 

The goal is clear: to promote India’s ‘Atmanirbharta’ by establishing a globally competitive 
manufacturing industry. The Government launched the Production Linked Incentive (PLI) 
Scheme for the Automobile and Auto Components Industry and approved the sector directly 
with PLI for advanced technology, auto components, green vehicles, and advanced chemistry 
cells, and indirectly with PLI for semiconductors and electronics. The Indian automotive OEM  
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industry is already in a strong position. Globally, it is at the forefront of many segments. The 
industry aspires to nearly triple vehicle sales by 2026, across segments. These could be 
definitive tailwinds for the Indian automotive components industry, which has ambitions of its 
own by 2026 i.e. to double the contribution to manufacturing GDP with a four-fold growth in 
size and a six-fold growth in exports. The automobile industry participates highly in global value 
chains. The growth of this sector has been on the back of strong government support which has 
helped it carve a unique path among the manufacturing sectors of India. Increased buying 
power, huge domestic market and fast developing infrastructure have together fuelled steady 
growth in the Indian automotive components manufacturing segment for the last few years. 
There are the opportunities emerge for the auto component industry are as follows: 

1. Pursue export opportunities aggressively.
2. Enhance import substitution.
3. Offer premium features at “Indian costs” more rapidly than before.
4. Focus on component categories that will contribute more to vehicle costs in the future.
5. Expand aftermarket offerings to capture value from existing vehicle parc and aftermarket

exports.
6. Offer “rising star” components which could take off in the long run due to an increase in EV

sales.
7. Offer new or modified features that will be in demand with increase in shared mobility

penetration.
8. Develop data-enabled services and solutions.
9. Form partnerships and ecosystems to create and capture value.
10. Expand portfolio to serve adjacent industries.
11. Exports present a significant opportunity for the Company to expand its customer base

beyond the domestic market, tapping into the growing global demand for automotive
components

India’s auto industry has rapidly grown into a leading  global manufacturing hub, with 
consistent year-on-year growth. India is home to over a dozen key automotive original 
equipment manufacturers (OEMs) and ancillary manufacturers. The expanding involvement of 
multinational car Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) in the Indian auto components 
business has resulted in a considerable increase in component localisation. India’s automotive 
sector accounts for 7% of its GDP, making it one of its most important industries. 

The Union Budget 2023 announced by the Government rolled out several measures that will 
benefit the Auto Component Industry, these include: 
1. Enhanced allocation of Capex
2. EV Battery Policy
3. Support for MSMEs
4. Emphasis on rural economy

Growing global automotive market: The global auto components market is expected to 
witness significant growth in the coming years, creating opportunities for auto component 
manufacturers to expand their customer base and increase sales. 

Technological advancements: The autocomponents industry is experiencing rapid 
technological advancements, such as the development of electric and autonomous vehicles. This  
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presents an opportunity for auto component manufacturers to develop and supply components 
for these new technologies. 
 
Increasing demand for fuel-efficient vehicles: With growing concerns about environmental 
sustainability, there is a rising demand for fuel-efficient vehicles. Auto component 
manufacturers can capitalize on this trend by developing and supplying components that 
improve fuel efficiency. 
 
Emerging markets: Emerging markets, such as India, China, and Brazil, are witnessing a surge 
in automobile sales. This presents an opportunity for auto component manufacturers to enter 
these markets and establish a strong presence in other countries. 
 
THREATS: 
 
The Automotive components manufacturing industry is undergoing a period of mass disruption 
and transformation. A convergence between technology companies and auto manufacturers is 
blurring industry lines and expanding the bounds of the traditional automotive company. 
 
‘The key challenges in the auto component industry are as follows: 
 

1. Manufacturing shutdowns accentuated the already existing automotive industry 
challenges of excess production and resource shortage 

2. Lack of sales has led to excess inventory, high levels of debt, and demand uncertainty. 
3. Many companies resorted to massive layoffs, which emerged as one of the crucial 

challenges of the automotive market. 
4. Production shutdowns and slumping sales gradually led to heavy financial losses, with 

OEMs operating on minimal liquidity. 
 
The major threats faced by the Company during the year are: 
 
Intense competition: The auto component industry is highly competitive, with numerous 
players vying for market share. This can lead to price wars and margin pressures, posing a 
threat to the profitability of auto component listed companies. 

 
Volatile raw material prices: Auto components require various raw materials, such as steel, 
aluminum, and plastics. Fluctuations in the prices of these raw materials can impact the cost of 
production and profitability of auto component manufacturers. 

 
Economic downturns: During economic downturns, consumer spending on automobiles tends 
to decline, leading to a decrease in demand for auto components. This can negatively affect the 
revenue and profitability of auto component listed companies. 

 
Trade barriers and regulations: The automotive industry is subject to various trade barriers 
and regulations imposed by different countries. These barriers can restrict the export/import of 
auto components, impacting the global expansion plans of listed companies in this sector. 
 
Global crises: such as pandemics, economic downturns, or geopolitical tensions could impact 
demand for vehicles and disrupt global supply chains. It is therefore important for the Company 
to have contingency plans and diversification strategies in place to mitigate the impact of such 
crises on its operations and finances 
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OUTLOOK: 

India remains one of the fastest growing economy in the world despite decelerating global demand 
and tightening of monetary policy to control inflation. India stands tall and steadfast, emerging as a 
beacon of resilience in the global economy. In FY 2023, the Indian auto industry showed double 
digit growth across all segments. This fast growth, coupled with rising incomes, 
boost in infrastructure spending and increased manufacturing incentives, has accelerated the 
automobile industry. Automobile production achieved robust growth of 13% in FY 2022-23 with 
growth witnessed across all vehicle categories. India’s auto component industry is an important 
sector driving macroeconomic growth and employment. The industry comprises players of all sizes, 
from large corporations to micro entities, spread across clusters throughout the country. The auto 
components industry accounted for 2.3% of India’s GDP and provided direct employment to 1.5 
Million people. By 2026, the automobile component sector will contribute 5-7% of India’s GDP. 
India is also a prominent auto exporter and has strong export growth expectations for the near 
future. The long-term prospect for the auto industry remains highly optimistic. India embraced the 
challenges faced in the past few years and now it is at the cusp of rapid growth over the next 
decade. Indian consumer approach and behavior is changing considerably towards mobility. 
Considering the growth prospects some of our customers have also announced large capacity 
expansion. This augurs well for the entire auto industry. With PACE which is personalization, 
autonomous, connected and electrification as core of its existing and future product roadmap we 
are well placed to capture growth opportunities in the sector.  Domestic OEM demand constitutes 
almost 50 per cent of sales for the Indian auto component industry. This is likely to remain healthy 
in FY 2024, with high single-digit growth expected across segments except for tractors. Interaction 
with large auto component suppliers indicates that the expected demand uptick and technological 
changes would result in a capex upcycle in FY 2024.  
 
As per Automobile Component Manufacturers Association (ACMA), Auto Components industry 
export is expected to grow at an annual rate of 23.9% to reach $80 bn by 2026. The long-term 
prospects for automotive component exports from India remain positive, mainly due to the 
increasing share of critical and high-value components such as engines and gearboxes in total 
exports, accounting for around 64% in fiscal 2023, up from 50% in fiscal 2020. This growth in 
critical and high-value component exports bodies well for the sector’s future export growth. India 
has a very strong position in the international market. 
 
Your Company is pursuing several strategic initiatives in all key areas of business to survive in this 
challenging face. The key elements of strategy include strengthening the product portfolio, refresh 
and update existing products and strengthen research & development (R&D) and technology 
capabilities. Further, Your Company is taking several initiatives to uplift the sales and Profit and 
believe that Company is likely to witness strong growth, commodity price increase and face near 
term challenges for the industry and are key monitorable. With aim to remain competitive in the 
market and sustain leadership, your Company continues to invest in new product development, 
technology upgrades, increasing channel reach, and the focus on delivering customer centric 
products, services and build brand. Your Company is continuously evaluating its product portfolio 
and its technological readiness for the future, in the face of challenges posed by both emerging and 
disruptive technologies. Your Company’s “Lost Foam Casting” project has come into use full 
fledgedly this year. This technology helps the Company to produce complex parts with high 
dimensional accuracy and superior surface finish and other benefits including Cost-Effectiveness, 
improving quality of products, Production Efficient and Environmental Sustainability. 
  
The Company’s central focus is to capture export opportunities, which would help to open the 
doors in new geographies. This could nurture and sustain relationships with potential business 
clients or partners. Exports must be the cylinder on which growth is fired for the foreseeable future.  
The Company may expand its share in the global auto component trade in the upcoming years 
emphasizing the targeted export expansion programme for key components by keeping in mind 
clarion call of Prime Minister of India for Atmanirbhar Bharat.  
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Your Company has also introduced new machinery for the smooth functioning. We also have a long 
standing relationship with all our customers, our built on the years of remarkable responsiveness, 
to their ever changing needs. The Company offer the best-in-class products to our existing and 
potential customers and partners for sustained performance. 
 

 
OPPORTUNITIES & OPTIMISM 

The auto industry is all set to accelerate into 2024 with ‘cautious optimism’ amid concerns over 
muted economic growth, high to moderate inflation and rising interest rates. A low base (even post 
a 7-9% growth YoY in FY2023) is expected to aid a moderate y-o-y growth (i.e., 10-12%) for the 
industry in FY 2024. 
 
India’s Automotive Industry is valued worth US $222 Bn and contributes 8% of the country’s total 
export. It also accounts for 7.1% of India’s GDP. It is expected to be a market worth US$300 Bn by 
2030. The key growth drivers are:  
 
Growing income: Economic progress towards the US $5 Tr benchmark will significantly increase 
disposable income in the hand of the burgeoning middle class.  
 
‘Youngest Nation’ by 2025: India to become the youngest nation by 2025 with an average age of 
25 years. 
 
Vehicle penetration: Expected to reach 72 vehicles per 1000 people by 2025. Expanding R&D hub: 
India accounts for 40% of the total $31 Bn of global engineering and R&D spend. 8% of the 
country’s R&D expenditure is in the automotive sector. 
 
Atmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyaan – Self Reliant India: Make-in-India initiative aimed at promoting 
domestic manufacturing and reducing dependence on imports. Government announced D20 lakh 
crore special economic and comprehensive package. 
 
Government initiatives: The PLI scheme (outlay of $3.5 Bn) for the automobile sector proposes up 
to 18% financial incentives to boost domestic manufacturing of advanced automotive technology 
products and attract investments in the automotive manufacturing value chain. The Government’s 
plan to reserve funds to replace old vehicles and ambulances will likely boost new vehicle sales. 
 

 
RISKS AND CONCERNS 

The Company's business is exposed to many internal and external risks and it has consequently put 
in place robust systems and processes, along with appropriate review mechanisms to actively 
monitor, manage and mitigate these risks. With limited room to cut fixed costs, some OEMs have 
low liquidity to power through a long period of missing revenues. Decreases in market 
capitalization will likely accelerate industry consolidation and without securing additional funding, 
some players risk going out of business. Some of the risks foreseen in the industry are as follows: 
 
1. Dependence on the automotive industry: The auto components industry is highly dependent 
on the health and growth of the automotive industry. Any downturn or slowdown in the automotive 
sector can have a significant impact on the demand for auto components, leading to reduced sales 
and profitability. 
 
2. Global competition: The auto components industry is highly competitive, with numerous 
players operating at both domestic and international levels. Global competition can lead to pricing 
pressures, reduced profit margins, and the need for continuous innovation and cost optimization. 
 
3. Technological advancements: Rapid advancements in technology, such as electric vehicles, 
autonomous driving, and connectivity, are transforming the automotive industry. Auto components  
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manufacturers need to invest in research and development to keep up with these technological 
changes. Failure to adapt to new technologies can result in obsolescence and loss of market share. 
 
4. Supply chain disruptions: The auto components industry relies on a complex global supply 
chain. Any disruptions, such as natural disasters, political instability, or trade disputes, can lead to 
supply shortages, increased costs, and production delays. 
 
5. Regulatory compliance: Auto components manufacturers need to comply with various 
regulations and standards related to safety, emissions, and quality. Non-compliance can result in 
penalties, recalls, damage to reputation, and legal liabilities. 
 
6. Shift towards electric vehicles: The increasing adoption of electric vehicles poses a risk to 
traditional auto component manufacturers who primarily produce parts for internal combustion 
engines. They need to adapt their product offerings and manufacturing processes to cater to the 
growing demand for electric vehicle components. 
 
7. Environmental concerns: The auto components industry is under scrutiny for its 
environmental impact, particularly regarding emissions and waste generation. Companies need to 
invest in sustainable practices, such as recycling and reducing carbon footprint, to mitigate 
environmental risks and meet consumer expectations. 
 
8. Intellectual property theft: Auto components manufacturers invest significant resources in 
research and development to create innovative products. However, there is a risk of intellectual 
property theft by competitors or unauthorized entities, which can lead to lost competitive 
advantage and revenue. 
 
9. Volatile raw material prices: Fluctuations in raw material prices, such as steel, aluminum, and 
rubber, can significantly impact the profitability of auto components manufacturers. Companies 
need to manage their procurement strategies, including hedging and supplier relationships, to 
mitigate price volatility risks. 
 
10. Changing consumer preferences: Consumer preferences and buying patterns are constantly 
evolving, driven by factors such as changing demographics, economic conditions, and technological 
advancements. Auto components manufacturers need to anticipate and adapt to these changing 
preferences to stay relevant and competitive in the market. 
 

 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system to ensure that all the assets of the 
Company are safeguarded and protected against any loss. It ensures that all transactions are 
authorised, recorded and reported correctly and all the transactions are properly authorized and 
recorded. It monitors compliance to internal processes and provide timely and reliable information 
to management. 
 
The Chief Internal Auditor reports directly to the Chairman of the Board. The Internal Audit 
function develops an audit plan for the Company, which covers, inter alia, corporate, core business 
operations, as well as support functions. The Audit Committee reviews the annual internal audit 
plan. 
 
Significant audit observations are presented to the Audit Committee, together with the status of the 
management actions and the progress of the implementation of the recommendations. 
 
The Audit Committee reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's internal control 
environment and monitors the implementation of audit recommendations. During the year, the 
Company has taken steps to review and document the adequacy and operating effectiveness of 
internal controls. Nonetheless, your Company recognises that any internal control framework, no  
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matter how well designed, has inherent limitations and accordingly, regular audits and review 
processes ensure that such systems are reinforced on an ongoing basis. 
 
Your Company's Management has carried out the evaluation of design and operative effectiveness 
of these controls and noted no significant deficiencies/material weaknesses that might impact 
financial statements as at the Balance Sheet date. 
 
DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 
PERFORMANCE: 
 
During the year under review the Company has reported a turnover of Rs. 14,060.54 Lacs against 
the turnover of Rs. 10713.28 in the previous year, registering increment of Rs. 3,347.26 Lacs 
(approx). The overall expenses of the Company have also increased from Rs. 10,320.83 Lacs to Rs. 
13489.15 Lacs. The Company has incurred a net loss of Rs. -103.16 Lacs as compared to profit of Rs. 
-15.91 Lacs in the previous year. Your Company is trying their best to uplift the profit in the coming 
period.  
 
Material development in human resources/industrial relations front, including number of 
people employed 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
 
The human resource plays a vital role in the growth and success of an organization. The Company 
has maintained cordial and harmonious relations with employees across various locations. The 
Company has built a competent team to handle challenging assignments. As on 31st March, 2023, 
there were 399 permanent employees on the roll of the Company. Our Company shares good 
industrial relations which improves the morale of the employees. Employees work with great zeal 
with the feeling in mind that the interest of employer and employees is one and the same i.e. to 
increase production. Every worker feels that he is a co-owner of the gains of industry. Complete 
unity of thought and action is placed in organization. Keeping employee wellbeing foremost, we 
have embraced the post-pandemic way of life and work. It has increased the place of workers in the 
society. During the year, the Company has taken several initiatives to further strengthen its human 
resource base to meet its current & future growth plans. The Company strives to enhance the 
technical, work related and general skills of employees on a continuous basis. There was unity of 
purpose among the employees to continuously strive for all round improvements in work practices 
& productivity Industrial relations were cordial throughout the year at all locations. 
 

 

Details of significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately 
previous financial year) in key financial ratios, along with detailed explanations are as 
follows: 

Ratio Ratio 
in Year 

2022 

Ratio 
in Year 

2023 

% of Change 
(Compare 

2022 & 2023) 

Reason for Change (2023) 

Debtors 
Turnover 

9.75 22.32 128.96% 
 

The trade receivable turnover ratio in 2023 
is 9.75 as opposed to 22.32 in 2022, 
indicating improved customer collection. 
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Debt Equity 
Ratio 

0.04 0.004 -88.18% In 2023, the debt to equity ratio is 0.004 as 
opposed to 0.04 in 2022, indicating that the 
company has repaid the loan received from 
financial institutions. 

Net Profit 
Margin 

-0.001 -0.007 394.02% The net profit margin ratio rose from -
0.007 in 2022 to -0.001 in 2023, the 
company was able to generate more profit 
per unit of revenue than it did the year 
before. 

Return on 
networth and 
Compared to 
immediately 
previous 
financial year 

-0.003 -0.018 559.72% Ratio has improved over previous year, 
however company has again incurred 
losses, resulting in negative ratio. 

Inventory 
Turnover 
Ratio 

7.50 10.28 37.14% The ratio has improved over the previous 
year, indicating better inventory 
management. 

Interest 
Coverage 
Ratio 

-0.290 -2.214 -86.89% The ratio is lower than it was in the 
previous year as the company has paid off 
the loans. 

Current Ratio 1.14 1.18 3.61% Due to the significant fall in trade 
receivables, the current ratio has decreased 
from the previous year. 

Operating 
Profit Margin 
Ratio 

-0.019 -0.002 -91.49% The company is trying to manage the rising 
operating cost over sale prices resulting in 
better ratio over previous year. 

 

 
DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

Your Company’s financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 are the financial 
statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, as 
applicable. During the Financial Year, there was no change in the Accounting Treatment in 
preparation of Financial Statements. 
 

 

Date:  11th August, 2023 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Place: Pithampur Porwal Auto Components Limited 

 

Registered office 
Plot No. 209, Sector No. 1, 
Industrial Area, 
Pithampur (M.P.) 454775 
CIN: L34300MP1992PLC006912 
  

 Mukesh Jain 
Whole time Director 

(DIN - 00245111) 

Devendra Jain 
Managing Director 
(DIN - 00232920) 
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i. Documents available on the website of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs; 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause (10) (i) of Securities Exchange 
and 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 
 
To, 
The Members, 
PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED 
(L34300MP1992PLC006912) 
Plot No. 209, Sector 1, 
Industrial Area, Pithampur, M.P. – 454775 
 
We have examined the relevant disclosures provided by the Directors (as enlisted in Table A); to 
PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED bearing CIN: L34300MP1992PLC006912; having 
registered office at Plot No. 209, Sector 1,Industrial Area, Pithampur, M.P. – 454775  (hereinafter 
referred to as ‘the Company’) for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with 
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para C Clause 10(i) of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and based on the following: 
 

ii. Verification of Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the website of the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs; and 

iii. Disclosures provided by the Directors (as enlisted in Table A) to the Company. 

We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company (as enlisted in Table A) 
have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the 
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 
other statutory authority as on March 31, 2023. 
 

TABLE A 
 

S.No. Name of the Directors DIN Date of Appointment  
1 Mr. Surajmal Birdichand Kucheria 00027661 23/04/2007 
2 Mr. Devendra Jain 00232920 01/08/2011 
3 Mr. Mukesh Utsavlal Jain 00245111 01/08/2011 
4 Mr. Surendra Utsavlal Jain 00245154 01/08/2011 
5 Mr. Nitin Kumar Dafria 01560804 30/09/2002 
6 Mr. Ramesh C Kashyap 06593723 28/05/2013 
7 Mrs. Rajni Jain 07140288 30/03/2015 
8 Mr. Gautam Chand Kothari 00115063 11/08/2023 
9 Mr. Naveen Dhiman 10273058 11/08/2023 

10 Mr. Mohit Handoo 10274798 11/08/2023 
 
Place: Indore 
Date: 11th August, 2023 

SHRADDHA JAIN 
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY 

ACS No: 39488 
C P No: 14717 

PR No.: 1765/2022 
UDIN: A039488E000916573 

Annual Report 2022-23

85



 

  

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
To the Members of PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED 
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Porwal Auto Components Limited (“the Company”), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 
on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under 
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind 
AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2023, the loss and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

Basis For Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statement. 

S. no. 

Key Audit matter 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of 
the 
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 
matters. 
We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter 
1 Capitalisation of Property Plant and 

Equipment(PPE) : The company has 
invested in PPE during the year ended 31st 
March 2023. The significant level of capital 
expenditure requires considerations to 
ensure that the capitalisation of PPE meets 
the specific recognition criteria in Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 16 Property, 
Plant and Equipment. 

Our audit included assessing the nature of PPE 
capitalised by the Company to test the validity of the 
amounts classified with source documentation and 
evaluating whether assets capitalised meet the 
recognition criteria in Ind AS 16. 
 
We have tested the design, implementation and 
operating effectiveness of controls in respect of capital 
work in progress and capitalisation of PPE. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report 
including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s 
Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon 

In connection with our audit of the  financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, 
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the  financial statements or 
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect 
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application 
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively 
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the  financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the  financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, 
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the  financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to 
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, 
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements 
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our 
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement 
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
relevant books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of 
the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our 
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s 
internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the 
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions 
of section 197 of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
financial statements. Refer Note 30 (Contingent Liabilities) to the financial statements. 
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(ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts. 

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

(iv) (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds(which are material either individually or in aggregate)have been advanced or loaned or 
invested(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kinds of 
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign 
entity(“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company(Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate 
beneficiaries; 

 
(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which  are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the 
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
 
(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) 
above, contain any material misstatement. 

(v) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed 
final dividend for the year. 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2020(“the Order”) issued by the Central 
Government in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement of the matters 
specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.   

 
 
 
For  H.N. Jhavar & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No.000544C 
 
 
 
(CA Ashish Saboo) 
Partner 
M.No.079657 
UDIN: 23079657BGXSFV3269 
Place: Indore 
Date: 29/05/2023 
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Annexure – A to the Auditors’ Report 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS 
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind-AS financial statements 
of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit 
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind-AS financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
 
 Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 
 
(1)  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
(2)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management 
and directors of the company; and 

(3)  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, 
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us   the Company has, in 
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal 
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
 
For  H.N. Jhavar & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No.000544C 
 
 
 
(CA Ashish Saboo) 
Partner 
M.No.079657 
UDIN: 23079657BGXSFV3269 
 
Place: Indore 
Date: 29/05/2023 
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our report of 
even date) 
 
In terms of the information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined by us in 
the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that – 
 

(i) (a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets. 

     
 (b) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at 

reasonable intervals; No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 
    
 ( c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are 

held in the name of the company. 
    
 (d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or 

both during the year. 
    
 (e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as 

at 31st March 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

    
(ii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company the Management has conducted physical 
verification of the inventories at reasonable intervals. No discrepancies of 10% or more in 
the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed during such verifications. 

    
 (b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs Five crores in 

aggregate from a bank on the basis of security of the current assets. Quarterly returns or 
statements filed by the company with such bank are in agreement with the books of 
accounts of the Company. 

    
(iii)  The Company has made investments in shares of various companies and units of mutual 

funds and granted unsecured loans to employees during the year, in respect of which: 
    
 (a) The company has not provided any loans and advances in the nature of loans or stood 

guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting 
under clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

  
  (b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans, during the year are, 
prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company. 

             
 ( c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and 

payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments regular as per the stipulation. 
  

  (d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining 
outstanding as at the balance sheet date. 

  
  (e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or 
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same 
parties. 

  
  (f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable 
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence 
reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable. 
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 (iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not advanced any loans to the parties covered under section 185 of the Act. The 
company has not given any loans and guarantees but has made investments in the 
securities of other body corporate in respect of which provisions of section 186 of the Act 
have been complied with. 

    
(v)  According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has not accepted 

any deposits from public within the meaning of Section 73 and 74 of the Act and the rules 
framed there under to the extent notified. 

    
(vi)  According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has made and 

maintained the cost records as the Central Government has prescribed under of sub- 
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, for the nature of industry in which the Company is 
doing business. 

    
(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the 

Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing 
the undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, 
Income-tax, Excise Duty, Custom Duty, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and other material 
statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. 
  

  

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the 
Company examined by us, in our opinion, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of 
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income tax, Excise Duty, Custom Duty, Goods 
and Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable were in arrears as at 
31st March 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

   
 (c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the 

Company examined by us, the particulars of dues of Income Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, 
Excise Duty, Custom Duty, Value Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and other 
statutory dues as at 31st March 2023 which have not been deposited on accounts of any 
disputes are as follows: 

  
   Name of the 

statute 
Nature of 
dues 

Disputed 
Amount 

Period to 
which the 
amount 
relates 

Forum where dispute is 
pending 

MP VAT Tax Vat Tax Rs. 2.48 
Lakh 

F.Y. 2013-14 MP Commercial Tax 
Appellate Board, 
Bhopal 

MP VAT Tax Vat Tax Rs. 2.67 
Lakh 

F.Y. 2016-17 Appellate Authority 
Additional 
Commissioner of 
Commercial Tax, Indore 

Income Tax 
Act 

Income 
Tax 
Demand 

Rs. 
477.92 
Lakh 

A.Y. 2018-19 Appeal filed before 
Commissioner of 
Income Tax Appeals 

 

  
 (viii)  As per our opinion, there were no transactions that are not recorded in the books of 
account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

    
(ix) (a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and 

explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or 
borrowings to the bank. The company does not have dues to financial institution, 
government or debenture holders as at the balance sheet date. 
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 (b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
other lender. 

  
  (c ) The term loans obtained during the year by the Company have been applied for the 
purposes for which they were obtained. 

    
 (d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on 

short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes 
by the Company. 

    
 (e) The Company does not have subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence the reporting 

requirements of paragraph 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable. 
  

  (f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence the reporting requirements 
of paragraph 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable. 

  
 (x) (a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instruments) during the year. 

    
 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 

    
(xi) (a) No material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year nor 

have we been informed of any such case by the Management. 
    
 (b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in 

Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 
with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report 

  
  (c) As represented by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the 
company during the year 

  
 (xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, reporting as per paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not 
required. 

    
(xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with 
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have 
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting 
Standards. 

  
 (xiv) (a) In our opinion the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and 
nature of its business. 

  
  (b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the 
Company, in determining nature, timing and extent of our audit procedure. 

    
(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions 
with its directors or persons connected with them and hence provisions of section 192 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable. 
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(xvi) (a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, hence reporting requirement of paragraph 3(xvi) (a), (b) 
and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

  
  (b) The Company does not have any Core Investment Companies which are part of the group. 

    
(xvii)  The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately 

preceding financial year. 
    

(xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. 
    

(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial 
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based 
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our 
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of 
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at 
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability 
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of 
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities 
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by 
the Company as and when they fall due. 

    
(xx) (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) requiring a 

transfer to a Fund specified company in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance 
with the provisions of Section 135 of the said Act. Further the company has not undertaken 
any ongoing project as a part of CSR Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of 
the Order are not applicable for the year. 

    
(xxi)  In our Opinion, there have not been any qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective 

auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the company 
included in the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xvi) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 
 

 
For  H.N. Jhavar & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No.000544C 
 
 
 
(CA Ashish Saboo) 
Partner 
M.No.079657 
UDIN: 23079657BGXSFV3269 
 
Place: Indore 
Date: 29/05/2023 
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
To the Members of 
PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED 
 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Porwal Auto Components Limited, 
for the year ended on 31 March, 2023, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 
46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 (‘Listing Regulations’). 
 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to 
ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in Listing Regulations. 
 
Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company 
for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression 
of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
 
We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company 
for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements 
by the Company. 
 
We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India (the 
ICAI), the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013, in so far as 
applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special 
Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India which requires that we comply with the 
ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality 
Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and 
Related Services Engagements. 
 
Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to 
us and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 
46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during the year ended 31 March, 2023. 
 
We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency 
or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
 

 
For H.N. Jhavar & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No.000544C 
 
 
(CA Ashish Saboo) 
Partner 
M.No.079657 
UDIN: 23079657BGXSFV3269  
 
Place: Indore 
Date: 29/05/2023 
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Independent Auditor's Report on the Quarterly and Year to Date Audited  Financial Results of the 
Company Pursuant to the Regulation 33 and 52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended. 
 
To 
The Board of Directors of  
Porwal Auto Components Limited 
 
Report on the audit of the Financial Results 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying statement of quarterly and year to date  financial results of Porwal Auto 
Components  Limited(the "Company") for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023 ("Statement"), attached 
herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 and 52 of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the "Listing Regulations"). 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, , the Statement: 
 
i.  is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Listing Regulations in this regard. 
  
ii. gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable accounting standards and other accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the net profit and other comprehensive income and other 
financial information of the Company for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023. 

 
Basis for Opinion  
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act"). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Results" section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence 
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
Management's Responsibilities for the Financial Results  
The Statement has been prepared on the basis of the annual financial statements. The Board of Directors of the 
Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Statement that gives a true and fair view of 
the net profit and other comprehensive income of the Company and other financial information in accordance 
with the applicable accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued 
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 
and 52 of the Listing Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Statement that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the Statement, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors- either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  
 
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Results 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the Statement. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.
• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Statement, including the disclosures, and
whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

For H.N. Jhavar & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No.000544C 

(CA Ashish Saboo) 
Partner 
M.No.079657
UDIN: 23079657BGXSFV3269

Place: Indore 
Date: 29/05/2023 
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Porwal Auto Components Ltd 

CIN: L34300MP1992PLC006912 
 Balance sheet as at 31 March 2023                        Amount in Lacs    

 Particulars Note 
No. 

 As at 
31st March 2023  

 As at 
31st  March 2022  

Assets 
   Non-current assets 
   Property, plant and equipment 3 4,339.85 4,678.44 

Capital work-in-progress 3 - - 
Intangible assets 4 10.56 11.55 
Financial assets    

         Investments 5 960.29 942.29 
         Loans 6 175.68 185.67 
         Other Financial Assets (Security Deposits) 7 129.21 105.43 

   5,615.59 5,923.39 
Current assets    

Inventories 8 1,266.51 1,323.62 
Financial assets    

        Trade receivables 9 630.03 1,099.14 
        Cash and cash equivalents 10 1.89 3.01 
        Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 11 9.00 9.17 
        Loans 12 25.80 15.33 
        Other receivables 13 3.32 18.84 

Other current assets 14 38.89 24.07 
   1,975.44 2,493.18 

Total Assets  7,591.04 8,416.57 
Equity and liabilities    
Equity    

Share capital 15 1,510.00 1,510.00 
Other equity 16 4,381.11 4,484.27 
Total Equity  5,891.11 5,994.27 

Non-current liabilities:    
Financial liabilities    

          Loan Term Borrowings 17 26.24 233.69 
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 18 - - 
   26.24 233.69 

Current liabilities:    
Financial liabilities    

        Borrowings 17 491.28 995.04 
        Trade payables 19 680.64 654.83 
        Other current financial liabilities 20 122.45 257.31 

Other current liabilities 21 379.32 281.43 
Current tax liabilities (net)  1,673.70 2,188.62 

Total equity and liabilities  7,591.04 8,416.57 

Significant Accounting Policies  
As per report of even date 

 

For and on behalf of board 
 

For H N Jhavar & Co 
 

Devendra Jain Mukesh Jain 
Chartered Accountants 

 
Managing Director Whole Time Director 

Firm Reg No. 000544C 
 

DIN: 00232920 DIN: 00245111 
(CA Ashish Saboo) 

   Partner 
   M. N. 079657 
   UDIN : 23079657BGXSFV3269 
 

Hansika Mittal Shailesh Jain 
Place : Indore 

 
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer 

Date : 29/05/2023 
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Porwal Auto Components Limited 

CIN L34300MP1992PLC006912 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023      

   Amount in lacs 

 Particulars Note 
No. 

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 

Revenue from operations 22 14060.54 10713.28 

Other income 23 4.10 109.67 

TOTAL INCOME 
 

14064.64 10822.95 

EXPENSES 
 

  

Cost of materials consumed 24 8536.79 6225.64 

Purchases of stock-in-trade 25 0.00 0.00 
Changes in inventories of finished goods (including 
stock-in-trade) and work-in-progress 26 

-13.33 -314.52 

Employee benefits expenses 27 1107.94 997.32 

Finance costs 28 277.42 220.82 

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 
 

595.61 706.80 

Other expenses 29 3663.36 3288.57 

TOTAL EXPENSES 
 

14167.79 11124.63 

Profit before exceptional items and tax 
 

-103.16 -301.69 

Exceptional items 
 

0.00 0.00 

Profit before tax 
 

-103.16 -301.69 

Tax expenses 
 

  

Current tax 
 

 0.00 

Deferred tax credit/(charge) 
 

0.00 -285.78 

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR  
 

-103.16 -15.91 

Other Comprehensive Income 
 

0.00 0.00 
Total Comprehensive Income for the period  

 
-103.16 -15.91 

Earnings per equity share 
 

  

Basic (Face value of Re. 10 each) 
 

-0.68 -0.11 

Diluted (Face value of Re. 10 each) 
 

-0.68 -0.11 

    
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements  

Significant Accounting Policies 
 

  

For H N Jhavar & Co 
 

For and on behalf of board 

Chartered Accountants 
 

  

Firm Reg No. 000544C 
 

Devendra Jain Mukesh Jain 

  
Managing Director Whole Time Director 

  
DIN: 00232920 DIN: 00245111 

(CA Ashish Saboo) 
 

  
Partner 

 
  

M. N. 079657 
 

  

UDIN : 23079657BGXSFV3269 
 

  

Place : Indore 
 

Hansika Mittal Shailesh Jain 

Date : 29/05/2023 
 

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer 
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PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED 
CIN: L34300MP1992PLC006912 

                  CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023                                          
  Amount in lacs 

PATICULARS         
As at 

31 March 2023 
As at 

31 March 2022 

      
 

Operating  Activities 
   

  
Profit before tax 

 
-103.16 -301.69 

  
Add: Depreciation 

 
595.61 706.80 

  
Add: Interest/ Finance Cost  

 
277.42 220.82 

  
Less: Non Operating Income 

 
-4.10 -109.67 

 
Cash Flow from operating activities 

 
765.78 516.27 

  
Less Decrease CL (including bank borrowings) 

 
-514.92 407.67 

  
Add Decrease in current assets 

 
516.44 -305.48 

  
Less tax paid 

 
0.00 285.78 

  
Less Interest Paid 

 
-277.42 -220.82 

 
Net Cash from Operating Activities 

 
489.88 683.41 

 
Investing Activities 

   
 

Inflow: 
   

  
Increase in Deferred Tax Liability 

 
0.00 -285.78 

  
Short Provision W/o 

 
0.00 -1.35 

  
Sale of Fixed Assets/ Invesments  

 
14.13 2.08 

 
Outflow: 

  
0.00 

  
Increase in Fixed Assets 

 
-267.44 -1044.29 

  
Decrease in Capital WIP 

 
0.00 659.58 

  
Increase in Non current Assets 

 
-31.79 26.84 

 
Net Cash from Investing Activities 

 
-285.9 -642.90 

 
Financial Activities 

   
 

Inflow: 
   

  
Net Change in Long term Borrowing 

 
-207.45 -149.30 

  
Net Non Operating Income 

 
1.39 109.67 

 
Net Cash from Financial Activities 

 
-206.06 -39.63 

 
Opening Cash 

 
12.18 11.30 

 
Cash Surplus/Deficit 

 
-1.29 0.88 

  Closing Cash   10.89 12.18 

 

 
This is the cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date. 
 

  
 

As per report of even date  
   

 
For H N Jhavar & Co 

 
For and on behalf of board 

 
Chartered Accountants 

   
 

Firm Reg No. 000544C 
   

   
Devendra Jain 

 
Mukesh Jain 

   
Managing Director 

 
Whole Time Director 

 
(CA Ashish Saboo) DIN 00232920 

 
DIN 00245111 

 
Partner 

   
 

M. N. 079657 
   

 
UDIN :  

   
 

Place : Indore Hansika Mittal 
 

Shailesh Jain  

 
Date : 29/05/2023 Company Secretary 

 
Chief Financial Officer 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st  MARCH 2023 
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

For the year ended 31st March 2023 
Balance as of 1st April 2022 Changes in Equity shares capital 

during the year 
Balance as of 31st March 2023 

1510 0 1510 

 For the year ended 31st March 2022 
Balance as of 1st April 2021 Changes in Equity shares capital during 

the year 
Balance as of 31st March 2022 

1510 0 1510 
OTHER EQUITY 

  
Securities Premium 

Reserve 
General           
Reserve 

Retained 
Earning 

           Total 

Balance as at 31st march 2021 3260.00 32.00 1209.48 4501.48 
Profit for the year ended 31st March 2022 0.00 0.00 -15.91 -15.91 
Other comprehensive income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total comprehensive income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Dividends 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Dividend distribution tax on dividend 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Income Tax for earlier years 0.00 0.00 -1.31 -1.31 
Transfer from retained earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfer to General Reserve  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Balance As at 31 March 2022 3260.00 32.00 1192.26 4484.26 
Profit for the year ended 31st March 2023 0.00 0.00 -103.16 -103.16 
Other comprehensive income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total comprehensive income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Dividends 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Dividend distribution tax on dividend 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Income Tax for earlier years 

  
0.00 0.00 

Transfer from retained earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfer to General Reserve  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

     Balance As at 31 March 2023 3260.00 32.00 1089.11 4381.11 
This is the Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date. 

  As per report of even date  
    For H N Jhavar & Co 
 

                                             For and on behalf of board 
Chartered Accountants 

  Firm Reg No. 000544C 
  

  
Devendra Jain Mukesh Jain 

  
Managing Director Whole Time Director 

(CA Ashish Saboo) 
 

DIN 00232920 DIN 00245111 
Partner 

   M. N. 079657 
   UDIN : 23079657BGXSFV3269 
   Place : Indore 
 

Hansika Mittal Shailesh Jain  
Date : 29/05/2023 

 
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer 
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Note 3: Property, Plant and Equipment 

Particulars Manufacturing Division Solar Plant - 
Division 1 

Solar Plant - Division 2   

   Freehold  
 land 

 Leasehold  
 land 

Building 
 at  
Plot No  
209 

Building 
 at Plot  
No 215 

Plant  
& machi 
nery 

   Material            
H handling           

 equip- 
   ments 

  Tools  
 and              
Patterns 

   Electrical 
  Installat- 

     ions 
 
          

 Testing 
  Equip-                                                
ments 

Auxillary 
Equip- 
ments 

 Furnit- 
 ures  
 and  
 Fixtures 

   Office  
E equip- 
   ments 

 Compu- 
 ter 

Vehi 
cles 

Air  
Pollution 
Equip- 
ment 

Plant and 
Machinery 

 Land 
(Freehold) 

 Fact- 
 ory  
 Build- 
 ing 

 Solar  
Plant 

 Land 
 (Free- 
 hold) 

  Factory 
  Building 

Office 
 Equip- 
ments 

  Solar  
   Plant 

 Computer Total 

Cost                                                   

At 31 March 
2022 

159.93 24.62 1311.59 256.71 417.85 552.94 457.05 232.96  44.88 1902.04 14.04   71.14  66.45 200.35 55 1356 24.05 38.32 1148.75 63.32   14.78 1.42 1274.81 0.52 9689.66 

Additions 23.52  35.23 3.07 0.00 52.85 10.08 9.05   2.98 49.32 0.77    4.06  2.61 64.76 0 0        8.50  266.80 

Disposals               37.32             37.32 

At 31 March 
2023 

183.45 24.62 1346.82 259.78 417.85 605.79 467.13 242.02  47.86 1951.35 14.81    75.20  69.07 227.79 55.17704 1355.961 24.05 38.32 1148.75 63.32   14.78 1.42 1283.31 0.52 9919.14 

                               

Depreciation  
And 
 impairment 

                             

At 31 March 
2022 

0.00 0.00 521.60 26.37 284.03 226.36 184.62 97.21  30.30 1079.89 11.02    60.79  59.19 92.45 51 1292 0.00 8.13 634.93 0.00    2.34 1.07 348.35 0.43 5011.22 

Depreciation  
charge for the 
 year 

   34.69 16.60 25.32 53.94 36.44 22.31   3.17 208.77 0.35     4.00  3.27 24.85 1 0  0.95 75.65    0.58 0.29 81.28 0.07 593.98 

Disposals               25.90             25.90 

                          

At 31 March 
2023 

0.00 0.00 556.29 42.98 309.34 280.30 221.05 119.52  33.46 1288.66 11.38 64.79  62.46 91.40 52 1292 0.00 9.08 710.58 0.00    2.92 1.36 429.63 0.50 5579.29 

Net Book Value                              

At 31 March 
2023 

183.45 24.62 790.54 216.81 108.50 325.49 246.08 122.50  14.40 662.70 3.43 10.40  6.61 136.38 3.1388642  64.41101 24.05 29.24 438.16 63.32   11.86 0.06 853.68 0.03 4339.85 

At 31 March 
2022 

159.93 24.62 790.00 230.34 133.82 326.58 272.43 135.75  14.59 822.15 3.01 10.35  7.26 107.89 5 64 24.05 30.19 513.81 63.32    12.44 0.34 926.45 0.09 4678.44 

Net Book Value 
   

    Details of Capital Work in Progress 
  Particulars At 31 March 2023 At 31 March 2022 

 
      

 Building 0 0 
 Plant, property and equipment 0 0 
 Pre-operative Expenses 0 0 
   0 0 
  

Note 4: Intangible assets 
 Particulars Softwares and 

licenses 
Cost   
At 31 March 2022 19.23 
Additions 0.64 
Disposals   
At 31 March 2023 19.87 
Amortization and impairment   
At 31 March 2022 7.67 
Additions 1.63 
Disposals   

At 31 March 2023 9.30 
Net Book Value   
At 31 March 2023 10.56 
At 31 March 2022 11.55 
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Note 5: Investments 31st  March 2023  31st  March 2022  
Investments in unquoted equity Instruments 1.25 1.25 
Investments at fair value through OCI (fully paid)     
Unquoted equity shares     
Quoted equity shares     
Mutual Funds (Quoted) units of Rs. 10/- each unless otherwise 
specified 

    

 493038.126(493038.126) units of Aditya Birla Sunlife Silver ETF FoF 
Reg-G  

50 50 

 508545.728(508545.728) units of Axis Special Situations Fund Reg 
(G)  

55 55 

 458254.33(249299.906) units of DSP Global Innovation FoF Reg(g)  42 24 
 489269.223(489269.223) Units of HDFC Banking & Financial Fund 
Reg(G)  

50 50 

 77899.094(77899.094) units of ICICI Prudential Equity and Debt (G)  95.29 95.29 
 7864.511(7864.511) units of ICICI Prudential Technology-G  12 12 
 19844.630 (19844.630) units ICICI Prudential Value Discovery (G)  24 24 
 86503.690 (86503.690) units IDFC Core Equity Reg (G)  38.25 38.25 
 563027.839 (563027.839) units IDFC Balanced Advantage Reg (G)  72 72 
 68949.676 (68949.676) units of Invesco India Financial Services (G)  50 50 
 93519.237(93519.237) units of Invesco India Midcap Fund (G)  70 70 
 43109.499(43109.499) units Kotak Equity Opportunity Reg (G)  62 62 
 226626.969(226626.969) units of L & T India Value Fund (G)  81 81 
 351629.126 (351629.126) units of Mirae Asset Banking & Financial 
Services Fund Reg (G)  

40 40 

 337253.488(337253.488) units of PGIM India Flexi Cap Reg (G)  75 75 
 36242.467(36242.467) units of SBI Focused Equity Fund (G)  75 75 
 49910.323 (49910.323) units TATA Equity PE (G)  67.5 67.5 
  (Mutual Fund Units of 39,11,487.956 (37,02,533.532)  units NAV as 
on 31.03.2023  Rs. 1292.89 Lacs (P.Y. 1249.78 Lacs)  

    

  960.29 942.29 
   
Note 6: Loans 31st  March 2023  31st  March 2022  
 Loans (secured good unless otherwise stated)      
Capital advances  54.29 60.21 
  Supplier advances paid  25 25.04 
 Deposits and balances with government authorities      
 PF Demand   -    4.02 
 VAT Tax demand  0.67 0.67 
 VAT Claim Receivable  95.73 95.73 
  175.68 185.67 
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Note 7: Other non-current assets 31st  March 2023  31st  March 2022  
 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS      
 Deposit  111.88 87.34 
 Others  14.33 15.09 
 Petition Fees  3 3 
  129.21 105.43 
    

 
  

Note 8: Inventories 31st  March 2023  31st  March 2022  
 Raw materials (at cost)              290.89 386.28 
 Work in progress (at cost)  207.45 162.98 
 Finished goods (at lower of cost and net realisable value)  635.45 637.17 
 Stores and spares  132.72 137.18 
  1,266.51 1,323.62 
   

 
Note 9: Trade and other receivables 31st  March 2023  31st  March 2022  
 Trade receivables  630.03 1,099.14 
  630.03 1,099.14 
   
Trade receivables 31st  March 2023  31st  March 2022  

 Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good      
 Not Due      
Less Than 6 Months  630.03 1,099.14 
 6 Months - 1 year  - - 
 1 Year- 2 year  - - 
 2 Year - 3 year  - - 
 More Than 3 Years  - - 
 Total trade receivables  630.03 1,099.14 
   
Note 10: Cash and cash equivalents 31st  March 2023  31st  March 2022  
 Balances with banks    
 In current accounts  1.36 1.93 
 In deposit accounts      -     - 
 Cheques on hand      -      - 
 Cash on hand  0.52 1.08 
 1.89 3.01 

Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and three months, 
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the 
respective short-term deposit rates. 
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Note 11: Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 31st  March 2023  31st  March 2022  
 Margin money with banks  9 9.17 
 Earmarked bank balance towards dividend   -     - 
  9 9.17 
The Group has pledged a part of its bank deposits to fulfill collateral requirements. Refer to Note 26  for further 
details. 

 
Note 12: Loans 31st  March 2023  31st  March 2022  
 Loans to employees  25.8 15.33 
  25.8 15.33 
  

 
 

Note 13: Other receivables 31st  March 2023  31st  March 2022  
 Other loans and advances      
 Advance for trade  3.32 13.32 
 Advance for capital goods      -                            5.52 
  3.32 18.84 
  

 
 

Note 14: Other current assets 31st  March 2023  31st  March 2022  
      
 GST Refund Receivable (Cess)  0.06 0.06 
 Input Tax Credit  9.35     -                          
 Prepaid expenses  18.3 10.94 
 Advance tax and TDS and TCS  11.19 13.07 
  38.89 24.07 

 

15. Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2023 
Note 15: Share Capital 31st  March 2023  31st  March 2022  
Authorised  

  20,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 
(20,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each) 

2,000.00                                                      2,000.00  

Issued and Subscribed and Paid up capital 1,510.00 1,510.00 
15,100,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- Each 
(15,100,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- Each) 

                                                      

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10/- per share. Each holder of 
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian 
rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
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In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive 
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in 
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

 a) Reconciliation of Equity Shares 

Equity Shares 
 As at 31 March 2023   As at 31 March 2022  

No. of 
Shares 

Amount No. of 
Shares 

Amount 

Balance as at the beginning of the 
year 

151.00 1,510.00 151.00 1,510.00 

Balance as at the end of the year 151.00 1,510.00 151.00 1,510.00 

         b) Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 

Shares held by  As at 31 March 2023   As at 31 March 2022  
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount 

Flag Vittawas Limited 27.50 18.21% 27.50 18.21% 
Porwal Finsec Private 
Limited 

32.88 21.78% 32.88 21.78% 

         c) Shareholding of promoters at the end of the year 

Promoter Name 

 As at 31 March 2023   As at 31 March 2022  
No. of 

Shares 
% of 
Total 

Shares 

% change 
during the 

year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
Total 

Shares 

% change during 
the year 

Flag Vittawas 
Limited 

27.50 18.21% - 27.50 18.21% - 

Surendra Jain 3.89 2.58% - 3.89 2.58% - 
Devendra Jain 3.52 2.33% - 3.52 2.33% - 
Mukesh Jain 2.81 1.86% - 2.81 1.87% - 
Gajendra Utsavlalji 
Jain 

2.76 1.83% - 2.76 1.83% - 

Shailesh Jain 2.21 1.46% - 2.20 1.46% - 
Chandanbai 
Utsavlal Jain 

1.64 1.09% - 1.64 1.08% - 

Sunita Jain 1.15 0.76% - 1.15 0.76% - 
Pramila Jain 1.10 0.73% - 1.10 0.73% - 
Manju Jain 1.09 0.72% - 1.09 0.72% - 
Pushpa Jain 0.95 0.63% - 0.95 0.63% - 
Premlata Jain 0.92 0.61% - 0.92 0.61% - 
Atin Jain 0.79 0.52% - 0.79 0.52% - 
Santosh Aidasani 0.75 0.50% - 0.75 0.50% - 
Arshui Jain 0.73 0.48% - 0.73 0.48% - 
Devendra Jain HUF 0.69 0.46% - 0.69 0.46% - 
Gajendra Jain HUF 0.66 0.44% - 0.66 0.44% - 
Mukesh Jain HUF 0.59 0.39% - 0.59 0.39% - 
Sejal Jain 0.35 0.23% - 0.35 0.23% - 
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Sonali Parekh 0.31 0.20% - 0.31 0.20% - 
Parul Atin Jain 0.27 0.18% - 0.27 0.18% - 
Richa Devendra Jain 0.24 0.16% - 0.24 0.16% - 
Reema Devendra 
Jain 

0.23 0.15% - 0.23 0.15% - 

Shailesh Jain HUF 0.21 0.14% - 0.21 0.14% - 
Surendra Jain HUF 0.20 0.13% - 0.20 0.13% - 
Cherry Sanman 
Kapale 

0.18 0.12% - 0.18 0.12% - 

Rohan Mukesh Jain 0.18 0.12% - 0.18 0.12% - 
Anish Jain 0.14 0.09% - 0.14 0.09% - 
Riti Dawra 0.09 0.06% - 0.09 0.06% - 
Shikha Gawade 0.01 0.00% - 0.01 0.00%  
Total 56.12 37.16% 0 56.11 37.16% 0 

 

16. Other equity 
Securities premium account 

 At 31 March 2022 3260.00 
Add: Premium on issue of shares allotted pursuant to exercise of ESOP                                  -    
Add: Premium on QIP and preferential allotment of equity shares                                  -    
At 31 March 2023 3260.00 
General reserve 

 At 31 March 2022 32.00 
At 31 March 2023 32.00 
Retained earnings 

 At 31 March 2022 1192.26 
Add: Profit during the year -103.16 
Add: Other Comprehensive Income 0.00 
Less: Income tax/Wealth tax of earlier years 0.00 
Less: Transfer to debenture redemption reserve 

 At 31 March 2023 1089.11 
Total other equity 

 At 31 March 2023 4382.11 
At 31 March 2022 4484.27 
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Note 17: Long Term Borrowings     
 Effective 

interest 
rate 

Maturity 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

Term loans     
Foreign currency loan     
Foreign currency loan - from others     

ICICI Bank 8.10% Repayable in 
72 monthly 
installments 
ending on Dec 
2024 

                     -              103.13  

SBI SSI INDORE GECL 7.50% Repayable in 
48 monthly 
installments 
ending on June 
2025 

                     -                 22.04  

State Bank of India (LFC) 7.65% Repayable in 
54 monthly 
installments 
ending on 
March 2025 

                     -                 60.20  

SBI SSI INDORE NEW GECL 7.40% The State Bank 
of India CCEL 
Loan was 
availed in the 
year 2021-22 
to be repaid by 
2021-22. 

                     -                 48.33  

     
Term Loan from State Bank of India is secured by way  of charge over the fixed assets of the Solar Plant  
and is repayable in 89 monthly installments ending on May 2021 and carries interest @ 9.55% p.a, 
remaining 15 monthly installment . The loan is further secured by way of personal guarantee of three 
directors.                                                           
     
Term loan from ICICI Bank is secured  by  way  of first charge over the fixed assets situated at Plot No. 
215, Sector I Pithampur.  The said loan is repayable in 60 monthly installments from September 2015 
and ending on September 2020 and carries interest @ 8.55% p.a. The loan is further secured by way of 
personal guarantee of three directors.            
     
The State Bank of India GECL Loan was availed in the year 2020-21 to be repaid by 2024-25. Total no of 
48 monthly installments are repayable of Rs. 111111/- each. Rate of interest applicable on this loan 
7.40% p.a. 
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The Term Loan taken by State Bank of India was availed in the year 2020-21 to be repaid by March 
2025. The loan is repayable in 54 monthly installments. Installment for first 30 months is Rs. 800000, 
Rs. 1000000 for next 23 months and Rs. 1500000 for the last installment. The rate of interest applicable 
on this loan is @ 8% p.a. This loan is secured by  way  of first charge over the fixed assets of the company 
situated at Plot No. 209 Sector I, Pithampur.  The loan is further secured by way of personal guarantee of 
three directors.   
 
 
 
Vehicle loan from banks     
HDFC Bank Car Loan (Innova) 8.86% To be repaid by June 

2025 in 27 monthly 
installments of Rs. 
56066/- each. 

7.73  - 

HDFC Bank Car Loan (Jeep) 8.75% To be repaid by July 
2026 in 33 monthly 
installments of Rs. 
71880/- each. 

18.50  - 

(All loans secured by hypothecation of 
specific vehicles) 

    

Total unsecured loans                
-    

                                                                             
-    

    
26.24  

     
233.69  

Total non-current interest bearing 
loans and borrowings 

          
26.24  

     
233.69  

 

Current borrowings 
  Loan repayable on demand (from bank) 
  Secured loans 
  Working capital loan from banks 
  From SBI SSI Branch Indore 20.29 644.98 

From SBI Pithampur Branch  -2.85 2.04 
Secured by  way  of hypothecation of present and future stock of raw 
material, stock in process, finished goods, stores and spares, and book debts 
and first charge over the fixed assets of the company situated at Plot No. 209 
Sector I, Pithampur.  The loans is further secured by way of personal 
guarantee of three directors. The loan is repayable on demand and carries 
interest @ 8.00% p.a.  

  
 

17.44 647.02 
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Loan from other Body Corporates 
       Porwal Diesels Pvt. Ltd. 
    

473.84 
 

348.02 

        Current maturity of long term loans 
       From ICICI Bank 
    

103.13 
 

137.50 
SBI SSI CCEL  

    
0.00 

 
6.51 

HDFC Bank Car Loan (Innova) 
    

5.80 
 

0.00 
HDFC Bank Car Loan (Jeep) 

    
7.08 

 
0.00 

STATE BANK OF INDIA TERM 
LOAN(LFC) 

    
0.00 

 
96.00 

From Axis Bank Ltd (Ford) 
    

0.00 
 

1.21 
From Axis Bank Ltd (Skoda) 

    
0.00 

 
7.14 

Total current borrowings 
    

607.28 
 

1243.40 
Less: Amount clubbed under “other 
current liabilities” 

    
116.00 

 
248.35 

Net current borrowings 
    

491.28 
 

995.04 
 
Ind AS 107 only requires disclosure of information that enables users of the financial statements to 
evaluate the significance of financial instruments for its financial position and performance. Ind AS 
compliant Schedule III requires that a company to disclose terms of repayment of term loan and other 
loan. Accordingly, to comply with the requirement of Ind AS compliant Schedule III the group has 
disclosed effective interest rate and maturity date for all the borrowings. 

 Note 18:  Deferred Tax  
Deferred tax relates to the following: 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes 
                          

-    
                          

-    
Share based payments 

  Post-employment medical benefits 
  Gratuity 
  Disallowances and Losses available for offsetting against future taxable 

income 
                          

-    
                          

-    

MAT credit entitlement 
                          

-    
                          

-    
Deferred tax expense/(income)     
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) 

  Reflected in the balance sheet as follows: 
  

 
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

Deferred tax assets 
                          

-    
                          

-    

Deferred tax liabilities 
                          

-    
                          

-    

Deferred tax liabilities, net 
                          

-    
                          

-    
 
The Group offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off 
current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities 
relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority. 
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Note 19: Trade payables 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
Trade payables                     680.64                        654.83  
MSME   
Not Due                              -                                    -    
Less Than 1 Year                     372.23                        288.80  
1 Year - 2 Year                              -                                    -    
2 year - 3 year                              -                                    -    
More than 3 year                              -                                    -    
Others   
Not Due   
Less Than 1 Year                     308.41                        366.03  
1 Year - 2 Year                              -                                    -    
2 year - 3 year                              -                                    -    
More than 3 year                              -                                    -    
                     680.64                        654.83  
 

Note 20: Other current financial liabilities 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
   
Current maturities of long term debt                     116.00                        248.35  
Payables for capital expenditure                          6.44                             8.96  
Others (Tooling advance)                              -                                    -    
                     122.44                        257.31  
   
Note 21: Other current liabilities 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
(a) Provision for employee benefits   
Bonus Payable                       34.77                           34.06  
Leave Encashment (unfunded)                       64.98                           56.12  
E.S.I.C. Payable                          1.90                             1.68  
Good Work Reward                       14.61                           10.18  
Professional Tax Payable                           0.19                             0.17  
Professional Tax Payable (Company)                          0.03                                  -    
Provident Fund Payable                                                 4.12                             3.82  
Salary and Wages Payable                                              65.06                           62.66  
(b) Others (Specify nature)   
Provision for Income Tax                              -                                    -    
Proposed Dividend                                  -    
Tax on Dividend                                  -    
TDS Payable                          8.86                             8.35  
Power & Fuel Payable                                               75.03                           63.49  
ESIC Payable (Contractors)                              -                                    -    
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Lease Rent payable                              -                                    -    
Freight Payable                          0.15                             1.98  
Telephone Expenses Payable                                              0.14                             0.08  
Audit Fees Payable                                                       0.75                             0.75  
Professional Charges Payable                          0.53                             0.50  
Web site Design Expenses Payable                              -                                    -    
Water Charges Payable                                                     1.15                             1.23  
GST Audit Fees Payable                              -                               0.20  
GST Payable                     107.04                           36.16  
                     379.32                        281.43  

22. Revenue from operations 
 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
Sale of products   
CI & SG Iron Automobile Components            13,741.75             10,379.52  
Solar Power                 318.79                   333.76  
            14,060.54             10,713.28  
23. Other income 
 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
Interest income                      1.39                       0.45  
Income from Sale of Mutual Funds                           -                     108.52  
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets                      2.71                       0.69  
                      4.10                   109.67  
   
24. Cost of materials consumed                                                                                        31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
Raw Material Consumed   
Inventory at the beginning of the year 293.17 289.55 
Add: Purchases 8,004.55 5,912.85 
Less: inventory at the end of the year -227.19 -293.17 
Cost of raw material and components 
consumed 

8,070.52 5,909.23 

   
Details of stores and consumables 
consumed 

31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

Inventory at the beginning of the year 137.18 115.52 
Add: Purchases 461.81 338.06 
Less: inventory at the end of the year -132.72 -137.18 
Cost of raw material and components 
consumed 

  

Total Consumption 8,536.79 6,225.64 
 
25. Purchases of stock-in-trade 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
Inventory at the beginning of the year - - 
 Add: Purchases  - - 
   
Less: inventory at the end of the year - - 
Cost of raw material and components 
consumed 
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 - - 
26. Changes in inventories of finished goods (including stock-in-trade) and work-in-
progress 
 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
Opening Stock   

  Work-in-Process 162.98 39.44 
  Finished Goods 637.17 439.74 
  Stock-in-Trade 93.12 99.56 

Less: Closing Stock   
  Work-in-Process 207.45 162.98 
  Finished Goods 635.45 637.17 
  Stock-in-Trade 63.70 93.12 

 (13.33) (314.52) 
 

27. Employee benefits expenses 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,004.11 922.91 
Contribution to provident and other funds 67.87 54.61 
Gratuity expense 4                           -    
Staff welfare expense 31.95 19.81 
 1,107.94 997.32 
28. Finance costs   
 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
Interest   
 -  On fixed period loan 79.94 93.86 
Finance charges   
Interest and bank charges 3.08 3.15 
Bank charges and bill discounting charges 194.39 123.82 
Total interest expense 277.42 220.82 
Total finance cost 277.42 220.82 

   
29. Depreciation and amortization expense 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
   
Depreciation of tangible assets                  595.61                   706.80  
                 595.61                   706.80  
   
30. Other expenses 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
Manufacturing Expenses   
Commission                    59.23                     54.13  
Contract Wages                 703.20                   555.17  
Freight Inward                 170.87                   131.58  
Insurance Expenses                    10.08                       9.66  
Job work Charges              1,146.05               1,181.42  
Miscellaneous Factory Overhead                    19.15                     16.11  
Power & fuel              1,182.68                   994.31  
Provident Fund Contractor                      0.26                       0.37  
Repairs & Maintenance                    91.79                     66.43  
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Telementry Expenses                      2.41                       2.85  
Solar Power Line Charges                      0.92                       1.26  
Selling & Distribution Expenses   
Advertisement Expenses                      1.29                       1.50  
Business Promotion & Exhibition Expense                    12.85                       5.77  
Computer software Development expense                      1.81                       2.78  
Customer Entertainment Expenses                      2.50                       1.10  
Freight Outward                    91.93                   107.12  
GST Expense Audit Objection                           -                         1.91  
Inspection and Testing                      0.96                       0.96  
Selling Expenses                      0.26                       0.09  
Tax Expenses (CST)                      1.02                       0.03  
Website Design Expense                      0.66                       0.68  
Establishment Expenses   
GST Audit Fees                           -                         0.20  
Auditor's Remuneration                      0.75                       0.75  
Books & Periodicals                      0.08                       0.35  
Consultancy Fees                    26.89                     23.61  
Conveyance Expenses                      1.09                       0.62  
Late Delivery Charges (L.D.)                    43.20                     31.67  
Lease Rent                      2.45                       2.45  
Legal Expenses                    13.25                     20.42  
Membership & Subscription                      2.14                       1.89  
Motor Car Running Expenses                      0.19                       0.25  
Mutual Fund Investment Charges                           -                        (0.01) 
Office Expenses                      4.87                       3.98  
Postage & Courier Charges                      0.66                       0.56  
Professional fees                      8.29                       9.07  
Property Tax                      2.12                       3.85  
Rebate & Discount                      0.01                            -    
Registration for filing fees                      0.39                       0.42  
Stationary & printing                      8.68                       6.17  
Sundry Balances written off                      1.11                       0.71  
Telephone Expenses                      4.29                       3.45  
Tender Fees                      0.07                       0.05  
Training & seminar                      0.75                       3.31  
Travelling Expenses                    25.23                     25.29  
Vehicle Running & Maintenance                    16.93                     14.26  
              3,663.36               3,288.57  
Payments to the auditor:   
As auditor   
Audit fee                      0.60                       0.60  
Tax audit fee                      0.15                       0.15  
   
                      0.75                       0.75  
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Details of CSR expenditure: 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 31st March 2023 
Gross amount required to be spent by the 
group during the year 

 Nil   Nil   

       
Amount spent during the year ending on 31 
March 2022 

 Nil   Nil  Total 

Construction/acquisition of any asset                           -                              -                          -    
On purposes other than above                           -                              -                          -    
       
Amount spent during the year ending on 31 
March 2021 

 Nil   Nil  Total 

Construction/acquisition of any asset                           -                              -                          -    
On purposes other than above                           -                              -                          -    
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PORWAL AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED 
 
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 
 
NOTE 1 
 
1.1 COMPANY OVERVIEW 
 
Porwal Auto Components Limited (referred to as “the Company” hereinafter) was incorporated Porwal 
Auto Components Ltd. was incorporated in the year 1992 as an ancillary to M/s. Eicher Motors Limited 
now VE Commercial Vehicles Ltd. (A Volvo group and Eicher Motors joint venture). Porwal Auto 
Components Ltd is involved in the manufacture of a variety of Ductile Iron, Grey Cast Iron Steel and Steel 
Alloy Casting Components and Subassemblies. PACL caters to various sectors including Automobile, 
Engineering, Pumps and Valves, Agriculture and Tractor Equipments etc. 
 
1.2 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards 
(herein referred to as ‘IND AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of 
Companies Act 2013, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (as amended). 
 
The financial statements have been prepared and presented under historical cost convention, on accrual 
and going concern basis of accounting. The Accounting policies are applied consistently in presenting 
these financial statements. 
 
The classification of assets and liabilities of the Company into current or non-current is based on the 
criterion specified in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has ascertained its 
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and 
liabilities. 
 
(a) Functional and Presentation currency: 
The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees, which is the Functional and Presentation 
currency for the 
Company. 
 
(b) Use of Estimates: 
The preparation of Financial Statement in accordance with IND AS requires use of estimates and 
assumptions for some items, which might have effect on their recognition and measurement in the 
Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss. The actual amounts realized may differ from these 
estimates. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as Management becomes aware of changes 
in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Differences between the actual results and estimates are 
recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized, and if material, their effects are 
disclosed in the notes to financial statements. 
 
b) Basis of measurement 
The Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost 
convention and on an accrual method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities, 
including derivative financial instruments which have been measured at fair value as described below 
and defined benefit plans which have been measured at actuarial valuation as required by relevant Ind 
ASs. 
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
The Company has applied following accounting policies to all periods presented in the Ind AS Financial 
Statement. 
 
a) Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of discounts, 
volume rebates, outgoing sales taxes and excise duty.  
 
Revenue from sales is recognized when all significant risks and rewards of ownership of the commodity 
sold are transferred to the customer which generally coincides with delivery. Revenues from sale of 
byproducts are included in revenue. 
 
Revenue from sale of power is recognized when delivered and measured based on rates as per 
Bilateral contractual/collective agreements with buyers and at rate arrived at based on the principles 
laid down under the relevant power purchase agreements/regulations in vogue as applicable. 
 
Export benefits are accounted on recognition of export sales. Dividend income is recognized when the 
right to receive payment is established. Interest income is recognized using effective rate of interest 
method. 
 
b) Property, Plant and Equipment 
 
(i) Property, plant and equipment 
The Company has applied Ind AS 16 for all of its property, plant and equipment. The initial cost of 
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes, attributable borrowing cost and any other directly attributable costs of 
bringing an asset to working condition and location for its intended use. It also includes the present 
value of the expected cost for the decommissioning and removing of an asset and restoring the site after 
its use, if the recognition criteria for a provision are met. 
 
Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as 
repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to the statements of profit and loss in the period in 
which the costs are incurred. Major inspection and overhaul expenditure is capitalized if the recognition 
criteria are met When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, 
the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major 
inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a 
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are 
recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. 
 
Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing 
the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are 
recognized net within other income/other expenses in statement of profit and loss. 
 
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized 
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or 
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference  
 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of 
profit and loss, when the asset is derecognized. 
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 
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(ii) Capital work in progress 
Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in capital work in progress account. At the point 
when an asset is capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the cost of construction is 
transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment. Costs associated with the 
commissioning of an asset are capitalized when the asset is available for use but incapable of operating 
at normal levels until the period of commissioning has been completed. Revenue generated from 
production during the trial period is credited to capital work in progress. 
 
(iii) Depreciation 
Assets in the course of development or construction and freehold land are not depreciated. Other 
property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any provision for 
impairment. Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciation is 
calculated on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset less its residual value. Depreciation is 
provided at rates calculated to write off the cost, less estimated residual value, of each asset on Straight 
Line Basis over its expected useful life as per the rates prescribed under schedule II to the Companies 
Act, 2013 or re-assessed useful life based on technical evaluation as follows: 
 
Factory Building    - 30 Years 
Plant and Machinery    -   8 Years 
Material Handling Equipment   -   8 Years  
Tools and Patterns    -   8 Years  
Electrical Installation    - 10 Years 
Testing Equipments    - 10 Years 
Auxiliary Equipment    -   8 Years 
Furniture and Fixture    - 10 Years 
Office Equipment    -   5 Years  
Computer     -   3 Years  
Vehicle                    -   8 Years 
Air Pollution Equipment   - 15 Years 
Plant and Machinery    - 15 Years 
Solar Plant     - 15 Years 
Intangible Asset    -   5 Years  
 
Major inspection and overhaul costs are depreciated over the estimated life of the economic benefit 
derived from such costs. The carrying amount of the remaining previous overhaul cost is charged to  
 
The statement of profit and loss if the next overhaul is undertaken earlier than the previously estimated 
life of the economic benefit. When significant spare parts of an item of property, plant and equipment 
have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, 
plant and equipment. 
 
Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and 
changes in estimates, if any, are accounted for prospectively. 
 
c) Intangible assets 
Intangible assets acquired are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, 
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment 
losses. 
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. The Company currently 
does not have any intangible assets with indefinite useful life. Intangible assets are amortized over the 
useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible 
asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset are 
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reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected 
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the  
 
amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The 
amortization expense on intangible assets is recognized in the statement of profit and loss unless such 
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.  
 
Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the 
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized. 
 
d) Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term 
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of 
changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of 
cash and short-term deposits, as defined above. 
 
e) Borrowing Costs 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as 
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. 
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the 
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an 
adjustment to the borrowing costs. 
 
f) Impairment of Non-financial assets 
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be 
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the 
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable 
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash  
 
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying 
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is 
written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are 
discounted to their present value using a post-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments 
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of 
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an 
appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted 
share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators. The Company bases 
its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately 
for each of the Company’s CGUs to  
 
which the individual assets are allocated. Impairment losses of continuing operations, including 
impairment on inventories, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 
 
An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that 
previously recognized impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the 
Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is 
reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable 
amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying 
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would 
have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in 
prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 
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g) Government Grants 
Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received 
and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is 
recognized as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is 
intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is related as deferred 
income and released to the statement of profit and loss over the expected useful lives of the assets 
concerned. When the Company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are 
recorded at fair value amounts and released to statement of profit and loss over the expected useful life 
in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset. When loans or similar assistance are 
provided by governments or related institutions, with an interest rate below the current applicable 
market rate, the effect of this favorable interest is regarded as a government grant. The loan or 
assistance is initially recognized and measured at fair value and the government grant is measured as 
the difference between the initial carrying value of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is 
subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities. 
 
h) Inventories 
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value except scrap and by products which 
are valued at net realizable value. Costs incurred in bringing the inventory to its present location and 
condition are accounted for as follows: 
 
Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to 
their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis. 
 
Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labor and a proportion of 
manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding borrowing costs. Cost 
is determined on FIFO basis. Net realizable value is the estimated selling  
 
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs 
necessary to make the sale. Obsolete inventories are identified and written down to net realizable value. 
Slow moving and defective inventories are identified and provided to net realizable value. 
 
i) Taxation 
 
Current income tax 
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or 
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that 
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating to items 
recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other  
 
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying 
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the 
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation 
and establishes provisions where appropriate. 
 
Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of 
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except when it is probable 
that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets are 
recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any 
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit 
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused 
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed 
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at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable  
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred 
tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become 
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets 
and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is 
realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or 
loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred 
tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off 
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity 
and the same taxation authority. 
 
Sales/ value added taxes/ GST paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses. Expenses and 
assets are recognized net of the amount of sales/ value added taxes paid/GST, except: 
 
When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, 
in which case, the tax paid is recognized as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the 
expense item, as applicable. 
 
When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included, the net amount of tax 
recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables in 
the balance sheet. 
 
j) Employee benefit schemes 
 
(i) Short-term employee benefits 
 
Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as 
short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, performance  
incentives and compensated absences which are expected to occur in next twelve months. The 
undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is 
recognized as an expense as the related service is rendered by employees. 
 
Compensated absences: 
Compensated absences accruing to employees and which can be carried to future periods but where 
there are restrictions on availment or encashment or where the availment or encashment is not 
expected to occur wholly in the next twelve months, the liability on account of the benefit is determined 
actuarially using the projected unit credit method. 
 
(ii) Post-employment benefits 
 
Gratuity 
The company has obtained Group Gratuity Insurance policy from LIC of India to cover its Gratuity 
liability and is making annual payment of the liability calculated by them.  
 
Provident Fund 
Eligible employees of the Company receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined benefit 
plan. Both the eligible employee and the Company make monthly contributions to the provident fund 
plan equal to a specified percentage of the covered employee's salary.  
 
 
 
 

Annual Report 2022-23

122



k) Provision for liabilities and charges, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance
with the applicable Ind AS. Provisions represent liabilities to the Company for which the amount or
timing is uncertain. Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or

constructive), as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources, that can be 
reliably estimated, will be required to settle such an obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is 
material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value 
using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of 
money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Unwinding of the discount is recognized 
in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and 
are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 

The Company has significant capital commitments in relation to various capital projects which are not 
recognized on the balance sheet. In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from 
litigation and other claims against the Company. Guarantees are also provided in the normal course of 
business. There are certain obligations which management has concluded, based on all available facts 
and circumstances, are not probable of payment or are very difficult to quantify reliably, and such 
obligations are treated as contingent liabilities and disclosed in the notes but are not reflected as 
liabilities in the financial statements. Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of 
the legal proceedings in which the Company involved, it is not expected that such contingencies will 
have a material effect on its financial position or profitability.  

Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements when an inflow of 
economic benefits is probable. 

l) Foreign currency transactions
In the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rates ruling at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in other currencies are translated into the
functional currency at exchange rates prevailing on the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in other currencies and measured at historical cost or fair value are translated at
the exchange rates prevailing on the dates on which such values were determined. All exchange
differences are included in the statement of profit and loss except any exchange

 differences on monetary items designated as an effective hedging instrument of the currency risk of 
designated forecasted sales or purchases, which are recognized in the other comprehensive income.   

m) Earnings per share
The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) data for its equity shares. Basic EPS
is calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by
adjusting the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

n) Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using indirect method as set out in Ind AS -7 “Statement of Cash Flows”,
whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.
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o) Research and development 
Revenue expenditure towards research and development is charged to the statement of profit and loss 
in the year it is incurred. Capital expenditure on research and development related to property, plant 
and equipments is included in the cost of related property, plant and equipments. 
 
30. CONTINGENT LIABILTIES  

 
31. EARNING PER SHARE– 

PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22 
Profit after tax as per Profit & Loss Account (Rs.) -1,03,14,619 -15,90,857 
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares outstanding (Nos.) 1,51,00,000 1,51,00,000 
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (Face value Rs. 10 per share)(Rs.) -0.68 -0.11 

 
32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS  
Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year: (As indicated by management 
and relied upon by auditors) 
 

1. Relationship  
a. Key Managerial Personnel and Relatives 

Mr. Devendra Jain, Managing Director 
Mr. Surendra Jain, Whole Time Director  
Mr. Mukesh Jain, Whole Time Director  
Mr. Shailesh Jain, Chief Financial officer 
Ms. Hansika Mittal, Company Secretary 
 
 

a. Guarantee issued by Bank on behalf of the company 
(including LC)     

 Rs. 7,27,389/- 
 (Rs. 8,12,894/-) 

 
b. Provident Fund demand for the financial year 2005-

06 (Disputed by the company, deposited Rs. 4.02 
lacs for appeal) 
 

 Nil 
(Rs. 8,04,944/-) 

c. 
 
 
 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining 
unexecuted on capital account and not provided for 
 

 Rs. 1,85,725/-   
(Rs. 11,78,700/-)  

 
 
 

d. VAT Input Disallowed for financial year  
2013-14 

 Rs. 2,48,526/-  
(Rs.2,48,526/-) 

 

e. VAT Input Demand for financial year  
2016-17 

 Rs. 2,67,697/- 
( Rs. 2,67,697/-) 

 

f. Petition under Electricity Act, 2003 read with 
regulations mentioned under CERC Regulations, 
2010 (Disputed by the company, deposited Rs. 3.00 
lacs for appeal) 

 Rs. 3,00,000/- 
(Rs. 3,00,000/-) 

g. Income Tax Demand for Assessment Year 
2018-19 

 Rs. 4,77,91,740/- 
(Nil) 
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Porwal Diesels Pvt. Ltd, Enterprise 
Mr. Anish Jain, Relative of KMP 
Mrs. Palak Jain, Relative of KMP 
 

2. Transactions carried out with related parties referred above are as under:- 

Particulars With Key 
Management 
Personnel 

Entities owned 
or significantly 
influenced by  
Key 
Management 
Personnel 

Relative of Key 
Management 
Personnel/Director 
and their enterprises 

Associate 
and 
subsidiar
y 
companie
s 

Remuneration Rs. 1,38,60,000/- 
(Rs. 1,38,60,000/-) 

Nil 
(Nil) 

Rs. 24,85,200/- 
(Rs. 24,79,063/-) 

Nil 
(Nil) 

Purchase of Goods Nil 
 

(Nil) 

Nil 
 

(Nil) 

Rs. 1,85,65,949/-     
 

(Rs. 1,31,80,778/-) 

Nil 
 

(Nil) 
Sale of Goods Nil 

(Nil) 
Nil 

(Nil) 
Rs. 6,22,155/- 
(Rs. 1,95,585) 

Nil 
(Nil) 

Job work paid Nil 
(Nil) 

Nil 
(Nil) 

Rs. 7,76,96,111/-    
(Rs. 7,56,88,485/-) 

Nil 
(Nil) 

Interest received Nil 
(Nil) 

Nil 
(Nil) 

Nil 
 (Nil) 

Nil 
(Nil) 

Interest Given Nil 
(Nil) 

Nil 
(Nil) 

Rs. 40,37,398/- 
(Rs. 34,47,208/-) 

Nil 
(Nil) 

 
Disclosure in respect of material transactions with related parties during the year (included in 2 
above): 

Remuneration  
   Related Party  Current Year Previous Year 

   Mr. Devendra Jain Rs. 36,00,000/- Rs. 36,00,000/-  
  Mr. Mukesh Jain Rs. 36,00,000/- Rs. 36,00,000/- 

   Mr. Surendra Jain Rs. 36,00,000/- Rs. 36,00,000/- 
   Mr.  Shailesh Jain Rs. 27,00,000/- Rs. 27,00,000/- 
   

      Purchase of Goods 
  Related Party  Current Year Previous Year 

Porwal Diesels Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 1,85,65,949/- Rs. 1,31,80,778/- 
 

Job Work Paid  
  Related Party  Current Year Previous Year 

Porwal Diesels Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 7,76,96,111/- Rs. 7,56,88,485/- 
 

Interest Received  
  Related Party  Current Year Previous Year 

Porwal Diesels Pvt. Ltd. Nil Nil 
 

Interest Given  
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Related Party Current Year Previous Year 
Porwal Diesels Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 40,37,398/- Rs. 34,47,208/- 

Loans and Advances (Dr) 
Related Party Current Year Previous Year 
Porwal Diesels Pvt. Ltd. Nil Nil 

Loans and Advances (Cr) 
Related Party Current Year Previous Year 
Porwal Diesels Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 4,73,84,260/- Rs. 3,48,02,487/- 

Sundry Creditors (Cr) 
Related Party Current Year Previous Year 
Porwal Diesels Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 2,49,08,980/- Rs. 1,59,62,264/- 

Sundry Debtors (Dr) 
Related Party Current Year Previous Year 
Porwal Diesels Pvt. Ltd. Nil Nil 

33. VALUE OF STORES, SPARES AND PACKING MATERIAL CONSUMED
2022-23 2021-22 

Amount in Rs % of Consumption Amount in 
Rs 

% of Consumption 

Imported 0 0 0 0 
Indigenous 4,66,26,993/- 100 3,16,40,364/- 100 
TOTAL 4,66,26,993/- 100 3,16,40,364/- 100 

34. VALUE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BASIS IN RESPECT OF
2022-23 2021-22 

Raw Material and Stock in trade Rs. 7,82,234/- Nil 
Stores, Spares and Packing Material Nil Nil 
Capital Goods Rs. 4,12,883/- Rs. 17,23,523/- 

35. EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
2022-23 2021-22 

Repairing Nil Nil 
Travelling Nil Nil 
Capital Goods Rs. 3,37,883/- Rs. 16,73,343/- 

36. Fair Value Measurement (IND AS 113)
The management assessed that fair value of all current assets and current liabilities are
realizable at the value as shown in the financial statements of the company. Financial assets of
the company are stated at cost. The market value of the financial assets are being disclosed in
Note No. 5.

37. Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with
the current year’s classification/disclosure.
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38.       UTILISATION OF BORROWED FUNDS, SHARE PREMIUM OF ANY OTHER SOURCE 
            OF FUNDS 

i. No funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any 
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, 
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”). 
 

ii.  No funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding 
Parties”). 

 
39.      RELATIONSHIP WITH STRUCK OFF COMPANIES 

The Company does not have any transactions or balances with companies struck off   under 
section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the 
year and previous year. 

 
40.  The Company does not have any transactions not recorded in books of accounts that has been 

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year and previous year in the tax assessments 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

    
41.      The Company has not traded or invested in any crypto currency or virtual currency during the 

year and previous year. 
 
42.       There has been no fraud by the Company or on the Company during the year and  

previous year. 
 
43.       Previous year’s figures have been have been regrouped / restated wherever necessary to confirm 

to current year’s presentation. 
 
44. Solvency Ratios 

S. No. Particulars Year  
2022-23 

Year 
2021-22 Variance Ratio Formula 

1 Current Ratio 1.18 1.14 3.61% 
Current 
Assets/Current 
Liabilities 

2 Debt Equity Ratio 0.004 0.04 -88.18% 
Long Term Debt/ 
Equity Shareholders 
Fund 

3 Debt Service Coverage ratio 0.72 0.52 38.70% 

(Profit after Tax+Non 
Cash 
Items)/(Interest+Inst
allment) 

4 Return on Equity ratio -0.018 -0.003 559.72% 
Profit after Tax/ 
Equity Shareholders 
Fund 

5 Inventory Turnover Ratio 10.28 7.50 37.13% Cost of goods 
sold/Inventory 

6 Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio 22.32 9.75 128.96% Credit Sales/ Accounts 
Receivables 

7 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio 12.44 9.55 30.31% 
Credit 
Purchase/Accounts 
payable 
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8 Net Capital Turnover Ratio 2.39 1.79 33.54% 
Revenue from 
Operations/Equity 
Shareholders Fund 

9 Net Profit Ratio -0.007 -0.001 394.02% 
Profit after 
Tax/Revenue from 
Operations 

10 Return on Capital Employed 0.0296 -0.0135 -319.30%
Earnings before 
Interest & Tax/Capital 
Employed 

11 Return on Investment -0.014 -0.002 618.88% Profit after Tax/Total 
Assets 

As per our report of even date 
For  H.N. Jhavar & Co.      For and on behalf of the Board 
Firm Reg. No. 000544C  
Chartered Accountants 

CA Ashish Saboo               Devendra Jain         Mukesh Jain        
Partner          Managing Director   Whole Time Director         
M.N. 079657     DIN 00232920                 DIN 00245111 
UDIN: 23079657BGXSFV3269s
Date: 29/05/2023
Place: Indore

       Hansika Mittal                 Shailesh Jain      
Company Secretary        Chief Financial Officer 
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